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These aspects have been the bedrock of our innovative
passion which has crystallized into path-breaking
products. And positioned brand Apollo Tricoat way
ahead of the industry curve .
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About us

Apollo Tricoat Tubes Limited
(formerly known as Best Steel
Logistics) incorporated in

1983, became a part of Sudesh
Group of Companies, India’s
leading steel pipes and tube
manufacturer in 2018.

The Company has introduced
latest global technology,
obtained from United States

to manufacture steel pipes

and tubes with triple-layer of
protective coating, consisting of

Paint, Zinc and Polymer coating.

Headquartered in New Delhi,
India, Apollo TriCoat has
established its manufacturing
facility in Malur Industrial Area,
Bengaluru with a total capacity
of 50,000 tons. The company’s

RTQFWEVU 'PF VIGKT WWJIIRGKPVQ KPETGCUG GH'EKGPE]

myriad applications from green

In the Indian
pipes and tubes industry.

house tubing to rooftop sheds
and electrical conduits — where
triple coated technology is being
used as a substitute for PVC
pipes worldwide. The Company
is also setting up production lines

CV KVU ITGGP'GNF HCEKNKNforGirdC F TK

Uttar Pradesh.

To Pioneer in developing
technological advancement in
the Indian tube industry.

To continuous endeavor our
production process and quality
control measures to provide
best of products.

To bring Mechanical
engineering and information
technology work closely in

and effectiveness.

1OVERVIEW

To be amongst India’s
most reliable tube making
companies.

To create a brand, which is

To create an organization with
ethical and modern working
culture.

To enhance business visibility
across newer markets.

\

To create sustainable value for
all stakeholders.

\
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AT
”

beyond standards

At Apollo TriCoat, we tread the road
had two options. less traveled to
become a market

take the easier
option of being just
another player in the  This necessitates
crowd ideating and

This means you live developing path-

YKVJIKP VJIG Eﬁﬁaﬁn@ﬂ)”cepts

of prevailing market bsorb hew
P g technology. Market
norms. Jostle

for space. Hustle the pioneering
concept. And make
for volumes. And

EQPVKPWG VQY% r?VCEr'éS

sustaina
survival year after
year. At Apollo TriCoat, we
chose the latter.

maker.
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1OVERVIEW

We brought the most advanced galvanizing
technology — the ‘Tricoat Process’ to the Indian

shores -

A process that coats tubes with a
three layer protection seamlessly
in a continuous process; there are
only about 10 such production
lines in about 4-5 countries
across the world.

This cutting-edge technology
manufactures TriCoat pipes - a
pioneering solution that is be the
‘last word’ in corrosion resistance.
This multi-layer coated tube
(three layer coating on the outer
surface and one layer on the
inside) enjoys double the life
compared to any other galvanised
product.

Interior coating

Our cutting-edge technology will
push existing benchmarks to set
new standards.

The zinc coating is hot dip
galvanization in this new
process, one side coating, will
be around 100 gram.

If the salt split test for hot dip
galvanization is 800 hour; for
the new process, it will be 1200
hours for TriCoat Tubes.

This unique product possesses
enhanced load bearing
capacity owing to its superior

Heat set zinc rich paint

Zinc coating
An even layer of 99% zinc

applied during manufacturing
to provide corrosion resistance

Steel tubing

High tensile tubing as per
various standards

Its manufacturing process uses Galvant
Technology in order to ensure that the

yield and tensile strength
(50,000 psi and 55,000 psi
respectively) as compared to
existing galvanized products.

Our TriCoat pipes provide
superior margin compared to

Gl pipes (Rs.5-10/kg more than
Gl pipes/EBITDA margins are 2
times more compared to GP pipe)

We commenced the production of

6TK%QCV RKRGU KP VIJG

of 2019-20.

TriCoat is a product that provides corrosion
resistance through its triple coating

—_—
——
——
—_——
———

corrosion resistance offered is top of the line
CPF RTQXKFGU OCZKOWO DGPG'V VQ\VJ

It has three layers of coating on the outer
surface for maximum protection and a zinc
rich polymer resin paint on the inner surface




#RQNNQ 6TK%QCV 6WDGU KU +PI
TriCoat tubes manufacturers.
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9G FGXGNQRGF +PFKCfU "TUV ENQU
Door Frames leveraging our Direct Forming
Technology (DFT).

This contemporary technology These new-age solutions

allows us to seamlessly relatively easy & economical

customise the product to any to set up as compared to open

size as per market trends without  sections (open sections have to

making any change to our be installed at the time of civil

infrastructure. work whereas closed sections
can be installed even after civil

The door frames are 3x work). This also opens the

stronger than aluminum; offer replacement opportunity.

C UKIPK'ECPVN[ NQPIGT NKHG E[ENG

and superior cost economics; We aim to commence operations

and are environment friendly. of 50,000 MTPA capacity of door

The addressable market for this & window frame capacity in FY20.
vertical is estimated at Rs 40,000
crore.
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1OVERVIEW

We have created environment-friendly products
that have opened multiple growth avenues —
Designer Galvanised Pipes.

Designer Galvanized Pipesare
a replacement of Stainless Steel
and is used for fencing and
decorative purposes — they are
used in making in cupboards,
beds, shelves, hand rails, well
casing and house fencing. Its
galvanized coating has a unique
metallurgical structure which
gives outstanding resistance to
corrosion and rust.

While we have commenced
operations of our 60,000 MTPA
capacity for Designer Galvanised
Pipes, we are working on
commercialising our 10,000
MTPA capacity for Narrow
Sections during the current year.

These new-age, eco-friendly
products should make a healthy
contribution to the Company’s
growth in from 2020-21.
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We are spearheading the launch of new-age
steel products into India; ‘Apollo Steel Plank’
being one of the most recent addition to our
offering basket of path-breaking products.

This product will transform the and hence the growth potential

perception of planks in India — from this path-breaking product.

from being unsafe to being looked The Company will start manufac-

upon as secure and sturdy. This turing this product at its facility at

new age variant is highly versa- Dujana with the products being

tile and is suitable for diverse available in key markets towards

applications namely truck bodies, VJG GPF QH VJG EWTTGPV "UECN
scaffolding, canopy, gym-equip-

ment and staircases which helps

to widen the opportunity canvas,
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From the Managing Director’s desk

Today'’s business world is one of
disruption, where every venture
seeks to challenge status quo.

To contour an operating model
never thought of, even a decade
before. To grow the market size
before carving out market share.
And this reality is borne out in one
glaring example — the valuation

of a hotel aggregator far exceeds
the cumulative valuation of India’s
FGECFGU QNF 'XG UVCT JQVGN EJC
This, in my mind, is true value
creation.

This is what your Company

seeks to do. For behind our every
strategy there is a silent voice that
constantly urges us to ‘Put India
First’.



+ 'TON[ DGNKGXG VJCV
play a far more decisive role in
catalysing the growth of the global
economy. For this to become

a reality the country needs
national champions in business -
corporations with an Indian soul
that would use their immense
managerial and innovative
capabilities to serve the country’s
larger priorities.

In our endeavour to emerge as a
national champion, we covered
considerable ground during the

year under review. We singularly
focused our energy on setting

up our production lines at our
ITGGP'GNF $GPICNWTW
commissioned two lines (In-Line
Galvanized pipes and Designer
Galvanised pipes) leveraging the
global Galvant technology in the
'"TUV SWCTVGT QH VJG
and produced about 10,200 tonnes
of output during the period. This

is healthy start for its showcases

the acceptability of our pioneering
solutions and lends a credibility
watermark on our efforts to align
India with global standards.

Further, we hope to commission our
manufacturing infrastructure for

our other products namely Narrow
Sections and Door Frames at our
Dadri unit in the second half of the
current year. With these facilities

on stream we should catapult the
Company into a new growth orbit
over the medium term.

Having successfully emerged out of
VJG INQDCN "PCPEKCN
ago, the world economy continues
to remain fragile. The recurring

dips in growth and employment

are a cause for concern despite
all-out attempts by advanced and
developing economies to shore
global economic progress. The

caBcEdQ eHaQtWithE economic
slowdown in the richer nations

have left deep scars across the
globe. Though developing countries
managed to drive more than half

of the global growth, their growth
rate have reduced primarily

owing to the protectionist trade
policies adopted by the advanced
economies as a tool to strengthen
their respective economies. But, the
reality is ... progress collectively and
individually is losing steam.

India is no exception to this

trend. The lone shining star on

the global horizon seems to be

on the threshold of an economic
dtb@doWMvidtt inod Gdicators
showing a downward trend. With
consumerism dipping with every
passing month, India Inc. has
throttled its growth strategies.
BNOrdoveg B issGeS fplaguing

the NBFC space have gradually
snowballed into a full-scale liquidity
crisis for the nation. The bottomline
then is that the ecosystem in
which we operate appears to be
challenging for the current year.

Having said that, | continue to

be optimistic of our prospects.

For the nation is striving hard to
grapple with the situation and

is seeking ways to kickstart the
economic growth engines. One
important move in this direction

is the huge infrastructure spend
announced by the Government.
This announcement augurs well for
a number of user sectors including
pipes and tubes although | feel

it would take some time for the
BUdgdtaiylaliéeatida to @dn&form
into on-ground development.

Fiscal 2018-19 was a landmark
year of building and putting the
pieces in place for our next leap
forward. In the years ahead, we will

A THREE STEPS AHEAD

capitalise on our investments and
advancements.

Our topmost priority would be

to reach our products to the
consumers. This would be quite a
challenge. Because of important
realities

We are not selling products, we
will be marketing concepts.

We are not in the pricing game.
We are in the value-delivery
segment.

In India, it takes some doing to
market a concept because it means
asking the customer to pay more
now for value which he will derive
over a period of time. This means
explaining the USP’s of our product
and technology and building his
trust in our commitment. But |

CO EQP'FGPV VJCV VJG %QORCP[fU

dynamic team will be upto the
task. I look forward to make
2019-20 another record-breaking
year for Apollo TriCoat and all its
stakeholders, barring unforeseen
developments.

| would like to express my
sincere gratitude to my fellow
Directors for their commitment
and professionalism in paving the
Company’s long-term path.

| would like to thank our esteemed
shareholders, partners and other
stakeholders for believing in our

UVQT[ CPF TGRQUKPI VIGKT EQP’FC

in our capability and extending
their support in our long journey of
endurance.

Warm regards

Managing Director
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The Global
economy has witnessed a series
of recovery years on the back of
improved economic conditions
across developed and emerging
markets leading to a growth of
3.6% in 2018.

This growth momentum

is expected to meet some
bottleneck in the coming few
years with world growth being
tapered down to 3.2 % in 2019
and pick up a few notch to 3.5%
in 2020. The major headwinds
to world growth comes in the
form of increasing trade and
technology related tensions in
areas such as United Kingdome
and European Union and the
free trade areas encompassing
Canada, Mexico, and the United
States. Another factor for slowing
world growth can be attributed to
growing trade tensions between
China and United States.

Growth forecasts for advanced
economies, is projected at 1.9% in
2019 and 1.7% in 2020. The Euro

region is expected to grow at 1.3%
in 2019 and 1.6% in 2020. The
scenario for emerging markets is
slightly better with 4.1% forecasted
growth in 2019 with some
improvement to 4.7% in 2020.

(Source: World Economic Outlook,
IMF, Updated, July 2019)

The domestic
economy witnessed a change in
growth momentum in 2018-19.
The economic growth dipped from
7.2% in 2017-18 to 6.8% during
2018-19. The cause of this dip in
grow momentum can be traced
in a lackluster performance of
domestic core sector growth
coupled with muted consumption
demand scenario. The Industrial
sector grew at 6.9% during 2018-
19 while agriculture, forest and
"UJKPI YGTG FQYP VQ

Notwithstanding the downward
TGXKUKQP KP ITQYVJ
for 2019-20 by major global
agencies, the fundamental of

the economy appear to be in

(Source: State of the Economy in
2018-19, Ministry of Finance, IBEF
presentation on Infrastructure
Industry Junel9)

Global steel sector: In 2018,
global steel demand increased by
2.1% (after adjusting for Chinese
induction furnace closures)
growing slightly slower than 2017.
Global crude steel production
reached 1,808.6 million tonnes
(Mt) for the year 2018, up by
4.6% compared to 2017. Crude
steel production increased in all
regions in 2018 except in the EU,
which saw a 0.3% contraction.

Going ®rvard: In 2019, growth is
expected at a muted pace owing
9 @/lgsg fgvourable economic
environment. China’s deceleration,
a slowing global economy, and
uncertainty surrounding trade

IQQF UJCRG YKVJ U E @Riciegsand pajitical turmoil

reigned in at 3.4% in 2018-19 and
stable foreign reserve position of
US$412.9 billion in FY19.

in many regions suggest a
possible moderation in business

EQP'FGPEG CPF KPXGUVOGPYV
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Steel Demand, Finished Steel i o ate s expressed in %

As such the World Steel 19, as the rise in imports limited surpass US as the second

Association has forecasted global  production gains for domestic NCTIGUV "PKUJGF UVGGN EQPUWC
steel demand to reach 1,735 steelmakers. The growth in consumption is

Mt in 2019, an increase of 1.3% expected to be fuelled by the

over 2018. In 2020, demand is India was a net importer of steel Government’s increasing thrust

projected to grow by 1.0% to reach FWTKPI VJG 'UE CJH irﬁf%&ractu\/e‘]c?eation and

'"TUV VKOG KP VJTGG [ﬁo%grrlrfsat%#. V3G
country lost market share among

1,752 Mt. On the production front,
it is expected to retain its pace

compared to the demand. The its traditional steel buyers and The Central
world steel production is expected imports jumped on demand for government is committed to
to grow to 1,808 Mt in FY19 higher-quality steel domestically. convert the economy into a

6JG EQWPVTI[fU 'PKUJ GRrillibh §u& ks story with
Compared GZRQTVU HGNN DJ[ KWPKYRK'ECPUNKORGVWU QP RWDNK!

to the global slowdown, Indian year that ended in March to spending and investment in the
demand has shown resilience. 6.36 Mt; during the same period, infrastructure sector. As per

A promising picture emerged "PKUJGF UVGGN KORQ The UniorQBudget of 2019-20,
in the steel story for 2018-19 to 7.84 Mt. the government is expected to
as demand growth outpaced invest Rs 4.56 lakh crore (US$

the increase in supply. While, Going forward, India's steel 63.20million) in the infrastructure

) ) ) consumption story is slated
India’s domestic consumption space. This should catalyse

VQ EQPVKPWG YKVJ] ’P&Mgn%ﬁ)rgté/eﬁogerthe
QH 'PKUJGF UVGGN TQc%nsumBﬂontog%wVWl\é@

7.5% in 2018-19 to 97.51Mt, the medium term.

tior de steel outout y-0-y to reach 102 Mt in FY19. - | d by World Steel
nation’s crude steel output rose This would enable India to igures released by World Stee

by just 3.1% to 103.13 Mt in 2018- Association (WSA) show India
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Total crude steel production (million tonnes) 6QVCN '"PKUJGF UVGGN RTQFWEVIKQP OKNNKQF
120 CAGR 6.40% 140 CAGR 2.33%
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languishing at the bottom rungs of exploration in North America
the consumption ladder with a per and growing infrastructure and
capita consumption of only 70.9 industrialisation in the Asia-
kilogram (kg), marking a notable 2CEK'E TGIKQP VJG TKUG QH KTT

EJCUO YKVJ VJG INQD CT € ’C?Wfll(?'pa gPatlng market and agricultural activities in
MI +PFKCfU RGT E Eﬁ’i@?ﬁ?d@ R'0% ?’;t g CAGR Southeast Asia and rising
. of around 5.35% during the .
steel consumption grew by 7% demand in Europe.

in calendar 2018, over 66.2 kg in period 20_19_24' The major o ]
2017. This showcases the latent growth drivers will be the The demand scenario in emerging

potential for the steel industry. upsurge in shale oil and gas countries experience major
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construction boom is propelling of the nation’s area. This project

the market optimism for pipe aims to see 10 million homes

coating. Countries such as linked to gas grids by 2020 and

India, China, Indonesia, Vietham DTKPI TGNKGH VQ UOQI 'NNGF EK
have huge latent demand for

Since Apollo TriCoat is
introducing pioneering products
in the Indian landscape with its

construction pipes. India’s Steel Pipes and Tubes
industry is believed to be

a sunrise sector with huge Hybrid pipes, it would be relevant
Pipe Coatings Market opportunities cascading down ypriapipes, o
Summary . to understand the opportunities
from Infrastructure, Oil & Gas, )
: . emerging from the markets the
Petrochemicals, Water, Irrigation,
. Company plans to address.
Sewage, Fertilizers, Power and
Energy. Green House is
. an emerging market in India in
Steel pipe makers are set to arent forms — the most recent
DGEQOG DGPG’ EKCTKGHI 8B Q§WJ
being which is ‘Hydroponic’
US$10 billion push to expand its
. farming — it is setting up roots
natural gas network to more of its .
. all across India. The farms
urban masses and cut pollution. .
. . . can be indoors or outdoors (a
India has just completed its . .
. . o greenhouse). This business
biggest city gas distribution cpace. albeit small now. is
: , i w, i
2019 2024 auction that would extend P ) ,
) . growing at a rapid pace. It can
Source: Mordor Intelligence coverage to more than half of its L .
. . provide immense opportunities
1.3 billion people across a third

for TriCoat pipes.
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India plans to construct 100 new
airports with an investment of
close to US$60 billion (about Rs
4.2 lakh crore) in the next 10-15
years. Further, industry experts
estimate under-construction
metro rail projects to generate these product lines were
order book of Rs 2.5-2.6 lakh commissioned in early
ETQTG KP VJG PGZV "XGrpOhU 6JKU
would entail investment of Rs
3.5-3.6 lakh crore in the same
RGTKQF 6JKU EQWNF Q Rftents icseting gp two
QRRQTVWPKV[ HQT 6TK wewfctrriuglaas at the

Focused on setting up

the infrastructure for
manufacturing In-line
JCNXCPK\GF +.)
Designer Galvanized (DG)
Pipes at Malur, Bengaluru;

Dadri unit for manufacturing

India has a
huge coastline with a number of
thriving cities and town fuelling
the blue economy. Real estate
development and infrastructure
development in these towns
and cities always seeks out for
superior anti-corrosive products
— providing an interesting performance in 2018-19 is not
QRRQTVWPKV[ HQT 6T KRaddyc¥mpafaBl&with that

of the previous year owing to

Narrow Sections and Door
Frames; these lines are

in the second half of the
current year.

the change in ownership of the
%QORCP[ FWTKPI VJG ILnGCT WPF%T

review.

#RQNNQ 6TK%QCVEWD G e RQE {3 atl 1140.29
KU C UWDUKFKCT[ QH 53JK .CMUJOK

Metal Udyog, which is a wholly-

QYPGF UWDUKFKCT[ QH #22.
#RONNQ 6WDGU .VF opP'&%889 3Bk cru
leading branded steel tube Networth as on March 31,
OCPWHCEVWTGTU 6JG ®@dragla$300.01 lakhs

expected to be commissioned

TQ'V HQT VJG [GCT

VIJG EQTG QH #RQNNQ 6TK%QCVfU
transformative journey. For its
the people power that fuels the
inspiration to go beyond the
R K Poehgariespwithin the mind, to
open doors which were earlier
considered as walls and drive
performance that does not
contribute to industry growth but
catalyses it.

%QPEGPVTCVGF VvJGRe#IEmspy 6JG VGCO JCU

successfully onboarded teams
9JKVG CPF $NWG %QNNCTGF

work force) to manage the

OCPWHCEVWTKPI WPKVU 6WDG
)2 .KPG 9KFG 5NKVVGT YJKE.

were commissioned during the

RGTKQF WPFGT TGXKGY 6JG VGC

HQEWUUGF QP VJG JKTKPIfU SWC

manpower through reputed

consultants and valid Employee

6JG %QORCP[fU ’'PCP E kefergnces.

Training: Growing the knowledge

DCUG QH VIJG %QORCP[fU KPVGNN

capital has been an on-going

GHHQTV QH VJG *4 VGCO 6QYCTF
is end, the HR team conducted

the a two-day Workshop on

%QOOWPKECVKQP 5MKNNU

Building Interventions for the

%EUJPKECN YQTMHQTEG CV /CNW’

also strategized on building team

bonding at Malur Plant through

training across the managerial

segments. Going forward, the

6GCC

JCU GUVCDNKUJGF KV' 'SONCIFEG R BRE T 6C RIHfBNGusel $hGotiHg a

as on March 31, 2019 was
19,446.80 lakhs

manufacturing facility in

Malur, Bangalore with an initial
ECRCEKV[ QH

In-line Galvanized and Designer
Galvanized pipes. it is in the
process of further expanding its
value-added product portfolio
D[ GUVCDNKUJKPI
capacity of Narrow sections and
Door Frames.

was 15556.71 lakhs

14912.44 |lakhs in 2018-19
/162#

possibilities continue to be at

Net cash from operations was

EQORTGIGPUKXG 6TCKPKPI %CNG
and having an outbound training

162# @QHVCN FGDV EWT T GiPogoaF e cre@tiRg a lasting
current) as on March 31, 2019

impact on improving the morale
of the workforce.

Performance Management: 6JG
team is working on building the
contours of a robust and effective

2GQRNG YJQ ECP ETGCEVS Rk {ouah the

process of MBO (Management
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by Objectives). The prime focus
is on goal setting, accurate and
complete communication of
KRAs, dispassionate assessment
of performance. The emphasis
of the PMS will be to sensitize
employees (HOD’s & Team
Leaders) about the importance
of having an effective PMS
system which will be transparent
through the mechanism of
regular feedbacks for enabling
the improvement in the overall
performances of the employees.

Employee Engagement: HR
has been instrumental in
implementing various initiatives
like the Birthday Celebrations
of Directors and employees,
International Women'’s day
celebrations (Focusing on
diversity) Independence Day
celebrations at operating units,
and Festival celebrations for
building bonding comradery
among team members. The
team is planning on creating
an effective Employee Reward
& Recognitions system with
the objective of improving the

motivation level of employees. HR

is also working on the proposal
of having an Annual welfare

Attendance Management, Shift &
Scheduling, Asset Management,
Travel Management & Claims
Reimbursement would ‘go-live’

in 2019. Automation of Talent
Acquisition & PMS modules will
be implemented in the following
phase.

At Apollo TriCoat, the internal
control procedures include

A THREE STEPS AHEAD

such as industrial and labour
laws, taxation laws, corporate and
securities laws and health, safety
and environment regulations.

Risk management at Apollo
TriCoat is an integral part of
the business model, focusing
on making the business model
emerge stronger and ensuring

VIJCV RTQ'VCDNG DWUKPGUU ITQY

becomes sustainable.

KPVGTPCN '"PCPEKCN EQPVTQNU

ensuring compliance with
various policies, practices

and statutes considering the
organisation’s growth and
complexity of operations. The
framework constantly monitors
and assesses all aspects of risks
associated with current activities

The Company has adopted a
comprehensive and integrated
risk appraisal, mitigation and
management process. The risk
management framework goes
beyond traditional boundaries and
seeks to involve all key managers
of the Company.

CPF EQTRQTCVG RTQ'I\|_rC]%eri§(PE.NWFKPI

mitigation measures of

VEKGPVK'E CPF FGXGCNRR hpany are placed before

partner interest risks, commercial

CPF '"PCPEKCN TKUMU

In addition, the Company has
management reporting and
internal control systems in
place, that enable it to monitor

performance, strategy, operations,

business environment,
organisation, procedures,

DWFIGV 'ZGF HQT TGY furding,pisk and internal control.

star performers across the
organisation.

HR Systems Automation:

The tea has initiated HR
Systems Automation through
Adrenaline Software across the
organisation in a phased manner.

The internal auditors carry out
extensive audits throughout the
year across all locations and
across all functional areas and
submit their reports to the Audit
Committee.

The Company has instituted

6JG 'TUV RJCUG EQOR ¥ legplepmpliance program,

Organisation Structure, Job
Structure, Employee Information,
Payroll Module (Compensation
Management), Workforce
Administration (Absence, Time &

supported by a robust online
system that covers the
Company’s manufacturing units
as well. The purview of this
system includes various statutes,

the Board periodically for review
and improvement.
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Managing Director

Sh. Rahul Gupta has
completed B.Com (Hons)
from Delhi University.

He has also completed
executive courses in the

Director

An ex-executive director
of the Indian Overseas
Bank, Shri Anil Kumar
Bansal, brings with him
four decades of rich

"GNF QH /CPCIGOe&pevence in the banking

from reputed B-Schools
like London School

of Economics, Indian
Institute of Management,
Ahmedabad [IIMA]. He is
a promising entrepreneur
with an experience of
around 5 years in Steel
Tubes Manufacturing
business and has
handled Operational
Management, Marketing
and Institutional Sales.
He is the recipient of
‘Young Achiever Award’
for Organisation Building
at Global HR Summit
2017.

industry. He supports
the organisation in

Director

Sh. Bharat Bhushan
Sahny is the Non —
Executive Independent
Director of the
Company. For 27 years,
he was a Director on
the Board of Delhi Stock
Exchange. He has also

WPFGTVCMKPI M he¢ld the positiog i Vice

decisions. His impressive
knowledge of banking,
Indian economy,
corporate affairs and risk
and ratings is strongly
backedby his rich
professional experience.
Currently, he is also
serving as the Director
of CARE Ratings Limited,
Vig K Finance Puvt.

Ltd., Rockland Finesto
Limited, GVFL Trustee
Co Pvt. Ltd, APL Apollo
Tubes Ltd and NABARD.

President and President
in “DSE” and was
instrumental in getting
online Trading started in
“Delhi Stock Exchange”.
In one of his past

roles, he has been the
Chairman of “Investors
Awareness Committee”
for many years. He has
also conducted various
investor awareness
programmes in North
India, which in turn,
generated an investment
culture.

Director

Mrs. Megha Gupta, a
designer by Profession,
has done her Bachelor
in Design from Raffles
Millennium, Delhi and
Post-Graduation in
Design from University
of London. With

more than 3 years

of experience in the
construction Industry,
she has managed site
management, accounts
handling, purchase and
vendor management.
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Sh. Rahul Gupta

Managing Director

DIN: 07151792

(Appointed w.e.f May 4, 2018)

Mrs. Megha Gupta
Non-Executive Director

DIN: 07869141

(Appointed w.e.f June 11, 2018)

Sh. Bharat Bhushn Sahny

Non-Executive Independent Director

DIN:00014334

Sh. Anil Kumar Bansal

Non-Executive Independent Director

DIN:06752578
(Appointed w.e.f June 11, 2018)

Sh. Nandlal Bansal

Ms. Surbhi Arora

Statutory Auditor

M/s VAPS & Co.

Chartered Accountants

C-42, South Extension, Part-Il
New Delhi-110049

Secretarial Auditor

M/s Kuldeep Dhaiya & Associates
Company Secretaries

102 & 104, 18/2, Jain Bhavan,
WEA Pusa Lane, Karol Bagh,
New Delhi-110005

Internal Auditor

M/s Sushil Bansal & Company
Chartered Accountants

47-R, Model Town,

Rohtak, Haryana-124001

A THREE STEPS AHEAD

Punjab National Bank
Yes Bank Limited
Indusind Bank Limited
IDFC Bank Limited
HDFC Bank Limited

37, Hargobind Enclave, Vikas Marg,
Delhi-110092

Tel. No. +91-110-41070148
Website: www.apollotricoat.com
CIN: L74900DL1983PLC014972

36, Kaushambi, Near Anand Vihar Terminal,
Behind Wave Cinema, Ghaziabad-201010
Tel No. +91-120-4041400

Bigshare Services Private Limited

302, Kushal Bazar, 32-33,, Nehru Place
New Delhi-110019

Tel. No. +91-11 42425004

Fax No. +91-11 47565852

Email: bssdelhi@bigshareonline.com

Unit-I
Plot 53, Part-I, 4th Phase Industrial Area,

Kurundahalli Village, Kasaba, Hobli, Malur,
Taluk, Kolar, Karnataka, 563130

Unit-11

Khasra No. 527-530 & 569, Village Bisnoli,
Dujana Road, Tehsil, Dadri, Gautam Budh Nagar,
Uttar Pradesh-203207.
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To the Members of, VYQ RTQFWEV ECVGIQTKGU PCOGN[ VJG +P N
RKRGU CPF &GUKIPGT &) RKRGU
In sync with the growth strategy, the Company will be setting
WR VYQ PGY OCPWHCEVWTKPI NKPGU CV C IT
The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business Dujana, in the state of UP. The production lines, with a total
and operations of your Company (‘the Company’ or ‘Apollo installed capacity of 100,000 MTPA, will be manufacturing
6TK%QCVf CNQPI YKVJ CWFKVGF 'PCPEKCN UMIGVEBBRKONKOGFVGEBF FPEIIGCRTQFWEVU UWE]
year ended March 31, 2019. and Door Frames, the other two planned product categories of

Apollo Tricoat.

Augmented production of all four categories of products,
6JG UWOOCTK\GF '"PCPEKCN TGUWNVU QH [RQ®TCNQORFLRKRGE IKEXRRK®U OCTTQY 5GEVKQF

the table below: YKNN HWTVJGT JGNR VQ DQQUYV XQNWOG RGTHC
( in Lakhs) 2020.
Particulars FY. 2017-18
. The detailed report on the Management's Discussion and

Income from Operations 716.79 19.110.27 #PCN[UKU 4GRQTV KU RTGUGPVGF KP C UGRCTC
Other income 423.50 28.38 QH VJG #PPWCN 4GRQTV
6QVCN TGXGPWG 1,140.29 19,138.65
Total expenses 770.37 18,154.16
Earning before Depreciation, 421.11 1,189.83 The detailed report on the Management's Discussion and
Int., Tax (EBIDTA) #PCN[UKU HQT VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGYKU CV\
Depreciation 49.87 17.10 #]VQ VJKU 4GRQTV
2TQ'V $GHQTG +PVGTGU\VW371.24 1,172.73
Tax 6JG +%4# .KOKVGF +%4# JCU CUUKIPGF VJG
Interest 1.32 188.24 # 51 HQT VJG %QORCP[fU NQPI VGTO HCEKNKVk
2TQ'V DGHQTG 6CZ 369.92 984.49 for the Company'’s short term facilities.
Taxation 105.06 286.52
2TQ'V HQT VJG [GCT 264.86 697.97

6JG GZVTCEV QH VJG #PPWCN 4GVWTP RWTUW!
C QH VJG %QORCPKGU #EV iVIG #EV]j KP (
CPPGZGF JGTGVQ CU #PPGZWTG i$j CPF HQTOU

+P QTFGT VQ EQPUGTXG TGUQWTEGU we%’@c#'ﬁp HE N KABEW BF IRH HYY$G % QORCP[ CU TG
%QORCP[ JCU PQV TGEQOOGPFGF CP| KEEGPRNNWIK X GKYCDNG QP VIG YGDUKVG Qb

"PCPEKCN [GCT apollotricoat.com
6JG %QORCP[ KP 'PCPEKCN [GCT JCUTEBFJRWEF JWRESY &KTGEVQT TGVKTGU D[ TQ
line of business of manufacturing of tricoat tubes with the GNKIKDNG QHHGTU JGTUGNH HQT TG CRRQKPV(

CFXCPEGF )CNXCPV 6GEJPQNQI[] 6JG %QHREPFIRNFENY T ERFNQRXCN HQT JGT TG CRRQK
GUVCDNKUJKPI XCTKQWU DWUKPGUU KPKVXEXHRRQ¥BESWEIJ cU TCORKPI WR

manufacturing operations, establishing new manufacturing 5JTK $JCTCV $JWUJCP5CJP U CRRQKPVGF C
NKPGU CPF WPFGTVCMKPI OCTMGVKPI KPKYKEYKYGY ¥Q I@QgT\ijGr\)([ é KMEVEPPWCN )G
CPF TGCEJ QH KVU JKIJ GPF XCNWG CFRGRK RIR BERYE 0 BEFUG HOT C RGTKQF QH
KPKVKCVKXGU YKNN UKIPK'ECPVN[ GPJCPESp RTGFWEY ¥lp ERTKPRERXE G 0QOKPCVKQF
DWUKPGUU GH'EKGPE[ HQT #RQNNQ 6TKEQo\GHKBKAAPCBCHKYW @/ @ RN FUFVOGPYV HQT UGEQF
term. RTQRQUGF CV VJG GPUWKPI #)/ HQT CRRTQXCN

+P 'PCPEKCN [GCT VIG %QORCP[ MM fpesiipesaiutiong v e N

TGXGPWG COQWPVGF +04 ETQTGU CPF B{\QGRPLYQW RISCTKOB4WPFGT TGXKGY 5J 4CJV
ETQTGU )QKPI HQTYCTF CU VJG DWUKR@UY peKep) QRPEEVHOQH VIG %QORCP[ Y G H

and manufacturing facilities are better utilized, the Company #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN CRRQKPVGF CU 0QP 'ZGE!

GZRGEVU DGVVGT CDUQTRVKQP QH QXGTRJGie ARV LY F mﬁprGD“JCVQWRVC CRRQKPVGF .

JWPLCP #ICTYCN EGCUGF HTQO VJG &KTGEVQTL

YGH ,WPG (WTVJGT 53 #OTGUJ /KUJ

6JG %QORCP[ JCU GUVCDNKUJGF KVU 'TUV HGE®P VG 8 FROWAKW KQEB VWP 6 JKGH (KPCPEKCN

HCEKNKV[ KP /CNWT $CPICNQTG JCXKPI RORIFONECREAR KPVRBEEBY [%QKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H'E
/62# CPF UVCTVGF EQOOGTEKCN RTQ#IWBEVKQP QH KVU 'TUV

s
(@
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2WTUWCPV VQ VJG RTQXKUKQPU QH 5GEWQHIQFJIG #BM YOG BEGP VIGUENQUGF KP VJIG %Q
+PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU JCXG UWDOKVVAERREIE AGKEGC MW ICQROTVIQM VIKU TGRQTV CF
GCEJ QH VJGO OGGV VJG ETKVGTKC QH +P Fm@RapiRdtBrRREEGNCU RTQXKFGF KP

5GEVKQP QH VJG #EV CNQPI YKVJ 4WNGU HTCOGF VIGTGWPFGT

CPF 4GIWNCVKQP D QH VJG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF "ZEJCPIG $GCTF

QH +PFKC .KUVKPI 1DNKICVKQPU CPF &KM@%QrHWaJ&jo&&EWd@%@&&X&dresforensuring
4GIWNCVKQPU i5'$+ .KUVKPI 4GIWNCYKREHN[ cPER PRYPV EQPFWEV QH DWUKPGU

been no changg in the circumstances affecting their status as to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
Independent Directors of the Company. RTGXGPVKQP CPF FGVGEVKQP QH HTCWF CPF

&WTKPI VIG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY VJG P @FCOHMESHIRISENE 0 8ely greppraiqq of reliable
the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transaction PCPEKCN FKUENQUWTGU CP PCPEKCN UVCVG

with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission SKIPK’ECPV CWFKV QDUGTXCVKQPU CPF TGEQ
and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the Y KV_‘] EQTTGEVKXG CEVKQPU VJGTGQP CTG RT
purpose of attending meetings of the Board/Committee of the Committee of the Board.
Company.

2WTUWCPV VQ S5GEVKQP QH VJG %QOR CT'-F\& CéeLfai[g Ep\értaining tX Jtﬁae 'c%rhposition of the audit

Managerial Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2019 0OKVYV G WEGE KP VIG %OTROTCV
CTG 5J 4CJWN )WRVC /CPCIKPI &KTGEVggh'? i&pﬁy’i@%ﬁ fﬂK(fFé\' bQTRQ
%QORCP[ 5GETGVCT[ CPF 5J O0CPFNCN $CPUER?PHY XKpcPEKCN

1H'EGT 5J OCPFNCN $CPUCN YCU CRRQKPVGF CU %JKGH (KPCPEKCN

1IH'EGT QH VIJG %QORCP[ Y G H O0OQXGODGT )
Statutory Auditors

/U 8#25 %QORCP[ %JCTVGTGF #EEQWPVCPVU
Eight meetings of the Board were held during the year under 0 YJQ CTG VJG UVCVWVQT[ CWFKVQTU QH
TGXKGY (QT FGVCKNU QH OGGVKPIU QH VB BQGOMFVKRNBCLW E JQIEHNONTUKQP QH GPUWKPI #
VIG %QTRQTCVG J)OQXGTPCPEG 4GRQTV YJKHI GERROQKPVFDODEFPVGC BCGUGFE QP VIG TGEQOOGPF(
#PPGZWTG i&]j %QOO0OKVVGG VJIGKT TG CRRQKPVOGPV HQT UG
KU RTQRQUGF CV VJG GPUWKPI #)/ HQT CRRTQ>
by way of ordinary resolution.

6JG $QCTF QH &KTGEVQTU JCU ECTTKGF QW) gaBsCPR, EXCYWEVERREE cu € 5VCVVW
QH KVU QYP RGTHQTOCPEG DQCTF EQOOKY\YSEUy, @Eclﬁ WﬁFVE(‘SI]bUGEWVKXG [GCTU
FKTGEVQTU RWTUWCPV VQ VJG RTQXKUKQPl; Rk FREFCRDP §+ -KUVKRWTUWCPV VQ 56

4GIWNCVKQPU %QORCPKGU #EV TGCF YKVJ 4WNG QH
6JG RGTHQTOCPEG QH VJG DQCTF YCU GXCNWERE KB WWFEYRTH cAWNGU

seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria
UWEJ CU VIJG DQCTF EQORQUKVKQP CPF UVTWEVWTG GHHGEVKXGPGUU QH
board processes, information and functioning, etc. The statutory auditor’s report and the secretarial audit report

F PQV§ C§P ﬁv@ g%/CNK‘ECVKQPU TGUG
bGJS ﬁRGTi.QT.OCtPfEGthQH VJ.t? EQObOKVVGGUTgcoLbﬁ\Z( ’%R‘r}é}f GERICXDET sGETGVCTKCN cw
oara aiter seeking Inputs from e committee members on JGTGVQ CU #PPGZWTG |$]

the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
GHHGEVKXGPGUU QH EQOOKVVGG OGGVKRILU GVE

6JG CDQXG ETKVGTKC CTG DCUGF QP VJG g WKRRCPEKEWNEG TP R NFCPU IWCTCPVGGU C

'XCNWCVKQP KUUWGF D[ VJG 5GEWTKVKG Y EEPF FREENRIGGFACT ¥ JBEHOQVG  VQ VJIG (KPCF
India on January 5, 2017.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance
QH PQP KPFGRGPFGPV FKTGEVQTU VJG DFONF AGANCVBFQRETYPF6TVEBUCEVKQP 426U GF
%JCKTOCP QH VJG %QORCP[ YCU GXCNWCVEBEPEEUNHGRKRPWES TERFPWPR/ CTOFU NGPIVJ DCUK
VIJG XKGYU QH GZGEWVKXG FKTGEVQTU CPEPWPGGE CHWIKNMEKFRPBEYE TRRORNKCPEG YKVJ
H VJG #EV CPF .KUVKPI 4GIWNCVKQPU HQT
6JG $QCTF CPF VJG 0QOKPCVKQP CPF 4G0§V<fﬁér@c}(d§ﬂpc%ﬁer%'ﬁ‘éw(ﬁmxe KP PCVWTG 1O0FP
TGXKGYGF VJG RGTHQTOCPEG QH KPFKXKFEMEN V RISEY RV V&P KM @ PP GFE cv vIG DGIK
QH ETKVGTKC UWEJ CU VJG EQPVTKDWVKQECQH YJCRKRFYXEFMENROMNKEEVOA VIG % QORC

to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on affected during the year are disclosed in the notes to Financial
VJG KUUWGU VQ DG FKUEWUUGF OGCPK?\V@W@O ﬁﬁ/uEQPUVTWEVKXG

contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.
6JGTG CTG PQ OCVGTKCNN[ UKIPK'ECPV 426U O
YJKEJ JCXG C RQVGPVKCN EQPHNKEV YKVJ VJG
CV NCTIG CPF VIWU FKUENQUWTG KP (QTO #1%

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and
TGOWPGTCVKQP CPF QVJGT OCVVGTU RTQXKFGF KP 5GEVKQP
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for employees of the Company to approach the Vigilance
GTU %JCKTOCPQ HV\\/]%EG #WFKV %QOO0OKVVGG

+P EQORNKCPEG YKVJ VJG TGSWKTGOGPyedrggglaﬁ EVKQP

Companies Act, 2013, your Company has constituted a
%QTRQTCVG 5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV]

% BOO KYKIKS /6IEI OPETROQ TCYIKUVNG $NQYGT 2

5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV[ %QOOKVVGG El@enriplkadesiwn thel wehsite ofsthe CCompany and may be
JWRVC 5J 4CJWN )WRVC CPF 5] $JCTCV $LWEBSURSITH K VIG NKPM JVVR YYY CRQNNQVT

EJCPKUO 2 K E

/G N RFH
#NN VIJG UVCVWVQT[ FKUENQUWTGU YKVJ TGURGEV VQ V % %£4 %QOOKVVGG
CPF #PPWCN 4GRQTV QP %54 #EVKXKVKGU BOTEBIRCOGV[RATVWMPFA@GRGKKGY PQ GORNQIG

as Annexure “E”.

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2019

(Rs. In Lakhs)

C )TQUU COQWPV TGSWKTGF VQ DG 8RGPV
by the Company during the year

b) Amount spent during the year on

Particulars In Cash Yetto be paidin  Total
Cash

(i) Construction/
CESWKUKVKQP QH CP[ CUUGV

(i) Purpose other (i)
CDQXG

&WTKPI VIG RGTKQF WPFGT NGXKGY

TGSWKTGOGPV CPF EJCNNGPIGU VJG EQO

URGPFKPI QP %54 2TQLGEVU

VQ VIG %IJCKTOCP QH VIG #WFKV %QOOKVVGG
TGEGKXGF WPFGT 8KIKN /GEJCPKUO 9JKUVNG
VJG 'PCPEKCN [GCT

The Company at its meeting held on March 15, 2018 has

CNNQVVGF UJCTGU CPF KUUWGU Y
4CJWN )WRVC CPF YCTTCPVU VQ 0QP 2TQ
on preferential basis.

1P #RTKN YCTTCPVU JCU DGGP E
VQ GSWCN PWODGT QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU RWTU\
JOQNFKPI QH 53 4CJWN )WRVC YCU QH VQVC

the Company.
(WTVJGT [QWT % QORCP[ JCU EQP'TOGF VICV V]

K U GGFU QVIGT VJICP VG
g@%‘f € OT%EW%“PGQJ\\% H(PQT Eﬁ%EQP

2ZWTUWCPV VQ 5GEVKQP QH VJIG #EV VJG $

&KUENQUWTG QH TCVKQ OH vIG TGowpraT VRGN Vol H eI MERQENGK G CPF CDKNKVL EQ

Director to the median remuneration of the employees of

I. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable

VIG %QORCP[ CPF QVJGT TGSWKUKVG FGVCKONEEQWPVWREIPYVEZR FOIFEWKINPXG DGGP HQNNQY
QH VJG %YQORCPKGU #EV TGCF YKVJndtNM@ﬂ@parture@H V3G
%QORCPKGU #RRQKPVOGPV CPF 4GOWPGTCVK\2P QH /CPCIGTKCN

2GTUQPPGN 4WNGU CU COGPFGF KU ¢BPG

as Annexure ‘F'. Further,particulars of employees pursuant to

GLVYE mwmgg&gg UWEJ CEEQWPVKPI |

them consistently and made judgments and estimates

AWNG QOH VJG CDQXG TWNGU HQTO HtgVY %LI—F;VB(R%U‘Q@FQ Ny CPF RTWEGPV UQ Cl

*QYGXGT KP VGTOU QH RTOXKUKQPU QH UGEH}g¢<

the report and accounts are being sent to all the members of
the Company and others entitled thereto, excluding the said
particulars of employees. Any member interested in obtaining

UWEJ RCTVKEWNCTU OC[ YTKVG VQ VJG
VIJG TGIKUVGTGF QH'EG QH VJG %QORCP]

Q‘Ij-l Vde Vg QH CHHCKTU QH V
CPEKCN [GCT CPF QH VJG RTQ'V Q

-
E

that perlod

+++ VJG] JCXG VCMGP RTQRGT CPF UWH'EK
%Q)@Rﬁ'?/bﬁ@ BEEVOQH FGSWCVG CEEQWPVK
6 EVGKE PR OROFVEE@RTOXKUKQPU QH VJIG

KU CXCKNCDNG HQT KPURGEVKQP CV VJG %JI@U&QJ@ﬁulFQﬁGv@G‘I %{foch[ CPF HQT F

Company during working hours.

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

+8 VJG[ JCXG RTGRCTGF VJG CPPWCN CEEQ

"QWT %QORCP[ DGNKGXGU KP VJIG EQPFWEVOUHE"RAE cHHCKkTU QH KVU

constituents in a fair and transparent manner by adopting
the highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity

8 VIG[ JCXG NCKF FQYP KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKC
HONNQYGF D[ VJG %QORCP[ CPF UWEJ KP\

CPF GVJKECN DGJCXKQWT +P NKPG YKVJ VJE@FROMNNY &:TTP@Q@GSOWQ;I'PF QRGTCVKPI G
%QPFWEV #6%1% CP[ CEVWCN QT RQVGPVKCN XKQNCVK (LYUQ

KPUKIPK’'ECPV QT RGTEGKXGF CU UWEJ YQWNF dé[cJﬁéQV

concern for the Company. The role of the employees in pointing

QJFG-RQ'%W@T U[UVGOU VQ
YKVJ VG RTQXK KQPU QH CNN CRRNKECDN

QWV UWEJ XKQNCVKQPU QH VJIG #6%1% ECPP&VIYE Wb EEPOKPEFWCVG CPF QRGTCVKPI GH

2ZWTUWCPV VQ 5GEVKQP QH VJIG #EV C XKIKN CGEJCPLKUOS

was established for directors and employees to report to

VJG OCPCIGOGPVY KPUVCPEGU QH WPGVJKEC)JSI@DGJCX 8 T CEVWCN QT

UWURGEVGF HTCWF QT XKQNCVKQP QH VJIG& %

ERee A

¥G QH EQPFWEV

QT GVJKEU RQNKE[ 6JG 8KIKN /GEJCPKU O TReIcAmgamy@shtifuedifs BifbRFtdrdddce and optimize the
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energy consumption at its manufacturing units including its D[ VIG $QCTF HWPEVKQP CEEQTFKPI VQ VIGKT
4GIKUVGTGF CPF %QTRQTCVG 1H'EG FG'PGF UEQRG
To know the energy utilization, the Company has installed the Audit Committee

OGVGTU QP GCEJ OCEJKPG CV GXGT[ OKNNU VQ TGEQTE VJG GPGTL]
TGSWKTGOGPV DCUKU QH YJKEJ %QORCP[OQ&J‘%@UN?%GEP J“ﬁg‘W?FéTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG

VJG WUG QH XCTKQWU GSWKROGPVU VIG BROTRORCVIE sSQEREVMGIGROHUKDKNKV[ % Q00K
electricity by the machines and whether to replace or use them

in any other manner. 5VCMGJQNFGTU 4GNCVKQPUJKR %QOOKVVGG
As analyzed, electricity is also the biggest cost to business, Details of composition, terms of reference and number of

"PFKPI CNVGTPCVKXG CPF EJGCRGT UQWTEG®Y QR RGN HQT ECYBREVKXG EQOOKVVGGL
priority. The Company is in process of negotiations with QP %QTRQTCVG )QXGTPCPEG YJKEJ HQTOU C |

XGPFQTU HQT KPUVCNNCVKQP QH UQNCT RYYEBIGCI UMBBKAMINEG YRNN WEFGT TGXKGY C
DGPG'EKCN HQT VJG GPXKTQPOGPV CPF VPEREQBRYPL KBNFKYOUWQAPKVVGG JCXG DGGP
"PCPEKCN RGTURGEVKXG Board.

n B6GEJPQNQI[ #DUQTRVKQP CFCRVKQP CPF KPRPQXCVKQP

The Company has made efforts towards technology absorption 6JG %QORCP[ EQP'TOU EQORNKCPEG YKVJ \
by commissioning Direct Forming Technology (DFT) Mills at TGSWKTGOGPVU QH 5GETGVCTKCN 5VCPFCTFU
%QORCP[fU WPKV UKVWCVGF CV /CNWT -CTPCVCMC 6JKU KU 5VCVG OH

Art Latest Technology Mills.

6JG %QORCP[ JCU KPUVCNNGF +P .KPG )CNR¥PK\&BT /Y BWD gV GYgyVvICY PQ FKUENQU
technology will reduce zinc wastage, increase production, TGSWKTGF KVJ TGURGEV VQ VJG HQNNQYKPI |

KORTQXG SWCNKV[ QH \KPE EQCVKPI TGFPWEBYESGYY QPBE QEQUE PG KVCOU FWTKPI VIG |
open a new segment of sale. C +UUWG QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU YKVJ FKHHGTGP\
n 4GUGCTEJ CPF &GXGNQROGPV XQVKPI QT QVJIGTYKUG

6JG %QORCP[ KU RNCPPKPI VQ KPVTQFwWEG_ #0EdRCNTET ¥588¥QT EQOOKUUKQP TGEG
KP VJG OCTMGV 6JKU KU GPXKTQPOGPV HIEEHH e CamRgm\emangq) itssypsidiary.

TGRNCEGU EQPXGPVKQPCN YQQFGP FQQT HTCOKGP K #REPW ¢iIT @@ \VPEKEIN QTFGTU RCUUGF
GPXKTQPOGPV HTKGPFN[ UVGGN FQQT HTC O Gdért€ dr FribudFvehRiGirhpadts tHe Bidh§ ¢éndern status

life and easy to install. and Company’s operations in future.

F 6TCPUHGT VQ +PXGUVQTU '"FWECVKQP CPF +
4GRQTVKPI QH HTCWF D[ #WFKVQTU

G 4GRQTVKPI QH HTCWF D[ #WFKVQTU
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment

H + U KPENWFKPI UYGCV (
CV VJG YQTM RNCEG CPF JCU CFQRVGF C Re%H(%%e\ﬁ/(%tﬁe(?(g%Sanzl%;%gdgrgigfscheme
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment in line with the '

RTQXKUKQPU QH VJG 5GZWCN *CTCUUOGPM QH KOUND GEP CYGCDBAWR NCTNEIGE [
2TGXGPVKQP 2TQJKDKVKQP CPF 4GFTGUUCN

H#EV CPF VJG
4WNGU VIGTGWPFGT HQT RTGXGPVKQP cPH—“-T@E"F@%ﬁ?&%swd'ﬁﬂ@?ﬂ@%’l@'&p@?}”c’ﬂlfds
sexual harassment at workplace. K &GVCKNU QH 5WDUKFKCTKGU CUUQEKCVGU

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) is in place for all

CFOKPKUVTCVKXG WPKVU QT QH'EGU QH #RQNNQ 6TKEQCV VQ TGFTGUU

EQORNCKPVU TGEGKXGF TGICTFKPI UGZzZW Clke Diatong Whank phg CgpenysQeaa@dyees, customers,

associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) XGPFQTU KPXGUVQTU CPF CECFGOKE RCTVPGT
CU YGNN CU CP[ YQOCP XKUKVKPI VIG %Q&ROM®[fU QH'EG RTGOKUGU

QT YQOGP UGTXKEG RTQXKFGTU CTG EQXGHGFKFERTITE RS N5ErM vic )oxsTPOGPY

5WOOCT[ QH UGZWCN JCTCUUOGPV KUUW®RWH KCRYQW UCWWGWEIE KRCPRFKC )QXGTPOGPVU |
FKURGPUGF FWTKPI (; EQPEGTPGF )QXGTPOGPV FGRCTVOGPVU CPF CI

QRGTCVKQP 6JG &KTGEVQTU CRRTGEKCVG CPF
0Q QH EQORNCKPVU TGEGKXGF OKN OCFG D[ GXGT[ OGODGT QH VJG #RQNNQ 6TKEQ
0Q QH EQORNCKPVU FKURQUGF QHH OKN

0Q QH ECUGU RGPFKPI HQT OQTG VJCP  FC[U OKN By the order of the Board

5F

6JG %QOOKVVGGU QH VIG $QCTF HQEW Ha@ Raf &THBKP URGEK'E CTGCU  Rahul Gupta
and make informed decisions in line with the delegated

authority. The following statutory Committees constituted Place: Delhi Chairperson
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#U QP VJG '"PCPEKCN [GCT GPFGF QP /CTEJ

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
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1 %+0 L74900DL1983PLC014972
2 A4GIKUVTCVKQP &CVG 12.01.1983

3 0COG QH VJG %QORCP] #RQONNQ 6TK%QCV 6WDGU .KOKVGF (QTOGTN[ MP
4 %CVGIQT[ 5WD %CVGIQT[ QH VJG %QORCP] %QORCP[ .KOKVGF D[ 5JCTGU +PFKCP 0Q
5 #FFTGUU QH VJG 4GIKUVGTGF QH'ET TPKPEQPEREXG 8KMCU /CTI &GNJK

details 6GN
Email: info@apollotricoat.com

Website: www.apollotricoat.com

6  Whether listed Company ;GU CV $5' . KOKVGF

7 0COG #FFTGUU CPF %QPVCEV/ RGY¥KIKING TEHSGNXKNEGOTRTKXCVG .KOKVGF

and Transfer Agent UV (NQQT $JCTCV 6+0 9QTMU $WKNFKPI 1RR 8CUCPV 1Cl
#PFJGTK /WODCK
6GN 0Q
(Cz 0Q

' OCKN KPXGUVQT"DKIUJCTGQPNKPG EQO

6TCFKPI KP 5VGGN CPF UVGGN TGNCVKPRBIQFWEVU 36.13

/ICPWHCEVWTKPI QH 5VGGN 6WDGU 24311 63.87

0o# CUAQP Uuv /ICTEJ

Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholder No. of shares held at the beginning of the % of
year As on April 1, 2018 Change
Demat  Physi- Total % of during
cal Total the
Shares year
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
(1) Indian
C +PFKXKFWCNU *7( 65,63,973 65,63,973  25.54 14138351 14138351 51.04 25.50
D %GPVTCN )QXGTPOGPV 5VCVG )QXV U
(c) Bodies Corporate 2861209 2861209 10.33  10.33
(d) Financial Institutions/ Banks
G #P[ 1VIJGTU 5RGEKH]
Sub Total (A)(1) 65,63,973 - 6563973 2554 16999560 - 16999560 61.37  35.83
(2) Foreign
C +PFKXKFWCNU O0QP 4GUKFGPVU
+PFKXKFWCNU (QTGKIP +PFKXKFWCNU
(b) Bodies Corporate
(c) Institutions
F #P[ 1VIJGTU 5RGEKH]|
Sub Total (A)(2) - - - - - - - - -
- 16999560 61.37 35.83

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 65,63,973 - 65,63,973 25.54 16999560
Promoter Group (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)
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Category of Shareholder No. of shares held at the beginning of the year % of
As on April 1, 2018 Change
Demat Physi- Total % of during
cal Total the
Shares VY
(B) Public shareholding
(2) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds/ UTI
(b) Financial Institutions /
Banks
E %GPVTCN )QXGTPOGPV 5VCVG
JQXGTPOGPV U
(d) Venture Capital Funds
(e) Insurance Companies
(f) Flls
I (QTGKIP 2QTVHQNKQ@BPOGUVQTU 1,18,000 0.46  1,05,000 1,05,000 0.38  (0.08)
(h) Any Other (specify)
5WD 6QVCN $ 1,18,000 1,18,000 0.46  1,05,000 1,05,000 0.38  (0.08)
0QP KPUVKVWVKQPU
(a) Bodies Corporate 1223052 1223052 476 1120119 1120119 4.04 (0.72)
D +PFKXKFWCNU
K +PFKXKFWCN UJCT@33ZBR0F GI7R5Q) Q N B900070  19.06 4608248 2250 4610498 16.64 (2.42)
ing nominal share capital up
VQ 4U NCMJ
KK +PFKXKFWCN UJCT234BQORFGTU JQ NZ346808  48.04 4497303 4497303 16.24 (31.80)
ing nominal share capital in
GZEGUU QH 4U NCMJ
(c) Any Other (specify)
(i) Clearing Members/House 264046 264046 1.03 164712 164712 0.59 (0.43)
KK 04+ 4GRV 0QP 4GZa051 259051 1.01 202808 202808 0.73  (0.28)
(iii) Trust 25000 25000 0.10 (0.10)
Sub-Total (B)(2) 1,90,00,777 17250 1,90,18,027  74.00 10593190 2250 10595440 38.25 (35.75)
Total Public Shareholding (B)=  1,91,18,777 17250 1,91,36,027 74.46 10698190 2250 10700440 38.63 (35.83)
(B)X1)+(B)(2)
616#. # $ 18387000 113000 18500000 100.00 27697750 2250 27700000 100.00
% 5JCTGU JGNF D[ %WUVQFK
CPU HQT )&4U #&4U
Sub-Total (C) - - - - - - - - -
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 2,56,82,750 17250 2,57,00,000 100.00 27697750 2250 2,77,00,000 100.00 -
6JG RCKF WR GSWKV[ UJCTGU KPETGCUGF HTQO VQ UJCTGU FWTKPI VJG [GCT

TCPVU KP VQ GSWCN PWODGT QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU VQ /T 4CJWN )WRVC RGTUQP WPFGT 2TQOQ

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

S. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year

% of Change

No. as on April 1, 2018 in share
No. of % of total % of shares T: Idter 3 d:;_r
shares shares of the pledged/ 9 y
Company encumbered of
total shares
1. 5J 5CMGV #ICT68,63073 25.54 41,08,321 14.83 (10.712)
2. 5J 4CJWN )W R 830,030 31.25 100,30,030 36.21 4.96
3. 5JTK .CMUJOK /GVCN 28,61,209 10.33 10.33
7F[Ql .KOKVGF
Total 14594003 56.79 - 1,69,99,560 61.37 - 4.58

0QVG 5JTK 4CJWN )WRVC ECVGIQTK\GF CU 2TQOQVGT QH VJG %QORCP[ Y G H
JCU DGGP ECVGIQTKUGF WPFGT 2TQOQVGT ECV

5JTK .CMUJOK /GVCN 7F[QI .KOKVGF i5./7.j

IC[



REPORTS

iii. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding
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Shareholding at the beginning of the year

A April 1, 2018
= Shareholder's Name S on Apri
No. % of total shares of
No. of shares
the Company
1 5J 5CMGV #ICTYCN 65,63,973 25.54 41,08,321 14.83
5J 4CJWN )WRVC 80,30,030 31.25 100,30,030 36.21
3 5JTK .CMUJOK /GVCN 7F[QI 28,61,209 10.33
.KOKVGF
Total 14,594,003 56.79 169,99,560 61.37

0QVG 5JTK 4CJWN )WRVC ECVGIQTK\GF CU 2TQOQVGT QH VJG %QORCP[ Y G H /C]

5JTK .CMUJOK /GVCN 7F[Ql .KOKVGF i5./7.j

JCU DGGP ECVGIQTKUGF WPFGT 2TQOQVGT EC!

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS)

Shareholding at the beginning of the
S. year As on April 1, 2018

For each of the Top ten Shareholders

Ne- No. of Shares ?L;O?érizzrne; et

1. 5J &KPGUJ 2CTGGMJ® 1217661 4.74 717661 2.59
2. /U 5CPIGGVC2CTGGMIJ® 750829 2.92 750829 2.71
3. 5J )WTOGGV 5KPIJ 500000 1.95 1546 0.01
4. /U 5QPKC ,[QVK"® 328000 1.28 378000 1.36
5. 5J 8KMCUJ )WRVC"® 283698 1.10 251432 0.91
6. /QVKNCN1IUYCN (KPCPEKCN 5GTXKEIB2500KOKVGF" 0.52 130000 0.47
7. ([ QVKXCTFJCP,CKRWTKC 131750 0.51

8. /ICPICN-GUJCX %CRKVCN .KOKVGF 131000 0.51 40199 0.15
9. #VWNS5CNWLC *7(° 130120 0.51 130120 0.47
10. 5J &CXQU +PVGTPCVKQPCN (WPF 103000 0.40 100000 0.36
11. /U 4GGPC5KPIJCN"® 950000 3.43
12. /T .CMUJC[5KPIJCN" 550000 1.99
13. +PVGITCVGF /CUVGT 5GEWTKVKGU 2 .VF® 252600 0.91
14. 5% -JCGLC"® 100000 0.36

%GCUGF VQ DG KP VJG NKUV QH VQR VGP UJCTGJQNFGTU CU QP /CTEJ
"6JG UCOG KU TGHNGEVGF CDQXG CU VIJGUG UJCTGJQNFGTU CTG KP VJG NKUV QH VQR VGP L

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key managerial Personnel (KMPs)

S. For each of the Director and KMP
No.

No. of Shares

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year (as on April 1, 2018)

% of total Shares of

the Company

1. 5JTK 4CJWN )WRVC /CPCIKBU3®EOTGEVQT

31.25 10030030 36.21
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
4U KP .CEU

+PFGDVGFPGUU CV VJG DGIKPPKPI QH VJG "PCPEKCN [GCT
i) Principal Amount as on April 1, 2018

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due as on April 1, 2018

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
%JCPIG KP +PFGDVGFPGUU FWTKPI VJG '"PCPEKCN [GCT

Addition 3000.00 3000.00
4GFWEVKQP

0GV %JCPIG 3000.00 3000.00
+PFGDVGFPGUU CV VJG GPF QH VJG 'PCPEKCN [GCT

i) Principal Amount as on March 31, 2019 3000.00 3000.00
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due as on March 31, 2019 2.83 2.83
Total (i+ii+iii) 3002.83 - - 3002.83

VI. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
# A4GOWPGTCVKQP VQ /CPCIKPI &KTGEVQT 9JQNG VKOG &KTGEVQTU CPF QT /CPCIGT O0+.

$ 4GOWPGTCVKQP VQ QVJGT FKTGEVQTU
4U KP .CEU

1 Fees for attending the Board/ 0.20 1.20 0.10 5.00 0.40 0.20
committee meetings
Commission
3 Others
Total 0.20 1.20 0.10 5.00 0.40 0.20

5J 4CLGGX -QJNK /T 5CMGV #ICTYCN /U )WPLCP #ICTYCN YGTG EGCUGF VQ DG FKTGEVQ
5J #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN /U /GIJC )WRVC YGTG CRRQKPVGF CU &KTGEVQT QH VJIG %QORCP

% 4GOWPGTCVKQP VQ -G[ /CPCIGTKCN 2GTUQPPGN QVJGT VJCP /& /CPCIGT4b5&P .CEU

1 J)TQUU 5CNCT] 7.75 8.55 16.30

a) 5CNCT[ CU RGT RTQXKUKQPU EQPVCKPGF KP UGEVKQP QH VJG +PEQOG
tax Act, 1961

b) 8CNWG QH RGTSWKUKVGU W U +PEQOG VCZ #EV

c) 2TQ'VU KP NKGW QH UCNCT[ WPFGT UGEVKQP +PEQOG VCZ #EV

2 5VQEM1IRVKQP 5YGCV 'SWKV[ %QOOKUUKQP
3 Others, please specify
Total (A) 7.75 8.55 16.30
%GKNKPI CU RGT VJG #EV " QH RTQ'V ECNEWNCVGF WPFGT 5GEVKQP QH VJG %QORCPK
5J OCPFNCN $CPUCN CRRQKPVGF CU %JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H'EGT QH VJG %QORCP[ Y G H 0C

VII.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2019.

By the order of the Board

5F
Date: May 17, 2019 Rahul Gupta
Place: Delhi Chairperson
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Apollo TriCoat Tubes Limited

(QTOGTN[ MPQYP CU / U $GUV 5VGGN .QIKUVKEU .KOKVGF
*CTIQDKPF '"PENCXG 8KMCU /CTI

'"CUV &GNJIK

+ -WNFGGR &CJK[C 2TQRTKGVQT QH -WNFGGR &CJK[C #UUQEKCVGU %QORCP[ 5GETGVC
EQORNKCPEG QH CRRNKECDNG UVCVWVQT[ RTQXKUKQPU CPF VJG CFJGTGPEG VQ IQQF EC

& 2.% JGTGKPCHVGT ECNNGF iVIJG %QORCP[j 5GETGVCTKCN #WFKV YCU EQPF
TGCUQPCDNG DCUKU HQT GXCNWCVKPI VJG EQTRQTCVG EQPFWEVU UVCVWVQT[ EQORNKCPEC

$CUGF QP O[ XGTK'ECVKQP QH VJG %QORCP[fU DQQMU RCRGTU OKPWVG DQQMU HQTOU C
%QORCP[ CPF CNUQ VJG KPHQTOCVKQP RTQXKFGF D[ VJG %QORCP[ KVU QH'EGTU CIGPVU
QH UGETGVCTKCN CWFKV + JGTGD[ TGRQTV VJCV KP O] QRKPKQP VJG %QORCP[ JCU FWTF
/CTEJ EQORNKGF YKVJ VJG UVCVWVQT[ RTQXKUKQPU NKUVGF JGTGWPFGT CPF CNUQ
EQORNKCPEG OGEJCPKUO KP RNCEG VQ VJG GZVGPV KP VJG OCPPGT CPF UWDLGEV VQ VJG

+ JCXG GZCOKPGF VJG DQQMU RCRGTU OKPWVG DQQMU HQTOU CPF TGVWTPU "NGF CPF QV
[GCT GPFGF QP /CTEJ CPF OCFG CEEQTFKPI VQ VIJIG RTQXKUKQPU QH

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder; (as amended from time to time)

KK 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU %QPVTCEVU 4GIWNCVKQP #EV CPF VJG TWNGU OCFG VIGTGWPFC
KKK 6JG &GRQUKVQTKGU #EV CPF VJG 4GIWNCVKQPU CPF $[G NCYU HTCOGF VIGTGWPF
KX (QTGKIP 'ZEJCPIG /CPCIGOGPV #EV CPF VJG TWNGU CPF TGIWNCVKQPU OCFG VIGTG

I1XGTUGCU &KTGEV +PXGUVOGPV CPF "ZVGTPCN %QOOGTEKCN $QTTQYKPIU CU COGPFGF |
X 6JG HOQONNQYKPI 4GIWNCVKQPU CPF )WKFGNKPGU RTGUETKDGF WPFGT VJG 5GEWTKVKGU

C 6JG 5 GEWTKVKGU CPF '"ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC .KUVKPI 1DNKICVKQPU CPF &KUENQ!
from time to time)

D 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF 'ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC 5WDUVCPVKCN #ESWKUKVKQP QH 51J
from time to time)

E 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF '"ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC 2TQJKDKVKQP QH +PUKFGT 6TCFKPI

F 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF 'ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC +UUWG QH %CRKVCN CPF &KUENQUW:"
time to time)

G 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF 'ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC 'ORNQ[GG 5VQEM 1RVKQP 5EJGOG CP
0QV CRRNKECDNG VQ VIJG %QORCP[ FWTKPI VIJG CWFKV RGTKQF

H 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF 'ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC +UUWG CPF .KUVKPI QH &GDV 5GEWT
to the Company during the audit period

I 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF '"ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC 4GIKUVTCTU VQ CP +UUWG CPF 5JCT(
Companies Act and dealing with client; (as amended from time to time)
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J 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF '"ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC &GNKUVKPI QH 'SWKV[ 5JCTGU 4GIW
Company during the audit period

K 6JG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF '"ZEJCPIG $QCTF QH +PFKC $W[DCEM QH 5GEWTKVKGU 4GIWNC
the audit period

XK + HWTVJIGT TGRQTV VIJCV CHVGT EQPUKFGTKPI VQ VIJG EQORNKCPEG U[UVGO RTGXCKN
TGNGXCPV TGEQTFU CPF FQEWOGPVU OCKPVCKPGF D[ VIG %QORCP[ KV JCU EQORNKGF Y
VQ VIG %QORCP]

(a) Factories Act, 1948

D 'PXKTQPOGPV 2TQVGEVKQP #EV

E 6JG 9CVGT 2TGXGPVKQP %QPVTQN QH 2QNNWVKQP #EV

F *C\CTFQWU 9CUVGU /CPCIGOGPV *CPFNKPI 6TCPUDQWPFCT[ /IQXGOGPV #OGPFOGPV
G #KT 2TGXGPVKQP %QPVTQN 2QNNWVKQP #EV N

H 'ORNQ[GGU 2TQXKFGPV (WPF CPF /KUEGNNCPGQWU 2TQXKUKQPU #EV
(g) Payment of Wages Act, 1936

J 2C[OGPV QH )TCVWKV][ #EV

K %QPVTCEV .CDQWT 4GIWNCVKQP #DQNKVKQP #EV

(i) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

(k) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

() Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

O +PFWUVTKCN 'ORNQ[OGPV 5VCPFKPI 1TFGTU #EV

(n) Trade Union Act, 1926

(0) Workmen Compensation Act, 1923

R +PFWUVTKGU &GXGNQROGPV 4GIWNCVKQP #EV +
S 'ORNQ[GGU 5VCVG +PUWTCPEG #EV

CPF CNN QVJGT .CDQWT .CYU 4WNGU CPF 4GIWNCVKQPU CRRNKECDNG VQ VJG EQORCP]

+ JCXG CNUQ GZCOKPGF EQORNKCPEG YKVJ VJG CRRNKECDNG ENCWUGU QH VJG HQNNQYKPI
K 5GETGVCTKCN 5VCPFCTF /IGGVKPIU QH $QCTF QH &KTGEVQTU KUUWGF D[ 6JG +PUV
KK S5GETGVCTKCN 5VCPFCTF JGPGTCN /GGVKPIU KUUWGEF D[ 6JG +PUVKVWVG QH % QO

&WTKPI VIG CWFKV RGTKQF VJIG %QORCP[ JCU EQORNKGF YKVJ VJG RTQXKUKQPU QH VJC
OGPVKQPGF CDQXG UWDLGEV VQ VIJIG HOQNNQYKPI QDUGTXCVKQP

n 6JG %QORCP[ JCU RCKF VJG '"PG QH 4U QP VJ 0QXGODGT HQT 0OQP EQORNKCI
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of late submission of
investor grievance for the quarter ended September, 2018.

n 6JG %QORCP[ YCU TGSWKTGF VQ URGPF CV NGCUV QH KVU #XGTCIG 0GV RTQ'V QH
KP GXGT[ '"PCPEKCN [GCT KP RWTUWCPEG QH KVU %QTRQTCVG 5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKN
management that during the audit period under review considering growth requirements/challenges, the company could not
focus on spending on CSR Projects.

| further report that

6JG $QCTF QH &KTGEVQTU QH VJG %QORCP[ KU FWN[ EQPUVKVWVGF YKVJ RTQRGT DCNCPE
+PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU 6JG EJCPIGU KP VJG EQORQUKVKQP QH VJG $QCTF QH &KTGEVQ
ECTTKGF QWV KP EQORNKCPEG YKVJ VIG RTQXKUKQPU QH VJIG #EV

#FGSWCVG PQVKEGU YGTG IKXGP VQ CNN &KTGEVQTU VQ UEJGFWNG VJIG $QCTF /GGVKPIU (
UGXGP FC[U KP CFXCPEG CPF C U[UVGO GZKUVU HQT UGGMKPI CPF QDVCKPKPI HWTVJGT KF
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

/ICLQTKV[ FGEKUKQPU YGTG ECTTKGF VIJTQWIJ YJKNG VIJG FKUUGPVKPI OGODGTfU XKGYU KH

+ HWTVJIGT TGRQTV VJCV VIGTG CTG CFGSWCVG U[UVGOU CPF RTQEGUUGU KP VJG %QORC
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Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
| further report that

+ &WTKPI VIG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY CP QRGP QHHGT HQT GSWKV[ UJCTGU CV C RTKE
JWRVC #ESWKTGT CNQPI YKVJ /T 5COGGT )WRVC 2#% KP QTFGT VQ CESWKTG QH
6TKEQCY 6WDGU NKOKVGF (QTOGTN[ -PQYP CU $GUV 5VGGN .QIKUVKEU .KOKVGF

++ &WTKPI VIJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY /T 4CJWN )WRVC JCU DGGP TGENCUUK'GF KPVQ 2T
4GIWNCVKQP # QH 5'$+ .KUVKPI 1IDNKICVKQP CPF &KUENQUWTG 4GSWKTGOGPV 4GIWN

+++ &WTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY /T 4CJWN )WRVC YCU CRRQKPVGF CU /CPCIKPI &KTGE
QH 'XG [GCTU

+8 &WTKPI VIJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY #RQNNQ 6TKEQCYV 6WDGU NKOKVGF (QTOGTN[ -PQYP C
RNCPVU CV /CNWT +PFWUVTKCN #TGC $CPICNQTG HQT OCPWHCEVWTKPI QH 6TK %QCV 6W|I
YKVJ VIJG CFXCPEGF )CNXCPV 6GEJPQNQI[ HQT VJG 'TUV VKOG KP +PFKC JCXKPI VQVCN EC

Further, the newly set up unit of the Company situated in Malur, Karnataka, India has started its commercial production w.e.f. March
05, 2019.

8 &WTKPI VIJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY VJIG %QORCP[ JCU EJCPIGF KVU PCOG HTQO $GUV 5VG!
YKVJI VIG CRRTQXCN QH LWTKUFKEVKQPCN 4GIKUVTCT QH %%QORCPKGU CPF $5' .KOKVGF

8+ &WTKPI VIJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY VJIG %QORCP[ JCU QDVCKPGF VJG CRRTQXCN QH 5JCT(
matter:

%JCPIG QH PCOG QH VJG EQORCP[ HTQO $GUV 5VGGN .QIKUVKEU .KOKVGF VQ #RQNNQ ¢
2. To amend the Memorandum of Association.
3. To amend the Article of Association

XKKK &WTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY /T #OTGGUJ /KUJTC YCU CRRQKPVGF CU %JKGH 'F
of the company w.e.f. June 11, 2018.

*QYGXGT /T #0OTGGUJ /KUJTC JCU TGUKIPGF CU %JKGH '"PCPEKCN QH'EGT CPF -G[ OCPC
OCPF NCN $CPUCN YCU CRRQKPVGF CU %JKGH '"PCPEKCN QH'EGT QH VJG %QORCP[ Y G H O

8++ &WTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY 5JTK .CMUOK /GVCN 7F[QI .KOKVGF 5./7. OCFG CP Q|
RTQOQVGT QH #RQNNQ 6TKEQCV 6WDGU .KOKVGF (QTOGTN[ -PQYP CU $GUV 5VGGN .QIKL
4GIWNCVKQP CPF 4GIWNCVKQP QH 5'$+ 5WDUVCPVKCN #ESWKUKVKQP QH 5JCTGU CPF

&WTKPI VIG QHHGT RGTKQF 5./7. CESWKTGF 'SWKV[ 5JCTGU TGRTGUGPVKPI QH
QRGP OCTMGV CPF 'SWKV[ 5JCTGU TGRTGUGPVKPI QH VJG RCKF WR UJCTG ECRKYV
DQVJ CIITGICVKPI VQ 'SWKV[ 5JCTGU TGRTGUGPVKPI QH VJG RCKF WR UJCTG ECF

&WTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY VJG 5./7. JCF GPVGTGF KPVQ C 5JCTG 2WTEJCUG #ITGGOG!|
6WDGU .KOKVGF HQT CESWKUKVKQP QH 'SWKV[ UJCTGU QH 4WRGGU GCEJ CPF 1RV
AWRGGU RGT QRVKQP QH #RQNNQ 6TKEQCV 6WDGU .KOKVGF

6JKU 4GRQTV KU VQ DG TGCF YKVJ O[ NGVVGT QH GXGP FCVG YJKEJ KU CPPGZGF CU #PPGZW

For Kuldeep Dahiya & Associates
5F
Kuldeep Dahiya
Proprietor
#%5 0Q
% 2 0Q
2NCEG )JC\KCDCF
Date: May 17, 2019
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To,

The Members,

Apollo Tricoat Tubes Limited

(QTOGTN[ MPQYP CU / U $GUV 5VGGN .QIKUVKEU .KOKVGF

*CTIQDKPF '"PENCXG 8KMCU /CTI
&GNJIK

/]| TGRQTV QH GXGP FCVG KU VQ DG TGCF CNQPI YKVJ VIJKU NGVVGT

ICKPVGPCPEG QH 5GETGVCTKCN TGEQTF KU VJG TGURQPUKDKNKV[ QH VJG OCPCIGOGPV
opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

+ JCXG HQNNQYGF VJG CWFKV RTCEVKEGU CPF RTQEGUU CU YGTG CRRTQRTKCVG VvQ QD
5GETGVCTKCN TGEQTFU 6JG XGTK'ECVKQP YCU FQPG QP VGUV EJGEM DCUKU VQ GPUWTG
DGNKGXG VJCV VJG RTQEGUU CPF RTCEVKEGU + HQNNQYGF RTQXKFG C TGCUQPCDNG DCL

+ JCXG PQV XGTK'GF VJG EQTTGEVPGUU CPF CRRTQRTKCVGPGUU QH '"PCPEKCN TGEQTFU

9JGTG GXGT TGSWKTGF + JCXG QDVCKPGF VJG /CPCIGOGPVY TGRTGUGPVCVKQP CDQWYV
JCRRGPKPI QH GXGPVU

6JG EQORNKCPEG QH VJG RTQXKUKQPU QH %QTRQTCVG CPF QVJGT CRRNKECDNG NCYU
OCPCIGOGPV /[ GZCOKPCVKQP YCU NKOKVGF VQ VJG XGTK'ECVKQP QH RTQEGFWTG QP VG

6JG 5GETGVCTKCN #WFKV 4GRQTV KU PGKVJGT CP CUUWTCPEG CU VQ VJG HWVWTG XKCD}
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kuldeep Dahiya & Associates
5F
Kuldeep Dahiya

Proprietor
2NCEG )JC\KCDCF

Date: May 17, 2019
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A. DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2017

K 6JG TCVKQ QH TGOWPGTCVKQP QH GCEJ "ZGEWVKXG &KTGEVQT VQ VIG OGFKCP TGOWPG
[GCT OKN 5KPEG PQP GZGEWVKXG FKTGEVQTU JCXG QPN[ DGGP IKXGP UKVVKPI HG(

KK 6JG RGTEGPVCIG QH KPETGCUG KP TGOWPGTCVKQP QH GCEJ &KTGEVQT %JKGH (KPCPE!

KKK +P VJG (KPCPEKCN ;GCT VJGTG YCU KPETGCUG KP VJG OGFKCP TGOWPGTCVKQP QH
KX 6JGTG YGTG RGTOCPGPV GORNQ[GGU QP VJG TQNNU QH VJG %QORCP[ CU QP /CTEJ

X #XGTCIG RGTEGPVCIG KPETGCUG OCFG KP VJG UCNCTKGU QH GORNQ[GGU QVJGT VJCP V
QH VJG OCPCIGTKCN RGTUQPPGN KP '"PCPEKCN [GCT YCU

XK 9G CH'TO VJCV VJG TGOWPGTCVKQP RCKF KP VJG '"PCPEKCN [GCT KU CU RGT VJG
2GTUQPPGN CPF 5GPKQT /CPCIGOGPV QH VIG %QORCP]
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I. Philosophy of Corporate Governance

'"HHGEVKXG EQTRQTCVG IQXGTPCPEG RTCEVKEGU EQPUVKVWVG VJG UVTQPI HQWPFCVKQF
NCUV 6JG %QORCP[fU RIKNQUQRJ[ QP EQTRQTCVG IQXGTPCPEG QXGTUGGU DWUKPGUU
EQTRQTCVG DGJIJCXKQWT CPF HCKTPGUU VQ CNN UVCMGJQNFGTU EQORTKUKPI TGIWNCV!
society at large.

6JG %QORCP[ JCU C UVTQPI NGICE[ QH HCKT VTCPURCTGPV CPF GVJKECN IQXGTPCPEG R

6JG %QORCP[ JCU CFQRVGF C %QFG QH %QPFWEV HQT KVU GORNQ[GGU KPENWFKPI VJ(
+P CFFKVKQP VJG %QORCP[ JCU CFQRVGF C %QFG QH %QPFWEV HQT KVU PQP GZGEWYV
Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of independent directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013

iVIG #EV]j 6JG %QORCP[fU EQTRQTCVG IQXGTPCPEG RJKNQUQRJ[ JCU DGGP HWTVJGT L
%QPFWEV HQT 2TGXGPVKQP QH +PUKFGT 6TCFKPI CPF VIG %QFG QH %QTRQTCVG &KUENQ!

6JG %QORCP[ KU KP EQORNKCPEG YKVJ VIJG TGSWKTGOGPVU UVKRWNCVGF WPFGT 4GIW
D VvVQ K QH UWD TGIWNCVKQP QH 4GIWNCVKQP QH 5GEWTKVKGU CPF 'ZEJCPIG $
AGSWKTGOGPVU 4GIWNCVKQPU i5'$+ . KUVKPI 4GIWNCVKQPUj CU CRRNKECDNG YKV

1. Board of Directors

K #U QP /CTEJ VIG %YQORCP[ JCU HQWT &KTGEVQTU 1H VJG HQWT &KTGEVQTU
VYQ CTG +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU 6JG RTQ'NGU QH &KTGEVQTU ECP DG HQWPF QP Y
KU KP EQPHQTOKV[ YKVJ 4GIWNCVKQP QH VJG 5'$+ .KUVKPI 4GIWNCVKQPU TGCF YKV,

KK O0QPG QH VJG &KTGEVQTU QP VJG $QCTF JQONFU FKTGEVQTUJKRU KP OQTG VJCP VGP
UGTXGU CU CP KPFGRGPFGPV FKTGEVQT QP OQTG VJCP UGXGP NKUVGF GPVKVKGU 0G
QVJGT RWDNKE EQORCPKGU CU QP /CTEJ JCXG DGGP OCFGD[ VJG &KTGEVQTU O
GZEGRV 5] 4CJWN )WRVC CPF /U /GIJC )WRVC DGKPI /U /GIJC )WRVC KU YKHG QH 5J

KKK +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU CTG PQP GZGEWVKXG FKTGEVQTU CU FG'PGF WPFGT 4GI\
5GEVKQP QH VJG #EV CNQPI YKVJ TWNGU HTCOGF VIGTGWPFGT +P VGTOU QH 4GI\
EQP'TOGF VJCV VIJG[ CTG PQV CYCTG QH CP[ EKTEWOUVCPEG QT UKVWCVKQP YJKEJ G
KORCKT QT KORCEV VIJGKT CDKNKV[ VQ FKUEJCTIG VIGKT FWVKGU $CUGF QP VJG FGE
$QCTF QH &KTGEVQTU JCU EQP'TOGF VJCV VJG[ OGGV VIJG ETKVGTKC QH KPFGRGPFGHF
5'$+ . KUVKPI 4GIWNCVKQPU CPF VJCV VJG[ CTG KPFGRGPFGPV QH VJG OCPCIGOGPV

K X 'KIJV $QCTF /GGVKPIU YGTG JGNF FWTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY CPF VJG ICR DG
and twenty days. The said meetings were held on: May 4, 2018; May 29, 2018; June 11, 2018; July 3, 2018; August 10, 2018;
#WIWUV 0QXGODGT CPF (GDTWCT] 6JG PGEGUUCT[ SWQTWO YCU RT

X 6JG PCOGU CPF ECVGIQTKGU QH VJIG &KTGEVQTU QP VJIG $QCTF VJIGKT CVVGPFCPI
TGXKGY CPF CV VJG NCUV #PPWCN )GPGTCN /GGVKPI i#)/]j PCOG QH QVJGT NKUVGF
the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them in other public limited companies
CU QP /CTEJ CTG IKXGP JGTGKP DGNQY 1VJGT FKTGEVQTUJKRU FQ PQV KPENW
HQTGKIP EQORCPKGU CPF EQORCPKGU TGIKUVGTGF WPFGT 5GEVKQP QH VIG #EV (W
EQOOKVVGGU QT EJCKTOCP QH OQTG VJCP 'XG EQOOKVVGGU CETQUU CNN VJG RWDNK
purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees, chairpersonship and membership of the Audit Committee and
5VCMGJIJQNFGTUf 4GNCVKQPUJKR %QOOKVVGG JCU DGGP EQPUKFGTGF CU RGT 4GIWNCV
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Chairman Director Chairman Member
/T 5CMGV OQP +PFGRGPFGPV 0Q
#ICTYCN 'ZGEWVKXG

/T 4CLGGX -QJNK +PFGRGPRFGPV 0Q®Q
'ZGEWVKXG

/TU YWPLCP 0QP +PFGRGPFGPRV 0Q

#ICTYCN 0QP 'ZGEWVKXG

/T 4CJWN )WRVC 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV.GU
"ZGEWVKXG

Mrs. Megha OQP +PFGRGPFGRV ;GU
JWRVC 0QP "ZGEWVKXG
Mr. Bharat +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP ;GU 1 1 3 4COC 5VGGN
$IWUJICP 5CIR[GEWVKXG Tubes Limited
Mr. Anil Kumar OQP +PFGRGPFGBYV ;GU 2 2 2 APL Apollo
$CPUCN 0QP "ZGEWVKXG Tubes Limited
NOTES:
4GNKPSWKUJGF VJG RQUKVKQP QH &KTGEVQT Y G H ,WPG FWG VQ RTGQEEWRCVKQP

QVIJGT OCVGTKCN TGCUQP QVJGT VIJCP RTQXKFGF
#RRQKPVGF CU /CPCIKPI &KTGEVQT Y G H /C|[
#RRQKPVGF CU #FFKVKQPCN &KTGEVQTU Y G H ,WPG

8KFGQ VGNG EQPHGTGPEKPI HCEKNKVKGU CTG CNUQ WUGF VQ HCEKNKVCVG &KTGEVQTU VT
the meetings.

XK &WTKPI (; KPHQTOCVKQP CU OGPVKQPGF KP 2CTV # QH 5EJGFWNG ++ QH VJG 5'$+ .k
for its consideration.
XKK &WTKPI (; QPG OGGVKPI QH VIJG +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU YCU JGNF QP (GDTWC

TGXKGYGF VJG RGTHQTOCPEG QH 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU $QCTF CU C YJQNG VC
PQP GZGEWVKXG FKTGEVQTU

XKKK 6JG $QCTF RGTKQFKECNN[ TGXKGYU VIJG EQORNKCPEG TGRQTVU QH CNN NCYU CRRNK
Kz &GVCKNU QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU QH VJG %YQORCP[ JGNF D[ VJG &KTGEVQTU CU QP /CTEJ

5J 4CJWN )WRVC Managing Director 100,300,030
6JG %QORCP[ JCU KUUWGF YCTTCPVU VQ 2TQOQVGT )TQWR CPF YCTTCPVU VQ
QH YJKEJ YCTTCPVU QH 2TQOQVGT ITQWR JCU EQPXGTVGF KPVQ GSWCN PQ QH GSW

YCTTCPVU EQPXGTVGF KP VQ GSWCN PQ QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU QP #RTKN
1WV QH YCTTCPVU KUUWGF VQ 0OQP 2TQOQVGT ITQWR YCTTCPVU JCU EQPXGTVGF K
11l. Committees of the Board

(i) There are four Board Committees as on March 31, 2019, which comprises of statutory committees that has been formed, considering
the need of the Company, details of which as are follows:

1. Audit Committee

%QOO0OKVVGG KU EQPUVKVWVGF KP NKPG YKVJ VIJG RTQXKUKQPU QH 4GIWNCVKQP QH 5'$+
of reference include:

% 1XGTUKIJV QH "PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI RTQEGUU
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%

%
%
%

4GXKGYKPI YKVJ VJG OCPCIGOGPVY VJG CPPWCN '"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU CPF CWFKVQTU
CRRTQXCN

'XCNWCVKQP QH KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKCN EQPVTQNU CPF TKUM OCPCIGOGPV U[UVGOU
4GEQOOGPFCVKQP HQT CRRQKPVOGPV TGOWPGTCVKQP CPF VGTOU QH CRRQKPVOGPV QH
#RRTQXG RQNKEKGU KP TGNCVKQP VQ VIJG KORNGOGPVCVKQP QH VJG +PUKFGT 6TCFKPI %

Constitution of Audit Committee, detailed below:

X X X X

%
%
%
%

%

1 5J #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN %JCKTOCP +PFGRGPFGPV O0QP 'ZGEWYV
2 5J $JCTCV $IJWUJICP 5CJP] +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP '"ZGEWVKXG
3 5J 4CLGGX -QJNK +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP 'ZGEWVKXG
4 5J 5CMGV #ICTYCN 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV 'ZGEWVKXG
5 5J 4CJWN )WRVC 0OQP +PFGRGPFGPV 'ZGEWVKXG

4GNKPSWKUJGF VIG RQUKVKQP QH &KTGEVQT CPF EQPUGSWGPVN[ EGCUGF VQ DG C OGODG

#RRQKPVGF CU VJG OGODGT QH VIG %QOOKVVGG Y G H ,WPG
%QOOKVVGG /GODGTUJKR YKVJI GHHGEVY HTQO ,WPG

(QWT OGGVKPIU QH VJIG #WFKV %QOOKVVGG YGTG JGNF FWTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY
hundred and twenty days.

%QOOKVVGG KPXKVGU UWEJ QH VIJG GZGEWVKXGU RCTVKEWNCTN[ VJG JGCF QH VJG '"PCP
internal auditors, as it considers appropriate, to be present at its meetings.

6JG %YQORCP[ 5GETGVCT[ CEVU CU VJG 5GETGVCT[ VQ VIG #WFKV %QOOKVVGG
6JG %QORNKCPEG 1H'EGT KU VJG 1H'EGT VQ GPUWTG EQORNKCPEG CPF GHHGEVKXG KOR
BWCTVGTN[ 4GRQTVU CTG UGPV VQ VJG OGODGTU QH VJIG %QOOKVVGG QP OCVVGTU TGNC

6JG RTGXKQWU #)/ QH VIJG %QORCP[ YCU JGNF QP 5GRVGODGT CPF YCU CVVGPFGF
Audit Committee.

#NN TGEQOOGPFCVKQP QH VJG %QOOKVVGG JCXG DGGP CEEGRVGF

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

%QOO0OKVVGG KU EQPUVKVWVGF KP NKPG YKVJ VJG RTQXKUKQPU QH 4GIWNCVKQP QH 5
terms of reference include:

4GEQOOGPF VQ VJG $QCTF VJG UGVWR CPF EQORQUKVKQP QH VJG $QCTF CPF KVU EQOOK
A4GEQOOGPF VQ VJG $QCTF VJG CRRQKPVOGPV TG CRRQKPVOGPV QH &KTGEVQTU CPF -GJ
5WRRQTV VJG $QCTF CPF +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU KP GXCNWCVKQP QH VJG RGTHQTOCHF

4GEQOOGPF VQ VJIG $QCTF VJG 4GOWPGTCVKQP 2QNKE[ HQT &KTGEVQTU GZGEWVKXG VG
employees.

I1XGTUGG HCOKNKCTK\CVKQP RTQITCOU HQT &KTGEVQTU

%QPUVKVWVKQP QH 0QOKPCVKQP 4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG FGVCKNGF DGNQY

1 /T $JCTCV $IJWUJICP 5CIP[ %JCKTOCP +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP 'ZGEWYV
2 /T 4CLGGX -QJNK +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP 'ZGEWVKXG

3 /U )WPLCP #ICTYCN 0OQP +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP "ZGEWVKXG

4 /U /GIJC )WRVC 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP "ZGEWVKXG

5 /T #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP 'ZGEWVKXG

4GNKPSWKUJGF VIG RQUKVKQP QH &KTGEVQT CPF EQPUGSWGPVN[ EGCUGF VQ DG C OGODG

#RRQKPVGF CU VJG OGODGT QH VJG %QOOKVVGG Y G H ,WPG
%QOO0OKVVGG /GODGTUJKR YKVJ GHHGEV HTQO ,WPG
#RRQKPVGF CU %JCKTOCP Y G H ,WPG
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% 6JTGG 0QOKPCVKQP CPF 4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG OGGVKPIU YGTG JGNF FWTKPI VJG
% 6JG %QORCP[ FQGU PQV JCXG CP[ 'ORNQ[GG 5VQEM 1RVKQP 5EJGOG
% &GVCKNU QH 2GTHQTOCPEG 'XCNWCVKQP%TKVGTKC HQT +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU CPF 4

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

%QOO0OKVVGG KU EQPUVKVWVGF KP NKPG YKVJ VIJG RTQXKUKQPU QH 4GIWNCVKQP QH 5'$+
of reference include:

% %QPUKFGT CPF TGUQNXG VJG ITKGXCPEGU QH UGEWTKV[ JQNFGTU
% %QPUKFGT CPF CRRTQXG KUUWG QH UJCTG EGTVK'ECVGU VTCPUHGT CPF VTCPUOKUUKQP
%QPUVKVWVKQP QH 5VCMGIJQNFGTU 4GNCVKQPUJKR %YQOOKVVGG OGODGTU CU DGNQY

1 /TU /GIJC )WRVC %JCKTRGTUQP 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP '"ZGE\
2 5J $JCTCV $IJWUJICP 5CJIP] +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP 'ZGEWVKXG

3 5J 4CLGGX -QJNK +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP '"ZGEWVKXG

4 5J )WPLCP #ICTYCN 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP "ZGEWVKXG

5 5J 4CJWN )WRVC 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV 'ZGEWVKXG

#RRQKPVGF CU C /GODGT QH VIJKU %QOOKVVGG Y G H ,WPG
AGNKPSWKUJGF VIJG RQUKVKQP QH &KTGEVQT CPF EQPUGSWGPVN[ EGCUGF VQ DG OGODGT
#RRQKPVGF CU C %JCKTOCP QH VJG %YQOOKVVGG Y G H ,WPG

% 1PG OGGVKPI QH VJG 5VCMGJQNFGTUf 4GNCVKQPUJKR %QOOKVVGG YCU JGNF FWTKPI VJG

% 6JG %WQORCP[ JCU CNYC[U XCNWGF KVU EWUVQOGT TGNCVKQPUJKRU 6JKU RIJKNQUQRJJ
%QORCP[ HQEWUGU QP UGTXKEKPI VIJG PGGFU QH XCTKQWU UVCMGJQNFGTU XK\ KPXGUVC

% &GVCKNU QH +PXGUVQT EQORNCKPVU CPF %QORNKCPEG 1H'EGT CTG RTQXKFGF JGTGKP D
4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
%QOO0OKVVGG KU EQPUVKVWVGF KP NKPG YKVJ VIGRTQXKUKQPU QH 5GEVKQP QH VJIG #E

% (QTOWNCVG CPF TGEQOOGPF VQ VJG $QCTF C %54 2QNKE[ KPFKECVKPI VJG CEVKXKVKG
5EJGFWNG 8++ QH VJG #EV

% 4GEQOOGPF VIJG COQWPV QH GZRGPFKVWTG VQ DG KPEWTTGF QP VJG CEVKXKVKGU OGPV
% /QPKVQT VIG KORNGOGPVCVKQP QH VJG %54 2QNKE][

%QPUVKVWVKQP QH %QTRQTCVG 5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV[ %QOOKVVGG CU DGNQY

1 /TU /GIJC )WRVC %JCKTRGTUQP 0OQP +PFGRGPFGPV O0QP 'ZGEV
2 5J 4CJWN )WRVC 0QP +PFGRGPFGPV 'ZGEWVKXG
3 5J $JCTCV $JWUJICP 5CJIP] +PFGRGPFGPV 0QP 'ZGEWVKXG
6JKU %YQOOKVVGG YCU HQTOWNCVGF QP ,WPG HQT EQORN[KPI VIG RTQXKUKQPU CU C

% 1PG OGGVKPI QH VIG %54 %QOOKVVGG YCU JGNF FWTKPI VJG [GCT WPFGT TGXKGY
KK 5VCMGJQNFGTU 4GNCVKQPUJKR %QOOKVVGG b QVIJGT FGVCKNU

C 0COG FGUKIPCVKQP CPF CFFTGUU QH VIJG WQORNKCPEG QH'EGT
/U S5WTDJK #TQTC
%QORCP[ 5GETGVCT[] %QORNKCPEG 1H'EGT
Apollo Tricoat Tubes Limited
-CWUJCODK O0GCT #PCPF 8KJCT 6GTOKPCN
&GNJIK 0%4
6GNGRJKPG

D &GVCKNU QH KPXGUVQT EQORNCKPVU TGEGKXGF CPF TGFTGUUGF FWTKPI (; CTG CU H
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OKN 1 1 OKN

KKK 0QOKPCVKQP CPF 4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG b QVIJGT FGVCKNU

6JG RGTHQTOCPEG GXCNWCVKQP ETKVGTKC HQT KPFGRGPFGPV FKTGEVQTU CTG FGVGTOKF
KPFKECVKXG NKUV QH HCEVQTU QP YJKEJ GXCNWCVKQP YCU ECTTKGF QWV KPENWFGU RCTV
FGRNQ[OGPV QH MPQYNGFIG CPF GZRGTVKUG KPVGITKV[ CPF OCKPVGPCPEG QH EQP'FGPVK(

4GOWPGTCVKQP RQNKE[ QH VJG %QORCP[ KU FGUKIPGF VQ ETGCVG C JKIJ RGTHQTOCPEG E
OQVKXCVG GORNQ[GGU VQ CEJKGXG TGUWNVU 1WT DWUKPGUU OQFGN RTQOQVGU EWUVQO
project needs. The remuneration policy supports such mobility through pay models that are compliant to local regulations. The Company

RC[U TGOWPGTCVKQP D[ YC[ QH UCNCT[ DGPG'VU RGTSWKUKVGU CPF CNNQYCPEGU 'ZGF
VQ KVU /CPCIKPI &KTGEVQT CPF VJG '"ZGEWVKXG &KTGEVQTU #PPWCN KPETGOGPVU CTG

%QOOKVVGG YKVJIKP VJG UCNCT[ UECNG CRRTQXGF D[ VJG $QCTF CPF /GODGTU CPF CTG G
QP VJG TGEQOOGPFCVKQP QH VJG 0QOKPCVKQP CPF 4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG FGEKFG
CPF VJG "ZGEWVKXG &KTGEVQTU QWV QH VJG RTQ'VU HQT VJG '"PCPEKCN [GCT CPF YKVJKP \
GXCNWCVKQP RTQEGUU EQPUKFGTKPI VIG ETKVGTKC UWEJ CU VJG RGTHQTOCPEG QH VJIG %
'"ZGEWVKXG &KTGEVQT

6JG %QORCP[ RC[U UKVVKPI HGGU VQ KVU 0QP "ZGEWVKXG &KTGEVQTU HQT CVVGPFKPI OGG
$QCTF 6JG %QORCP[ CNUQ TGKODWTUGU VJIG QWY QH RQEMGY GZRGPUGU KPEWTTGF D[ VJG
RQNKE[ KU CXCKNCDNG QPYYY CRQNNQVTKEQCV EQO

KX OWODGT QH %QOOKVVGG OGGVKPIU JGNF CPF CVVGPFCPEG TGEQTFU

5J 5CMGV #ICTYCN 1

5J 4CJWN )WRVC 3 1 1 1
5J 4CLGGX -QJINK® 1 1

5J $JCTCV $IJWUJCP 5CJIPB@ 2 1

/U YWPLCP #ICTYCN™"

/U /GIJC )WRVC 1 1 1 1
5J #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN 3 1 1

5J 5CMGV #ICTYCN TGNKPSWKUJGF VJG RQUKVKQP CU &KTGEVQT QH VIJG %QORCP[ CPF EQ
June 12, 2018.

5J 4CJWN )WRVC CRRQKPVGF CU /GODGT QH #WFKV %QOOKVVGG 5VCMGJQNFGTU 4GNCV
Committee and Preferential Allotment Committee w.e.f. June 11, 2018.

5J 4CLGGX -QJNK TGNKPSWKUJGF VJG RQUKVKQP CU +PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQT QH VJIG ¢
%QOOKVVGG O0QOKPCVKQP 4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG CPF 5VCMGJQNFGTU 4GNCVKQPUJI

@ 1P ,WPG VIJG %QOOKVVGGU JCU DGGP TG EQPUVKVWVGF RWTUWCPV VQ YJKEJ 51
#WFKV %QOOKVVGG CPF %QTRQTCVG 5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV[ %QOOKVVGG CPF %JCKTOCHF
11, 2018.

/U )YWPLCP #ICTYCN TGNKPSWKUJGF VJG RQUKVKQP CU &KTGEVQT QH VIG %QORCP[ CPF
4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG CPF 5VCMGJIJQNFGTU 4GNCVKQPUJKR %QOOKVVGG Y G H ,WPG
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9/U /GI1JC )WRVC CRRQKPVGF CU /GODGT QH 0QOKPCVKQP 4GOWPGTCVKQP %QOOKVVGG 5
5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV[ %QOOKVVGG CPF 2TGHGTGPVKCN #NNQVOGPV %QOOKVVGG Y G H

5 #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN CRRQKPVGF CU /GODGT QH #WFKV %QOOKVVGG O0QOKPCVKQP
4AGNCVKQPUJKR %QOOKVVGG Y G H ,WPG

X )GPGTCN $QF[ /GGVKPIU

JGPGTCN /GGVKPI
K #PPWCN )GPGTCN /GGVKPI i#)/j
&GVCKNU QH #PPWCN )GPGTCN /GGVKPIU JGNF FWTKPI VJG NCUV [GCTU CTG CU HQNNQYU

36 5CVWTFC] +/# 'CUV &GNJK $WKMRRRIKPVOGPV QH 5J 4CJWN )WRVC C
5GRVGODGT : +PUVKVWYVKQP C WMahagikhg Director of the Company.
2018 at 4:00 PM -CTMCTFQQOC &GNJK

35 Wednesday, +/# 'CUV &GNJK S$WKNFKPI
5GRVGODGT . +PUVKVWVKQPCN #TGC
2017 at 1:00 PM -CTMCTFQQOC &GNJK

34 5CVWTFC[ #WH+WU\CUV &GNJK $WKNEBRIKPI 4GIKUVGTU TGEQTFU CV VJG
27,2016 at 3:30 . +PUVKVWVKQPCNQ#HTBE QH VJIG %QORCP|
PM -CTMCTFQQROC &GNJKpPETGCUG KP DQTTQYKPI RQYGTU

%TGCVKQP QH EJCTIGU KP OQXCDNG '}
properties.

KK 'ZVTC 1TFKPCT[ )GPGTCN /GGVKPI i")/j

0Q GZVTC QTFKPCT[ IGPGTCN OGGVKPI QH VJG OGODGTU YCU JGNF FWTKPI '"PCPEKCN [GC

2. Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted the postal ballot exercise and procedure of
postal ballot:

6JG %QORCP[ JCF UQWIJV VIJG CRRTQXCN QH VJG UJCTGJIJQNFGTU D[ YC][ QH C 5RGEKCN 4G
2018 for Change of name of the Company; Alteration/Amendment of object clause of Memorandum of Association of the Company;
alteration/amendment of existing articles of Article of Association of the Company, which was duly passed and the resultsof which

YGTG CPPQWPEGF QP #WIWUV 5] &GGRCM .CVJ /GODGTUJKR 0Q (%5 QH / U
%QORCP[ 5GETGVCTKGU YCU CRRQKPVGF CU VJG 5ETWVKPK\GT VQ UETWVKPK\G VIG RC
transparent manner.

Procedure of Postal Ballot:

6JG RQUVCN DCNNQV YCU ECTTKGF QWV CU RGT VJG RTQXKUKQPU QH 5GEVKQPU CPF
rules framed thereunder.

(WTVJGT CU QP FCVG PQ 5RGEKCN TGUQNWVKQP KU RTQRQUGF VQ DG RCUUGF D[ VJG
JGPGTCN /GGVKPI

XK # EGTVK'ECVG JCU DGGP TGEGKXGF HTQO #PLCNK ;CFCX #UUQEKCVGU 2TCEVKUKPI %Q
QH VIG %QORCP[ JCU DGGP FGDCTTGF QT FKUSWCNK'GF HTQO DGKPI CRRQKPVGF QT EQPV
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutoryauthority.
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(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

#21..1 64+%1#6 67%'5 .+/+6'&
*#4)1$+0& '0%.#8"

8+-#5 [#4) &'.*+

+ JCXG GZCOKPGF VJG TGNGXCPV TGIKUVGTU TGEQTFU HQTOU TGVWTPU CPF FKUENQUW

.KOKVGF JCXKPI %+0 . &. 2.% CPF JCXKPI TGIKUVGTGF QH'EG CV *CTIQDKPF 'P
JGTGKPCHVGT TGHGTTGF VQ CU eVJG %QORCP[f RTQFWEGF DGHQTG OG D[ VIJG %QORCP[ H
YKVJ 4GIWNCVKQP TGCF YKVJ 5EJGFWNG 8 2CTC % 5WD ENCWUG K QH VJG 5GEWTKVE

&KUENQUWTG 4GSWKTGOGPVU 4GIWNCVKQPU

+P O[ QRKPKQP CPF VQ VJG DGUV QH O KPHQTOCVKQP CPF CEEQTFKPI VQ VIJG XGTK'ECVKQP
CV VJG RQTVCN YYY OEC IQX KP CU EQPUKFGTGF PGEGUUCT[ CPF GZRNCPCVKQPU HWTPKU.
VIJCV PQPG QH VJG &KTGEVQTU QP VJG $QCTF QH VJG %QORCP[ CU UVCVGF DGNQY HQT VJ(
FGDCTTGF QT FKUSWCNK'GF HTQO DGKPI CRRQKPVGF QT EQPVKPWKPI CU &KTGEVQTU QH E
IKPKUVT[ QH %QTRQTCVG #HHCKTUQT CP[ UWEJ QVJGT 5VCVWVQT[ #WVJIQTKV][

1 $JCTCV $IJWUJICP 5CJIP] 00014334 30/09/2014
2 Anil Kumar Bansal 06752578 11/06/2018
3 4CIJWN )WRVC 07151792 04/05/2018
4 /GIJC )WRVC 07869141 11/06/2018

"‘PUWTKPI VJG GNKIKDKNKV[ QH HQT VJG CRRQKPVOGPV EQPVKPWKV[ QH GXGT[ &KTGEVQT
%QORCP[ /[ TGURQPUKDKNKVY[ KU VQ GZRTGUU CP QRKPKQP QP VJGUG DCUGF QP O[ XGTK’

VIG HWVWTG XKCDKNKV[ QH VJG %QORCP[ PQT QH VJG GH'EKGPE[ QT GHHGEVKXGPGUU YKV
Company.

(QT #PLCNK ;CFCX #UUQEK
2TCEVKEKPI %YQORCP[ 5GETG'

#PLCNK ;CFCX
Proprietor
(%5 0Q

% 2 0Q
Place: Delhi

Date: 17th May, 2019
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XKK 1VIJGT &KUENQUWTGU

There are no material related party transactions during the

[GCT VIJCV JCXG EQPHNKEV YKVJ VJG KPVGTGUV QH VIG %

Transactions entered into with related parties during the

"PCPEKCN [GCT YGTG KP VJG QTFK I QWTUG QH DWU/!
4GIWNCVKQPCPF CV CTOUf NGPIVJ DCUKU CPF Y Sio 'tTQXGF D[ VJG #
QH 5'$+ KUWKQ@DOKVVGG 6JG $QCTFfU CRRTQXG o pfg)

E[ HQT TGNCVG]
4GNCVGF 2CTV][ 6T CRUEIENKYKLQR&EhsGdHdnS is uploaded on the website of the Company.

s 4'.#6'& 2#46,;
CU FG'PGF WPFGT 64#05#%6+10

the Act Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any 21 +%: REH
person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter A
ITQWR YJKEJ JQNF U QT OQTG UJCTGJIQNFKPI KP VJG NKI

GPVKV[ KP VJG HQTOCV RTGUETKDGF KP VJG TGNGXCPV CI
standards for annual results.

&GVCKNU QH PQP EQORNKCPEG

by the Company, penalty, o )
strictures imposed on the &WG VQ VGEJPKECN KUUWG VJG %QORCP[ JCU RCKF VJG '

Company by the stock SEJGFWNG 841% QP VJ 0QXGODGT HQT 0QP EQORNKCPEG

GZEJ}(/_‘,F%/|G QT 565@%&%?{ QH 4GIWNCVKQP QH 5GEWTKVKGU CPF 'ZEJCPIG $QCTF
Exchange Board of India BYKRY I+ PFEKC  .KUVKPI 1DNKICVKQPU CPF &KUENQUWTG 4GSWKTG
e5 54t OT CP[ UVCVRUYNEVKQPUBIWNCVKQPU KP TGURGEV QH NCVG UWDOKUUKQP QH &

authority on any matter ITKGXCPEG HQT VJG SWCTVGT GPFGF 5GRVGODGT

related to capital markets

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has htt
4GIWNCVKQPGUVCDNKU‘]GF VJG PGEGUUCT] XKIK&IPI' JCPKUO HQT FKT
Whistle Blower Policy and QH 5'$+ .KU PFI GORNQ[GGU VQ TGRQTV EQPEGTL;% o4 ﬁ\%{f%VJKECN [
Vigil Mechanism 4GIWNCVKQPA RGTUQP JCU DGGP FGPKGF CEEG Y By % YCKTOCP Q

dlt_Commlttee. The said policy has been uploaded on the 21.+%: RFH
website of the Company.

6JG_CWFKVQTUf TGRQTV QP 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU QH

SEJGFWNG +%§J6F%P[ CTG WPSWCNK'GF
&KUETGVKQPCT[ TGOW KNGOS BY UKUVKP .
4GIWNCVKQPHPVGTPCN CWFKVQTU QH VJG %QORCP[ OCMG SWCTV

presentations to the audit committee on their reports.

http:/www.
Policy on Determination of 4%' \éVgSVESP ompany has adopted a Policy on Determination of apollotricoat.com/
Materiality for Disclosures 4GIWNC V KQ teriality for Disclosures. RFHU /#6'4+#.+6;
21.+%; RFH
G CVKQP http:fwww.
2QNKE[ QP #TEJKXC ﬁ‘+ %QORCP[ JCU CFQRVGF C 2Q Ndpalptri@&.cehTEJKXCN CPF
2TGUGTXCVKQP QH &8, Q/'%EY% GUGTXCVKQP QH &QEWOGPVU REHU #4%*+8#.

21.+%; RFH

# SWCNK'GF RTCEVKEKPI %QORCP[ 5GETGVCT[ ECTTKGF Q

4GIWNCVKQPUIJCTG ECRKVCN CWFKV VQ TGEQPEKNG VJG VQVCN CFOKV

QHVJIG 5GEWUKVK&GHCRKVCN YKV]J VJG OCVKQPCN 5GEWTKVKGU &GRQUKYV

E, i j CPF VIG %GPVTCN &GRQUKVQT[ 5GTXKEGU +PFKC .K

;\?V'EFE\F;E4KGNRKQCTVVKQP @Eré?gﬁa‘é%CRi&\? i CPF VJG VQVCN KUUWGF CPF NKUVGF GSWKV[ UJCTG

(Depositoriesand 6JG CWFKV TGRQTV EQP'TOU VJCV VJG VQVCN KUUWGF R
Participants) capital is in agreement with the total number of shares
4 GIWNCVKQ mUphysical form and the total number of dematerialized

UJCTGU JGNF YKVJ 05&. CPF %&5.

6JG OGODGTU QH VJG $QCTF CPF 5GPKQT /CPCIGOGPV
2GTUQPPGN JCXG CH'TOGF EQORNKGPEG YKVJ VIG %QFG
4G IWNCVKQ Fondu@tHapplicable to them during the year ended March api . /
Code of Conduct VIG 5'$+ .KUVKPI 6JG #PPWCN 4GRQTV QH VJG 9?: [{éfﬁo gﬂ{” PVCKPU C
4GIWNCVKQPEGTVK'ECVG D[ VJG /CPCIKPI &KTGEOg -9, g EQORNKC
FGENCTCVKQPU TGEGKXGF HTQO +P &% &KTGEVQT
'ZGEWVKXG &KTGEVQTU CPF 5GPKQT /CPCIGOGPV

4GIWNCVKQP
SWDUKFKCT[ %QORGOPH 5'$+ .KUVEIRS %QORCP[ JCU PQ 5WDUKFKCT[ CU QP /CTEJ
4GIWNCVKQPU
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4GIWNCVKQP http:/www.
QH 5'$+ .KUV (él ricqategm
Terms of Appointment of 4GIWNCVKQF é% FORGPEOPY &KTBEV QQI'E crol %Bg Cygﬁﬂéﬁé%ngRJQeK I;)VQ(
Independent Directors 5GEVKQP (l:e f% 5 4
YKVJI 5EJGFWNE 3 1( &+8'45+6;
of the Act 216'06+#. RFH
4GIWNCVKQPU http:/www.
- ) 25(7) and 46 Details of familiarization program imparted to Independent apollotricoat.com/
Familirazation Program QH 5'$+ .KUVEKPTGEVQTU CTG CXCKNCDNG QP VJG BRHIREZP.[#% YBD UKV G
4GIWNCVKQPU (#/+.+4#5#6+10 RFH
&KUENQUWTG WPFGT VJG 5GZWCN
Harassment of Women 6JG FGVCKNU JCXG DGGP FKUENQUGF KP VJG %QTRQTCVG )Q:

CV 9QTMRNCEG 2TGXGPVKQP
3TOIKDKVKOP CPF 4GFTGUUCN 4GRQTV HQTOKPI RCTV QH VJG #PPWCN 4GRQTV

Act, 2018

XKKK /IGCPU QH %QOOWPKECVKQP
6JG SWCTVGTN[ CPF CPPWCN '"PCPEKCN TGUWNVU QH VIG %QORCP[ CTG DGKPI RWDNKU
VJG 5JCTGIJQNFGTU CPF CTG CNUQ FKURNC[GF QP VJG %QORCP[fU YGDUKVG YYY CRQNN
CTG RWDNKUJGF KP 6JG 2KQPGGT 6JG %QORCP[ JCU CNUQ KUUWGU RTGUU TGNGCUGU H
2TGUU 4GNGCUGU CPF 2TGUGPVCVKQPU OCFG VQ VJG KPUVKVWVKQPCN KPXGUVQTU CPC
CPPWCN TGUWNVU CTG UWDOKVVGF VQ $5' .KOKVGF $5' CU YGNN CU WRNQCFGF QP VIJG
#PCN[UKU 4GRQTV KU C RCTV QH VJKU #PPWCN 4GRQTV

Kz JGPGTCN 5JCTGIJQNFGTUf +PHQTOCVKQP

K #PPWCN )GPGTCN /GGVKPI HQT (;
&CVG 5GRVGODGT
Time : 10:00 AM
8GPWG ,2 *QVGN 4GUQTVU $ +2 '"ZVGPUKQP 2CVRCCTICPL 0C
&GNJIK
#U TGSWKTGF WPFGT 4GIWNCVKQP QH VJG 5'$+ .KUVKPI 4GIWNCVKQPU CPF 5GETG\

CRRQKPVOGPV TG CRRQKPVOGPV CV VIKU #)/ CTG IKXGP KP VJG #PPGZWTG VQ VJG 0QVK
KK (KPCPEKCN ;GCT

iii. Financial Calendar

7TPCWFKVGF TGUWNVU HQT '"TUV SWCTVGT G P F GO oviséidee August 14, 2019

7TPCWFKVGF TGUWNVU HQT UGEQPF SWCTVGT JCNH [GCT GPFGF 5GRVGODGT 1P QT I
7TPCWFKVGF TGUWNVU HQT VJKTF SWCTVGT P KBPiGor®&defFeblu8PR@R2&R GEGODGT

#WFKVGF TGUWNVU HQT VJG HQWTVJ SWCTVGT GRFhdf@r&EMayB8p,R@6 /CTEJ]

K X &CVG QH $QQM %NQUWTG 4GEQTF &CVG #U OGPVKQPGF KP VJG 0OQVKEG QH VJK
X .KUVKPI QP 5VQEM '"ZEJCPIGU $5' .KOKVGF
VJ (NQQT 2 , 6QYGTU &CNCN 5VTGGV
Mumbai 400 001
2JQPG (Cz
Website: www.bseindia.com

XK 5VQEM %QFGU 5[ODQN $5'
Listing fees as applicable has been paid.

XKK +PVGTPCVKQPCN 5GEWTKVKGU +FGPVK'ECVKQP
OWODGT +5+0 CNNQVVGF VQ VJG
%QORCP[fU UJCTGU +0' 2

X KKK %QTRQTCVG +FGPVK'ECVKQP OWODGT . &. 2.%
%+0 QH VJG %QORCP|[
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Kz &GRQUKVQTKGU OCVKQPCN 5GEWTKVKGU &GRQUKVQT[ .KOKVGF
%GPVTCN &GRQUKVQT[ 5GTXKEGU +PFKC .KOKVGF

z A4GIKUVTCT 5JCTG 6TCPUHGT #IGPV / U $KIUJCTG 5GTXKEGU 2TKXCVG .KOKYV
UV (NQQT $JCTCV 6KP 9QTMU $WKNFKPI 1RRQUKVG 8ClI
/CTQN #PFJGTK 'CUV /WODCK /CJCTCUJVTC
6GN 0Q
" OCKN KPXGUVQT"DKIUJCTGQPNKPG EQO

ZK 2NCEG HQT CEEGRVCPEG QH FQEWOGPVU &QEWOGPVU YKNN DG CEEGRVGF C)

between 11:00 AM and 4:00 PM (Monday to Friday)
(QT VIJG EQPXGPKGPEG QH VJG UJCTGIJQNFGTU FQEWOGPVU YKNN CNUQ DG CEEGRVGF CV V,
n $KIUJCTG 5GTXKEGU 2TKXCVG .KOKVGF
-WUJCN $C\CT 0GJTW RNCEG
0GY &GNJK
6GN 0Q
Email Id: bssdelhi@bigshareonline.com

ZKK 5JCTG 6TCPUHGT 5[UVGO 5JCTG VTCPUHGT CPF TGNCVGF QRGTCVKQ
6TK%QCV 6WDGU .KOKVGF KU EQPFWEVGF D[ / U $KIUJCT
YIJKEJ KU TGIKUVGTGF YKVJ VJG 5'$+ CU %CVGIQT[ + 4GIKL
5JCTG VTCPUHGT KU PQTOCNN[ CHHGEVGF YKVJKP UVKR
TGSWKTGF FQEWOGPVU CTG UWDOKVVGF

ZKKK &GOCVGTKCNK\CVKQP QH 5JCTGU 'SWKV] 6JG %QORCP[ UJCTGU CTG EQOR
$5' 'SWKV[ UJCTGU QH VJG %QORCP[ TGRTGUGPVKPI R

GSWKV[ UJCTG ECRKVCN CTG FGOCVGTKCNK\GF CU QP /CT

ZKX 1WVUVCPFKPI #&4U )&4U 6JG %QORCP[ JCU PQV KUUWGF CP[ )&4U #&4L
VIG %QORCP[ FQGU PQV JCXG CP[ QWVUVCPFKPI )&

zZX 9CTTCPVU CPF QVJGT EQPXGTVKDNG YCTTCPVU YGTG QWVUVCPFKP]

KPVQ GSWCN PQ QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU CU QP /CTEJ
2019. Out of 28,00,000 warrants, 500,000 warrants
CTG QH OQP 2TQOQVGT %CVGIQT[ CPF
warrants are of Promoter Category.
ZXK /ICTMGV 2TKEG &CVC
*KIJ .QY DCUGF QP FCKN[ ENQUKPI RTKEGU CPF PWODGT QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU VTCFGF F

April, 2018 191.00 129.40 23,40,185
May, 2018 186.35 148.00 7,83,175
June, 2018 174.00 138.00 12,85,824
July, 2018 154.00 130.60 5,81,085
August, 2018 156.00 135.00 4,16,723
5GRVGODGT 144.80 118.30 3,68,178
October, 2018 145.90 107.00 28,60,450
0QXGODGT 140.00 128.00 12,65,217
December, 2018 138.00 126.10 3,86,648
January, 2019 159.00 131.00 19,28,612
February, 2019 149.35 124.00 5,06,498

March, 2019 172.00 128.25 8,58,563
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Apollo Tricoat BSE (Month wise)
ZXKK 5JCTGJQNFKPI CU QP /CTEJ
C &KUVTKDWVKQP QH GSWKV[ UJCTGJQNFKPI CU QP /CTEJ
Up to 100 1207 31.51 60,288 0.22
1216 31.74 3,58,138 1.29
486 12.69 3,91,683 1.41
661 17.25 15,36,335 5.55
132 3.45 9,60,411 3.47
56 1.46 8,34,114 3.01
28 0.73 6,97,493 2.52
13 0.34 4,77,520 1.72
6 0.16 2,69,073 0.97
14 0.37 10,04,743 3.63
CDQXG 12 0.31 2,11,10,202 76.21
TOTAL 3831 100.00 2,77,00,000 100.00
D %CVGIQTKGU QH GSWKV[ 5JCTGIJQNFKPI CU QP /CTEJ
Promoters 51.04
1VIGT 'PVKV[ VQ VJG 2TQOQVGT )TQWR 28,61,209 10.33
(QTGKIP 2QTVHQNKQ +PXGUVQTU b % QTR QT,0450G60 0.38
+PFKCP 2WDNKE 1VIGTU 91,07,801 32.89
Bodies Corporate 11,20,119 4.04
Clearing Members 1,64,712 0.59
04+fU (QTGKIP 0OCVKQPCNU 2,02,808 0.73
TOTAL 2,77,00,000 100.00

/T 5CMGV #ICTYCN YCU VJG GTUVYJKNG RTQOQVGT QH VJG %QORCP[ CPF UWDUGSWGPV
YWRVC VJG UWDUVCPVKCN UJCTGJQNFKPI CPF EQPVTQN QH VJG %QORCP[ KU YKVJ /T 4CJW
CU RWDNKE ECVGIQT[ UJCTGJQNFGT KP VGTOU QH VJG RTQXKUKQPU QH 4GIWNCVKQP # QH
4GIWNCVKQPU JOYGXGT JKU UJCTGJQNFKPI KU CDQXG CEEQTFKPIN[ JG ECPPQV DG
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E 6QR VGP GSWKV[ UJCTGJQNFGTU QH VJG %QORCP[ CU QP /CTEJ
1 5J 4CJWN )WRVC 1,00,30,030 36.21
2 5] 5CMGV #ITCYCN 41,08,321 14.83
3 / U 5JTK .CMUJOK /GVCN 7F[QI .VF 28,61,209 10.33
4 /U 4GGPC 5KPIJCN 9,50,000 3.43
5 /U 5CPIGGVC 2CTGGMJ 7,50,829 2.71
6 5 &KPGUJ 2CTGGMJ 7,17,661 2.59
7 5J .CMUJC[ 5KPIJCN 5,50,000 1.99
8 /U 5QPKC ,[QVK 3,78,000 1.36
9 / U +PVGITCVGF /CUVGT 5GEWTKVKGU 2 28E600 0.91
10 5] 8KMCUJ )WRVC 2,51,432 0.91
TOTAL 2,08,50,082 75.27

5JCTGJQNFKPI KU EQPUQNKFCVGF DCUGF QP 2GTOCPGPV #EEQWPV OWODGT 2#0 QH VIG U

ZXKKK %QOO0OQFKV[ RTKEG TKUM QT HQTGKIP GZEJCPIG TKUM CPF JGFIKPI CEVKXKVKGU

6JG %QORCP[ FQGU PQV FGCN KP EQOOQFKVKGU CPF JGPEG VJG FKUENQUWTG RWTUWCPV V(
VQ DG IKXGP (QT C FGVCKNGF FKUEWUUKQP QP HQTGKIP GZEJCPIG TKUM CPF JGFIKPI CE
#PCN[UKU 4GRQTV

ZKZ 6TCPUHGT QH WPENCKOGF WPRCKF COQWPVU VQ VJG +PXGUVQT '"FWECVKQP CPF 2TQV

2ZWTUWCPV VQ 5GEVKQPU CPF QH VJG #EV TGCF YKVJ VJG +PXGUVQT 'FWECVKQP CPF 2
CPF 4GHWPF 4WNGU i+'2( 4WNGUj FKXKFGPF KH PQV ENCKOGF HQT C EQPUGEWVKXG
&KXKFGPF #EEQWPV QH VJG %QORCP[ CTG NKCDNG VQ DG VTCPUHGTTGF VQ VJG +PXGUVQT

6JG %YQORCP[ JCU PQV RCKF FKXKFGPF KP CP[ '"PCPEKCN [GCT JGPEG FKUENQUWTG RWTUWC
xx.  Plant locations:

The Company’s manufacturing situated at:

n 2NQV 0Q 2CTV /ICNWT 5[ 0QU VQ VJ 2JCUG +PFWUVTKCN #TGC -WTCPFJCNNK
n 8KNNCIG $KUPQNK -JCUTC 0Q VQ CPF &WLCPC 4QCF 6GJUKN &CFTK )CWVCO
xxi.  Address for correspondence

4GIKUVGTGF 1H'EG
*CTIQDKPF "PENCXG 8KMCU /CTlI &GNJK
6GNGRJQPG
&GUKIPCVGF GOCKN CFFTGUU HQT KPXGUVQT UGTXKEGU KPHQ"CRQNNQVTKEQCV EQO
Website: www.apollotricoat.com

%QTRQTCVG 1H'EG
-CWUJCODK PGCT #PCPF 8KJCT 6GTOKPCN &GNJK 0%4
6GNGRJQPG
&GUKIPCVGF GOCKN CFFTGUU HQT KPXGUVQT UGTXKEGU KPHQ"CRQNNQVTKEQCV EQO
Website: www.apollotricoat.com
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S
CODE OF CONDUCT

6JKU KU VQ EQP'TO VIJCV VIG %QORCP[ JCU CFQRVGF C %QFG QH %QPFWEV HQT KVU GORN:

&KTGEVQTU +P CFFKVKQP VJG %QORCP[ JCU CFQRVGF C %QFG QH %QPFWEV HQT KVU 0QP
%QFGU CTG CXCKNCDNG QP VJG %QORCP[fU YGDUKVG

+ EQP'TO VJIJCV VIG %QORCP[ JCU KP TGURGEV QH VJG [GCT GPFGF /CTEJ

TGEGKXG
Management Personnel of the Company, a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

(OT VJG RWTRQUG QH VJKU FGENCTCVKQP 5GPKQT /CPCIGOGPV 2GTUQPPGN OGCPU VJIG %
.GICN CPF VJG %QORCP[ 5GETGVCT[ CU QP /CTEJ

Rahul Gupta
Managing Director

Delhi, May 17, 2019
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{Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.
%54 2QNKE[ YJ

6JG %QORCP[ JCU HTCOGF VJG %QTRQTCVG 5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV[
CPF UWRRQTVKPI UQEKCNN[ WUGHWN RTQITC

UWUVCKPGF GHHQTVU HQT WPFGTVCMKPI

UQEKGV[ 6JG FGVCKNU QH VJIG %54 2QNKE[ JCU DGGP RQUVGF QP VJG YGDUKVG QH VJG
CRQNNQVTKEQCVY EQO EUT RQNKE[ RFH

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

#U CV /CTEJ V3G
+PFGRGPFGPV &KTGEVQTU 6JG

%QTRQTCVG 5QEKCN 4GURQPUKDKNKV[ %QOOKVVGG EQORTKUC
%JCKTOCP QH VJG %QOOKVVGG KU CP +PFGRGPFGPV &K-

under:

S. No. Name of the Director Category
1 /U /GIJC )WRVC %JCKTRGTUQP 0QP '"ZGEWVKXG
2 5J #PKN -WOCT $CPUCN /GODGT 0QP "ZGEWVKXG +PFGRGPFGPV
3 5J 4CJWN )WRVC /GODGT '"ZGEWVKXG

#XGTCIG PGV RTQ'V QH VJG %QORCP[ HQT NCUV VIJTGG '"PCPEKCN [GCTU
6JG CXGTCIG 0OGV 2TQ'V QH VIJTGG 'PCPEKCN [GCTU RTGEGFKPI VJG TGRQTVKPI "PCPEKCN
KP CEEQTFCPEG YKVJ 5GEVKQP QH VJG %QORCPKGU #EV KU 4U %TQTGU

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs. 8.10 lakhs
&GVCKNU QH %54 URGPV FWTKPI VJG '"PCPEKCN [GCT

C 6QVCN COQWPV VQ DG URGPV HQT VJG 'PCPEKCN [GCT 4U NCMJU
(b) Amount unspent, if any: 8.10 lakhs.
E /CPPGT KP YJKEJ VJG COQWPV URGPV FWTKPI VJG "PCPEKCN [GCT O0#
+P ECUG VJG %QORCP[ JCU HCKNGF VQ URGPF VJG VYQ RGT EGPV QH VJG CXGTCIG PG
thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report. &WTKPI VIJG RGTKQF WPFGT
EQPUKFGTKPI ITQYVJ TGSWKTGOGPVU EJCNNGPIGU VJG EQORCP[ EQWNF PQV HQEWU QP
DGGP FKUENQUGF KP VJG $QCTF 4GRQTV

%QOOKVVGG EQP'TOU VICV VIG KORNGOGPVCVKQP CPF OQPKVQTKPI QH %54 2«

6JG %54
policy of the Company.
Date: May 17, 2019 Sd/- Sd/-
Rahul Gupta

Megha Gupta

(Chairperson) (Managing Director)
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To
The members of Apollo Tricoat Tubes Limited

(QTOGTN[ MPQYP CU / U $GUV 5VGGN .QIKUVKEU .KOKVGF

9G JCXG GZCOKPGF VJG EQORNKCPEG QH EQPFKVKQPU QH %QTRQTCVG )QXGTPCPEG D[ VJG

$GUV 5VGGN .QIKUVKEU .KOKVGF iVIG %QORCP[j HQT VJG [GCT GPFGF uv /ICTEJ cu U
QH 4GIWNCVKQP CPF RCTCU % & CPF'QH UEJGFWNG 8 QH VJG 5GEWTKVKGU CPF '"ZEJCF
4GSWKTGOGPVU 4GIWNCVKQPU .KUVKPI 4GIWNCVKQPU QH VJG UCKF %YQORCP[ YKVJI VI

6JG WQORNKCPEG QH EQPFKVKQPU QH %QTRQTCVG )QXGTPCPEG KU VIG TGURQPUKDKNKYV
RTQEGFWTGU CPF KORNGOGPVCVKQP VIGTGQH CFQRVGF D[ VIG %QORCP[ HQT GPUWTKPI VJ(
+V KU PGKVJGT CP CWFKV PQT CP GZRTGUUKQP QH QRKPKQP QP VJG '"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVL

+P QWT QRKPKQP CPF VQ VJG DGUV QH QWT KPHQTOCVKQP CPF CEEQTFKPI VQ VJG GZRNC(
&KTGEVQTU CPF /CPCIGOGPV YG EGTVKH[ VICV VIJG %QORCP[ JCU EQORNKGF YKVJ VJG EQP
CDQXG OGPVKQPGF TGIWNCVKQPU

9G HWTVJGT UVCVG VIJCV UWEJ EQORNKCPEG KU PGKVJGT CP CUUWTCPEG CU VQ VJG HWVWT
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Anjali Yadav & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Anjali Yadav

Proprietor
2NCEG )JC\KCDCF (%5 0Q

&CVG VI3 /IC] % 2 0Q
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To the Members of $QCTFfU 4GRQTV KPENWFKPI #PPGZWTGU VQ $QC
JOXGTPCPEG CPF 5JCTGJQNFGTfU +PHQTOCVKQP
'PCPEKGCN UVCVGOGPVU CPF QWT CWFKVQTf

_ VIG
(QTOGTN[ MPQYP CU i$GUV S5VGGN .QIKUVKEY; KOKYGELrgcyKkoP KU GZRGEVGE VQ DG OCFG
4GRQTV QP VJG (KPCPEKCN 5VCVGOGPVU date of this auditor’s report.

1WT QRKPKQP QP VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU FQ
information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
9G JCXG CWFKVGF VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU QH #21..1 64+%1#6
67%$'5 .+/+6'& iVIG %QORCP[j] YJKEJ EQORIIKEAPRQEVBQRCYIEE) QWT CWFKV QH VJG 'PCF
UJGGV CU CV /CTEJ CPF VJG UVCVGCOGWPRQPWRERIYNKE[PKUQVYE® TGCF VJIG QVJIJGT KPHQ
UVCVGOGPV QH EJCPIGU KP GSWKV[ CPFYUGEVKEOPCEQRPAGEHCOICKNGPDNG CPF KP FQKPI L
HQT VJG [GCT VJGP GPFGF CPF PQVGU V®IGIQVIECTPKRYENTOLCHKQEGHRY O CVGEGTKCNN[ KPEQF
KPENWFKPI C UWOOCT[ QH UKIPK'ECPV C EHaewentg rrrour krowedgekoBtained fnrhgapdi pr otherwise
explanatory information. appears to be material misstated.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordingto ~ When we read the other information and if we conclude that
VJG GZRNCPCVKQPU IKXGP VQ WU VJG CHegeq s 8orteriamasstaenen theed weovll remmunicate
IKXG VIJG KPHQTOCVKQP TGSWKTGF D[ VIGWEY XPVVEFT YQPPEQUEQETECTIWEKKTEKVI IQXGTPCPE!
CPF IKXG C VTWG CPF HCKT XKGY KP EQ R¢ligmepevdpplicabielaygasd eauit®msP VK P |
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
%QORCP[ CU CV /CTEJ CPF RTQ'V NQUU EJCPIGU KP GSWKV]
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
YKVJ TGURGEV VQ VJG RTGRCTCVKQP QH VJIGU(

9G EQPFWEVGF QWT CWFKV KP CEEQTFCPHEWKKIGYEIGVIWSP ECFFYUCHERF XKGY QH VJIG 'PCP
#WFKVKPI 5#U URGEK'GF WPFGT UGEVKQMRGTHQIOCRES WIORLPKEB GSWKV[ CPF ECUJ HN(
#EV 1WT TGURQPUKDKNKVKGU WP F G Tacggdpuce Wity ibepacconmntiny @imaiples gemevallysaccepted in
FGUETKDGF KP VJG #WFKVQTfU 4GURQPUKPKKNKY KEENWFKRIIEISEWFKEQ YR VKPE SVCPFCTFU
(KPCPEKCN 5VCVGOGPVU UGEVKQP QH QWIB3piairdustyThiy Esporsilitk rlsoGRIcdesgamtgnance of
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by CFGSWCVG CEEQWPVKPI TGEQTFU KP CEEQTFCPE
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ~ of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
GVJKECN TGSWKTGOGPVU VJICV CTG TGNGXIBKEBVEWIT (AR FRK&VGHE WK HTPWRENPF QVJIGT
UVCVGOGPVU WPFGT VJG RTQXKUKQPU Q&nd appticatigroad #pepKateUmpiementation and maintenance
CPF VJG 4WNGU VIGTGWPFGT CPF YG JC»Gaggayming poticies,Qreekingjvdpmantssand regtigptes  that
TGURQPUKDKNKVKGU KP CEEQTFCPEG Y lJreaggighlecandr gr@ienk ra@lodesigy, umptementation and
VIG %QFG QH 'VJKEU 9G DGNKGXG VJCV QLK RWBEROP BX K& PERS §W CMKX KPVGTPCN "PCPEK

QDVCKPGF KU UWH'EKGPV CPF CRRTQRTKQRSE VQVRRQZKKHSG VXKV HRITCEWWTKPI VIG CEL
opinion. QH VJG CEEQWPVKPI TGEQTFU TGNGXCPV VQ

RTGUGPVCVKQP QH VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPV V
XKGY CPF CTG HTGG HTQO OCVGTKCN OKUUVCV(

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional  fraud orerror.

LWFIOGPV YGTG QH OQUV UKIPK'ECPEG KP WT CWEKYVY H 'PCPEKCN
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed +*P RTGRCTKPI V‘]% PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU OCPC

KP VIG EQPVGZV QH QWT CWFKV QH VJG ¥Ry he) Fempanys Uity 8 gortinge 3y 90ing
CPF KP HQTOKPI QWT QRKPKQP VJGTGQREPEISE _ﬂ%%g@"%ﬁgﬁ% related to going
separate opinion on these matters. Based on the facts and our ~ SONCeMM and using the going concer basis of accounting unless
RTQHGUUKQPCN LWFIGOGPV FWTKPI viG CRERY!GR CEYpBRERCTVEN DT Y Y KSWKFCVG V.
VIG EWTTGPV RGTKQF YG JCXG FGVGToKP%%GJFCVgQEJﬁT&ECf%UPéﬁJAé?% E CNVGTPCVK

VT H &KTGEVQTUS CT TGURQPUKDNG HQT Q
matters to communicate in our report.
unicate in our rep "PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI RTQEGUU

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation
of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,

IWT QDLGEVKXGU CTG VQ QDVCKP TGCUQPCDNG ¢
VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU CU C YJQNG CTG
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
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CWFKVQTfU TGRQTV VJIJCV KPENWFGU QWT QREWKGQRVEEKXE AHIIEN® CWUWTEPRECPPKPI VJIG
KU C JKIJ NGXGN QH CUUWTCPEG DWV KU P@WPE K GXCRWGEY KB CVIGP TGWRMNW U QH QWT YQ
EQPFWEVGF KP CEEQTFCPEG YKVJ 5#U YKNN \CINY G[WHEEVGEM C PJ CRFGIIK\OINGF OKUUVCVGOG

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from statements.

HTCWF QT GTTQT CPF CTG EQPUKFGTGF OCVGTKCN KH KPFKXKFWCNN[ QT KP VJG

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 9G EQOOWPKECVG YKVJ VJQUG EJCTIGF YK
GEQPQOKE FGEKUKQPU QH WUGTU VCMGP QP regading Qoeng ahear yaitesGthep ganirer coppe and

statements. VKOKPI QH VJG CWFKV CPF UKIPK'ECPV CWFK

CP[ UKIPK'ECPV FG'EKGPEKGU KP KPVGTPCN E(
#U RCTV QH CP CWFKV KP CEEQTFCPEG Ydnhgols#uwlit. YG GZGTEKUG
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also: 9G CNUQ RTQXKFG VJQUG EJCTIGF YKVJ 1Q>
UVCVGOGPV VJCV YG JCXG EQORNKGF YKVJ
. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement TGSWKTGOGPVU TGICTFKPI KPFGRGPFGPEG C

QH VJG '"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU YJGVJGith RNe6 all QeldtiDasWps il GHiel @iatters that may
FGUKIP CPF RGTHQTO CWFKV RTQE G FraasdBdbly B& theughe tbKb¥ad oV Qur independence, and
VIQUG TKUMU CPF QDVCKP CWFKV G X Kdserapplicasla CalatedisafsgnartisE K G P V

CPF CRRTQRTKCVG VQ RTQXKFG C DCUKU HQT QWT QRK'PKQP' 6JG )
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting From the matters communicated with those charged with

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, IQXGTPCPEG YG FGVGTOKPG VJQUG OCVVGTU
CU HTCWF OC[ KPXQNXG EQNNWUKQPUKIBKIEGGPE&PK/ENMVRQPWRKY QH VIG "PCPEKC
QOKUUKQPU OKUTGRTGUGPVCVKQPU carent pejq arg e thewefpre thekey audit matters. We
internal control. describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
n 1DVCKP CP WPFGTUVCPFKPI QH KPVGWHREA M exréhitly Ka@eNirduQItavicE]) WéJdetermine that a
TGNGXCPV VQ VIG CWFKV KP QTFGT VQmat@Uskdird GovilekcdmRan@ated iWoilirGeaport because

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under VIJG CFXGTUG EQPUGSWGPEGU QH FQKPI UQ Y
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for DG GZRGEVGF VQ QWVYGKIJ VIG RWDNKE KPV(
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has communication.

CFGSWCVG 'PCPEKCN EQPVTQNU U[UVGO KP RNCEG CPF VJG
QRGTCVKPI GHHGEVKXGPGUU QH UWEJ EQPVTGNY

#U TGSWKTGF D[ VJG %QORCPKGU #WFKVQTfL

n  'XCNWCVG VJG CRRTQRTKCVGPGUU QHySEEQWBYKPIK ROWKEKSUVIG %GPVTCN )QXG

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates VGTOU QH UWD UGEVKQP QH UGEVKQP ‘
and related disclosures made by management. H#EV YG IKXG KP i#PPGZWTG #] C UVCVGOG|
URGEK'GF KP RCTCITCRJU CPF QH VJG 1TF

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
QP VJG CWFKV GXKFGPEG QDVCKPGF MJG¥Eaikfc©BYGEEGNQP QH VJIG #EV Y«
WPEGTVCKPV[ GZKUVU TGNCVGF VQ GXGPVU QT EQPFKVKQP
VJCV OC[ ECUV UKIPK'ECPV FQWDV Q® VJI6 FOXTROBMUMIV CPF QDVCKPGF CNN VJG
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
VIJCV C OCVGTKCN WPEGTVCKPKV[ GZKUYV ktlieffere Gdcssdn=é Wekplfpdses/dRour audit.
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
FKUENQUWTGU KP VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCMNGOGPWVWTQDRKMHKQRVERTQRGT DQQMU QH CEE
FKUENQUWTGU CTG KPCFGSWCVG VQ OQFKEY Q®XG IRXEPK MG RMVO[ VIG % QORCP[ UQ |
EQPENWUKQPU CTG DCUGF QP VJG CW FK \frofa Kl &xarRiaion @Ihdse KeoksF
WR VQ VJG FCVG QH QWT CWFKVQTfU TGRQTV *QYGXGT HWVWTG

GXGPVU QT EQPFKVKQPU OC[ ECWUG VFGC EREREBNYBEScELUHGY VIG 5VCVGOGPV QH
to continue as a going concern. KPENWFKPI QVJGT EQORTGJGPUKXG KPEQC

%JCPIGU KP "SWKV[ CPF VJG UVCVGOGPV Qt
n "XCNWCVG VIG QXGTCNN RTGUGPVCVKQP YUVIVDEWNKG EGBREQPCEBVKP CITGGOGPV )
QH VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU KPENWFE®RIUNIG FKUENQUWTGU
CPF YJGVJIGT VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU TGRTGUGPV VJG
WPFGTN[KPI VTCPUCEVKQPU CPF GXGPlWU kKB QWICpeRKPK@PY VIG CHQTGUCKF 'PC|

applicable.

CEJKGXGU HCKT RTGUGPVCVKQP EQORN[ YKVJ VIG #EEQWPVKPI 5VCPFCTFU
5GEVKQP QH VJG #EV TGCF YKVJ 4WNG '
Materiality is the magnitude of misststatements in the #EEQWPVU 4WNGU
"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU VIJCV KPFKXKFWCNN[ QT KP CIITGICVG OCMGU
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable G 1P VJG DCUKU QH VJG YTKVVGP TGRTGU

MPQYNGFIGCDNG WPFGT QH VJG 'PCPEKCNfrom yhe dieg@mspason @is March,2019 taken on

DG KPHNWGPEGU 9G EQPUKFGT SWCPVKVOSRSY by theBagitok Birggtoys; nenp pf the directors
KU FKUSWCNK'GF CU QP UV /CTEJ [
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9)

h)

CRRQKPVGF CU C FKTGEVQT KP VGTOU QH i5G EReKOQriRpany has digttoseéd tBe impact of pending

Act. NKVKICVKQPU QP KVU 'PCPEKCN RQUKVI
statements.

9KVJ TGURGEV VQ VIJG CFGSWCE[ QH VJG KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKCN

EQPVTQNU QXGT 'PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI QKKK IG6H® OCRCORCHAFICU OCFG RTQXKUKQP

VIJG QRGTCVKPI GHHGEVKXGPGUU QH UWEJ E Qrielét THe Npplicadb@ Ha@® Dr dc@olgr standards,

UGRCTCVG 4GRQTV KP i#PPGZWTG $j HQT OCVGTKCN HQTGUGGCDNG NQUUGU
EQPVTCEVU KPENWFKPI FGTKXCVKXG EQF

With respect to the other matters to be included in the

#WFKVQTfU 4GRQTV KP CEEQTFCPEG YKV iivVJIThele&Weeh GO delayib trQridferring amounts,

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: TGSWKTGF VQ DG VTCPUHGTTGF VQ VJG
and Protection Fund by the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information

CPF CEEQTFKPI VQ VJG GZRNCPCVKQPU IKXGP VQ WU VIJIG

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during For VAPS & Company

VJG [GCT KU KP CEEQTFCPEG YKVJ VJG RTQXKUKQPU H UGEVKQP
197 of t[he Act © Q Q Q Chegtered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 003612N

With respect to the other matters to be included in
VIG #WFKVQTfU 4GRQTV KP CEEQTFCPEG YKVJ 4WNG QH VIJG

%QORCPKGU #WFKV CPF #WFKVQTU 4WNGU KP QWT Sa- )
opinion and to the best of our information and according Praveen Kumar Jain
VQ VJG GZRNCPCVKQPU IKXGP VQ W Ushaziabad partner

May 17,2019 Membership Number: 082515
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of APOLLO
TRICOAT TUBES LIMITED of even date)

KK

KX

XK

(@) The company is maintaining proper records showing full (b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect
RCTVKEWNCTU KPENWFKP|I SWCPVKVCVKXG REBVEKINHKEBPW KWK VRORR QKBGUf 5VCVG +P
"ZGF CUUGVU VCZ 5CNGU 6CZ 5GTXKEG 6CZ %WUVQOU ¢

8CNWG #FFGF 6CZ )QQFU CPF 5GTXKEG 6CZ

D 6JG EQORCP[ JCU C RTQITCO QH XGTK’E Crdfefdl stit@orfz Q&G arfeltdas at March 31, 2019

VJIG KVGOU QH "ZGF CUUGVU KP C RICUGF rGR&icdlof ydi thdn skPhonths from the date they

QWT QRKPKQP KU TGCUQPCDNG JCXKPI TGeahfe péyfdbl. JG UK\G QH

the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to

VJG RTQITCOOG EGTVCKP "ZGF CUUGVU(dC Uher&vgre moXdishutedMoupts payable in respect of

XGTK'GF D[ VJG OCPCIGOGPV FWTKPI VJG 5[GNAUCEZ PEGTXKEG 6CZ %WUVQOU &WV]

material discrepancies were noticed on such physical 8CNWG #FFGF 6CZ YJKEJ JCXG PQV DGGP F!

XGTK'ECVKQP March 31, 2019 .

E 6JG VKVNG FGGFU QH KOOQXCDNG RRRR G TAEKEIUN FEP IFKQ B/NQUIGFERRFFU QH VJG %QORC
0QVG QP 'ZGF CUUGVU VQ VIG UVCPFCNQBXKPPR EOCRBERPKCMNF GZRNCPCVKQP IKXGP \
statements, are held in the name of the Company. not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank.

(WTVJIGT VIGTG YGTG PQ FWGU RC[CDNG VQ 'F

#EEQTFKPI VQ VJG KPHQTOCVKQP CXCKNGROBPYEPWY WV EGH RRIVWKECHNQNFGTU CU CV $¢
XGTK'ECVKQP QH KPXGPVQT[ JCU DGGP EQPFWEVGF CV TGCUQPCDNG
KPVGTXCNU D[ VJG OCPCIGOGPV CPF P®. O ThéGampanyhdskal mided@ ¢ mRdhéyShy way of initial public
KU PQVKEGF QP RIJ[UKECN XGTK'ECVKQP D Gaffgr@rdurthetr pabliR dffad (hEl@IMg dabtirstkibents).In our
and the book records. opinion and according to the information and explanations
IKXGP VQ WU OQPG[ TCKUGF D[ YC[ QH VGTO
The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, applied by the company during the year for the purposes for

VQ EQORCPKGU 'TOU .KOKVGF .KCDKNKYV[wR&ThAREMEKRU QT QVIGT

RCTVKGU EQXGTGF KP VJG TGIKUVGT OCKPVCKPGF WPFGT 5GEVKQP

QH VJG #EV 6JGTGHQTG VJG RTQXKUK.Q PDuriQthe?sdiG&viba exakhkoétion ofkhe Kooks and records

(iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally

Company. accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the

KPHQTOCVKQP CPF GZRNCPCVKQPU IKXGP VQ

+P QWT QRKPKQP CPF CEEQTFKPI VQ coMd GcrobsPahyQnk@rice/df Ridteri& Pdud by the Company

GZRNCPCVKQPU IKXGP VQ WU VJG %QORCPQ:}CQJPEQL‘(,RI\%@;‘(FR\CIp‘[/JD‘[/J@/U QH'EGTU QT GORN

RTQXKUKQPU QH 5GEVKQP CPF QH VIG PEROQRYBHGHRWHIEP | VIG [GCT PQT JCXG YG DG

KP TGURGEV QH VJG NQCPU CPF KPXGUVOGRMYEQ Gy E B WETCRPCEGHGPY 6JG %QORCP]

CPF UGEWTKV[ RTQXKFGF D[ KV CP[ IWCTCPVGG HQT NQCPU VCMGP D[ QVJGTU F
institutions.
6JG %QORCP[ JCU PQV CEEGRVGF CP[ FGRQUKVU HTQO VJG RWDNKE
YKVJKP VJG OGCPKPI QH 5GEVKQPU ZK CPBIG QW YSRCGHEY §€F PQV RCKF RTQXKFGF

VJG 4WNGU HTCOGF VJGTG WPFGT VQ VIG GEYOWY ETROAKGP FWTKPI VJG [GCT *GPEG VJG R

TGCF YKVJ 5EJGFWNG 8 Vg VJG #EV CTG PQ\
6JG EQORCP[ KU PQV TGSWKTGF VQ OCK%&&JM. EQUV TGEQTFU CU

section 148(1) of the Act, hence this clause is not applicable to
the company. ZKK #U VJG %QORCP[ KU PQV C OKFJK %QORC!
PQV CRRNKECDNG VQ KV VJG |

XKK Cc 6JG %QORCP[ JCU IGPGTCNN] DG@@I)&%E\%M&&em&aﬁ d%%LfdﬂNe@ﬁ‘lpany

WPFKURWVGF UVCVWVQT[ FWGU KPENW 2TQXKFG

'ORNQ[GGUf 5VCVG +PUWTCPEG +REQHe M&r‘%anﬁﬁa&'@dﬂere@qﬁo transactions with related
5GTXKEG 6CZ )QQFU CPF 5GTXKEG 6CRCIWKEWQRY EEIORINKCPEG YKVJI VIG RTQXKUKGC

Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material 1988 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions
statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate JCXG DGGP FKUENQUGF KP VJG 5VCPFCNQPG
authorities. 5VCVGOGPVU CU TGSWKTGF WPFGT +PFKCP #I

+PF #5 4GNCVGF 2CTV[ &KUENQUWTGU URGE
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QH VJG #EV TGCF YKVJ 4WNG QH ¥Y3& % QIR GRIORLCPIAAKCHY TGSWKTGF VQ DG TGI#
#EEQWPVKPI 5VCPFCTFU 4WNGU CU COGRPRBHF VIG 4GUGTXG $CPM QH +PFKC #EV
RTQXKUKQPU QH %NCWUG ZXK QH VJG 1TFGT
ZKX #EEQTFKPI VQ VJG KPHQTOCVKQP CPF GgRMNpAGVKQPU IKXGP VQ WU
CPF CU RGT QWT XGTK'ECVKQP QH VJG TGEQTFU QH VJG EQORCP]
the company has made a preferential allotment of 20,00,000
For VAPS & Company

GSWKV[ UCCTGECKIHCV C RTGOKRWIT QHCTG D[
EQPXGTUKQP QH UJCTG YCTTCPVU CPF VJG RTQEGGFU QH VJG U G3ba@tered Accountants

JCXG DGGP WVKNK\GF HQT VJG RWTRQUG HQT YJKEJ KVICATRmDREGRralidh Nun®Eer: 003612N

6JG %QORCP[ JCU PQV GPVGTGF KPVQ CP[ PQP ECUJ VTCPUCEVKQPU sd/-
Praveen Kumar Jain

with its Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
VIG RTQXKUKQPU QH %NCWUG ZX QH ¥HiaBadiFGT CTG PQV CRRNKECDNG  Partner
May 17,2019 Membership Number: 082515

to the Company

ZX
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(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of
Apollo Tricoat Tubes Limited of even date)

4GRQTV QP VJG +PVGTPCN (KPCPEKCN %QPNTQONL IXGT (KPFCPEKTN 4CGRQTVIKRI
WPFGT %NCWUG K QH 5WD UGEVKQP QH EGEVKQP QH VIG %QORCPKGU

Act, 2013 (“the Act”
( ) # EQORCP[fU KPVGTPCN "PCPEKCN EQPVTQN QXG

9G JCXG CWFKVGF VJG KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKCRTBEBVTQNGURKRKGETF ?QPRRKGNKFG TGCUQPCDNC

TGRQTVKPI QH #21..1 64+%1#6 67%$'5 .+/+6'"@§JGVIGNKQORNKY] QH 'PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI CPF V

CU QH /CTEJ KP EQPLWPEVKQP YKV IJst®héntS WiFdkiérn@lHhuvpdses’' iR Gdterelaldd with generally

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. CEEGRVGF CEEQWPVKPI RTKPEKRNGU # EQORCF
EQPVTQN QXGT 'PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI KPENWEFG
procedures that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

ratﬁli?gg é@i}‘r téygré gti ?’%ﬁys%gions of
GUVCDNKUJKPI CPF OCKPVCKPKPI KPVGTP
VIJG KPVGTPCN EQPVTQN QXGT "PCPEKCN 'IIgG%FF?%(% | T |3/56 CIlga L?(\/EI KUJ IICER.EKFG TGCUC
the Company considering the essential components of internal ransactions are recorded as ‘necessary 1o permit preparation
pany 9 P SOGP YW pKB GEEQTFCPEG YK\
I \Péoerzgﬁ

EQPVTQN UVCVGF KP VJG )WKFCPEG 0QVG b RrEE O 939%5
Clareliy S Ch '['T-,res of the
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include company are bein thorisations

in S that
%QPVTQNU 1XGT (KPCPEKCN 4GRQTVKPI G %ngﬁegonlymaccor AVVED
VJG FGUKIP KORNGOGPVCVKQP CPF OCKP %.FQ CIGPaR 'R&é{\é K \?T fg&r) QHI VRJTGGng?VRKC(
'"PCPEKCN EQPVTQNU VJCV YGTG QRGTCVK iH: 1\@ Tk égwue 07 FKU
QTFGTN[ CPF GH'EKGPV EQPFWEV QH KVU P &%ﬁgs g GV % CN GHHGEV
KVU CUUGVU VJG RTGXGPVKQP CPF FGVGEVHRSH HNIGYC Q K Q

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
VKOGN[ RTGRCTCVKQP QH TGNKCDNG 'PCHFEKCN KPHQTOCVKQP CU TGSWKTGF

under the Companies Act,2013.
$GECWUG QH VJG KPJGTGPV NKOKVCVKQPU QH KPV

"PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI KPENWFKPI VIJIG RQUUKDKN|

IWT TGURQPUKDKNKV[ KU VQ GZRTGUU CP DRKPKGHCBE §X& kPR @EEBBBLERER ©CVeTHC
EQPVTQNU QXGT’PCPEKCNTGRQTVKplQH&%%gﬁé? cw%?%g’é}’
RIERHET o O

S W{Fd EKp jections ’
9G EQPFWEVGF QWT CWFKV KP CEEQTFCPEr oyi 3 s & 'e?o V(};g% atPV i-I;ePrnCalN PCPEKC
#WFKV QH +PVGTPCN (KPCPEKCN %QPVTQN o g’ gg g@é th?g'\ ey TOROTVKPI C
i) WKFCPEG 0QVGj KUUWGF D[ VJG +PUVKYV Va % J Sdis %hW rgelg clgm liance

QH +PFKC CPF VJG 5VCPFCTFU QP #WFKV W%Etﬁpoﬁqﬁﬁﬁgdﬁué@ﬁg{%ﬁm@a‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁ P

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to '

CP CWFKV QH KPVGTPCN '"PCPEKCN EQPVTQONU 6JQUG 5VCPFCTFU CPF VJG

JWKFCPEG 0QVG TGSWKTG VJCV YG EQORN[ YKV GVIJKECN TGSWKTGOGPVU

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the

CDQWV YJGVJIGT CFGSWCVG KPVGTPCN 'P%W%\}é'ﬁ@?%Mﬁnge\ﬁQ'W&Pé’}é@N%QORCP[ Jcu

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls CP CFGSWCVG KPVGTPCN "PCPEKCN EQPVTQNU

QRGTCVGF GHHGEVKXGN[ KP CNN OCVGTKCNREJNEEBL CPF UWEJ KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKCN EQ
TGROTVKPI YGTG QRGTCVKPI GHHGEVKXGN[ CU C

IWT CWFKV KPXQNXGU RGTHQTOKPI RTQEGEFW VGE KRVGOVWCHKPEQWNR D N5 QKEGPEEPEKCN TGR(
CDQWY VJG CFGSWCE[ QH VJG KPVGTPCN by thé CompaNy EdRFIEh@tNe bskehtiaV éaipdents df internal
"PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI CPF VIJGKT QRGTCVERP\WGHHNGEVEXGP&KPUV IW JTWRWEKEG 0QVG QP #WI
QH KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKCN EQPVTQNU QXG Ty FPROPTEFNON IDGRM INREPEKKPENWMEREH TVKPI KUUWG
QDVCKPKPI CP WPFGTUVCPFKPI QH KPVGQCHaGNd AdhhKENMINER PVTQNU QXGT

"PCPEKCN TGRQTVKPI CUUGUUKPI VIJG TKUM VJCV C OCVGTKCN YGCMPGUU

GZKUVU CPF VGUVKPI CPF GXCNWCVKPI VJG FGUKIP CPF QRGTCVKPI

GHHGEVKXGPGUU QH KPVGTPCN EQPVTQN DCUGF QP VJG CUUGUUGF TKUM 6JG

procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgement, including For VAPS & Company

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the _ _ Chartered Accountants
'"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU YJGVJIGT FWG VQ HTCWF QT G TT A Firm Registration Number: 003612N

9G DGNKGXG VJCV VJG CWFKV GXKFGPEG YG JCXG QDVCKPGF KU UWH'EKG By-

CPF CRRTQRTKCVG VQ RTQXKFG C DCUKU HQT QWT CWFKV QRKPKQPP@ReVKUGar Jain
%QORCP[fU KPVGTPCN 'PCPEKCN EQPVT@NdlianddUVGO QXGT 'PCPEKCN Partner
reporting. May 17,2019 Membership Number: 082515
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as at March 31, 2019

(Amountin ° lakhs)

. As at
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2018
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 5 9,446.80 2,465.62
(b) Capital work-in-progress 5,978.56 706.77
(c) Intangible assets 6 26.22 -
(d) Financial assets
K 1VJGT '"PCPEKCN CUUGVU 7 85.33 1.03
(e) Other non-current assets 8 4,045.55 3,350.66
Total non-current assets 19,582.46 6,524.08
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 788.75 79.34
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 153.16 683.96
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 4.48 759.76
KX 1VJGT '"PCPEKCN CUUGVU 12 594.73 96.96
(c) Other current assets 13 1,031.39 5,133.53
Total current assets 2,572.51 6,753.55
Total assets 22,154.97 13,277.63
(1) Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 554.00 514.00
(b) Other equity 15 12,746.01 10,721.21
Total equity 13,300.01 11,235.21
Liabilities
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 2,906.22 -
(b) Provisions 17 5.14 0.47
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 18 48.00 15.72
(d) Other non-current liabilities 19 898.50 -
Total non-current liabilities 3,857.86 16.19
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 2,547.36 -
(ii)Trade payable 21
-total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
-total outstanding dues other than above 38.03 48.99
KKK 1VJGT '"PCPEKCN NKCDKNKVKGU 22 615.33 5.27
(b) Other current liabilities 23 1,771.71 1,703.41
(c) Provisions 24 0.15 0.04
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 25 24.52 268.52
Total current liabilities 4,997.10 2,026.23
Total equity and liabilities 22,154.97 13,277.63

5GG CEEQORCP[KPI PQVGU VQ VJG '"PCPEKCN UVCVOGPVU
In term of our report attached
For VAPS & Co.

Firm Reg. No. 003612N
Chartered Accountants
Praveen Kumar Jain
Partner

Membership No. 082515

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : May 17, 2019

For and On Behalf of the Board of Apollo Tricoat Tubes Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
Rahul Gupta Megha Gupta
Managing Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Nandlal Bansal Surbhi Arora
%JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H@m@pany Secretary
Membership No. A33370
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for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Amountin ° lakhs)
. For the year ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2018
I Revenue from operations 26 716.79 19,110.27
Il Other Income 27 423.50 28.38
Il Total income (I +II) 1,140.29 19,138.65
IV Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 28 686.46 17,548.58
0, I
ingradguJ(:PIGU KP KPXGPVQTKGU QH 'PKUJGF IQQszJ YQTM KP R-IE&.ISB)GUU CPF lﬁégﬁM
E 'ORNQ[GG DGPG'VU GZRGPUG 30 24.81 54.91
(d) Finance costs 31 1.32 188.24
(e ) Depreciation and amortisation expense 32 49.87 17.10
(f) Other expenses 33 60.21 424.67
Total expenses 770.37 18,154.16
V 2TQ'V DGHQTG VCZ +++ +8 369.92 984.49
VI Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 72.78 284.97
(b) Deferred tax charge 18 32.28 1.55
Total tax expense 34 105.06 286.52
VII 2TQ'V HQT VJG [GCT 8 8+ 264.86 697.97

VIII Other Comprehensive Income
+VGOU VJCV YKNN PQV DG TGENCUUK’'GF VQ RTQ'V CPF NQUU
C 4GOGCUWTGOGPVU QH RQUYV GORNQ[OGPV DGPG’'V QDNKICVKQP -
(b) Income tax relating to above item - -
1VIGT %QORTGJIGPUKXG +PEQOG HQT VJG [GCT - -

IX 6QVCN %QORTGJIJGPUKXG +PEQOG HQT VJG [GCT 8++ 8+++ 264.86 697.97
X 'CTPKPIU RGT GSWKV[ UJCTG QH 4WRGGU GB82EJ
(a) Basic (in Rupees) 0.96 3.71
(b) Diluted (in Rupees) 0.87 3.66

5GG CEEQORCP[KPI PQVGU VQ VJG '"PCPEKCN UVCVOGPVU
In term of our report attached

For VAPS & Co. For and On Behalf of the Board of Apollo Tricoat Tubes Ltd.
Firm Reg. No. 003612N
Chartered Accountants Sd/- sd/-
Praveen Kumar Jain Rahul Gupta Megha Gupta
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 082515

Sd/- Sd/-

Nandlal Bansal Surbhi Arora

Place : Ghaziabad %JIJKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H@f@pany Secretary

Date : May 17, 2019 Membership No. A33370
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for the year ended March 31,2019

(Amountin ° lakhs)

Particulars VEET ez
March 31, 2018

2TQ'V DGHQTG GZEGRVKQPCN KVGO CPF VCZ 369.92 984.49
Adjustments For

Depreciation and amortisation expense 49.87 17.10
Finance Costs 1.32 188.24
Interest Income

- Fixed Deposits (17.82) (28.38)
- Others (183.91) -
IRGTCVKPI 2TQ'V DGHQTG YQTMKPI ECRKVCN EJCPIGU 219.38 1,161.45

%JCPIGU KP 9QTMKPI %CRKVCN
#FLWUVOGPV HQT KPETGCUG FGETGCUG KP QRGTCVKPI CUUGVU

Inventories (709.41) (79.34)
Trade receivables 530.80 (437.86)
%WTTGPV NQCPU CPF QVJGT '"PCPEKCN CUUGVU (497.77) (7,447.64)
0QP EWTTGPV NQCPU CPF QVJGT "PCPEKCN CUUGVU (84.30) -
Other current assets 4,102.14 -
Other non-current assets 13.95 -
#FLWUVOGPV HQT KPETGCUG FGETGCUG KP QRGTCVKPI NKCDKNKVKGU
Trade payables - 1,736.99
Other current liabilities (175.70) -
1VIJGT EWTTGPV "PCPEKCN NKCDKNKVKGU 610.06 -
1VIJGT PQP EWTTGPV "PCPEKCN NKCDKNKVKGU - -
Other non current liabilities 898.50 -
Provisions 4.79 (6.44)
%CUJ IGPGTCVGF HTQO WUGF KP 1RGTCVKQPU 4,912.44 (5,072.84)
Net Income Tax paid (131.70) (284.97)
0OGV %CUJ HNQY HTQO WUGF KP QRGTCVKPI CEVKXKVKG 4,780.75 (5,357.81)

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment, including capital
advances

Interest Income 201.73 28.38
OGVY ECUJ HNQY WUGF KP KPXGUVKPI CEVKXKVKGU $ (12,786.30) (679.38)

(12,988.03) (707.76)
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for the year ended March 31,2019
(Amountin * lakhs)
Particulars 31/03/2017

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Non-current borrowings (Secured) 2,906.22 (3,176.25)
Proceeds from Current borrowings (Secured) 2,547.36 -
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital 1,800.00 8,640.00
Proceeds from issue of Share Warrant - 1,440.00
Finance Costs (1.32) (188.23)
OGV ECUJ HNQY HTQO "PCPEKPI CEVKXKVKGU % 7,252.26 6,715.52
NET DECREASE/ INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) (753.30) 678.32
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 759.76 81.44
%CUJ CPF ECUJ GSWKXCNGPVU CV VJG GPF QH VJG [GCT 4.48 759.76
Cash and cash Equivalents comprises
Cash in Hand 2.78 4.73
$CNCPEG YKVJ 5EJGFWNGF $CPMU
-In current Accounts 1.70 755.03
-In Fixed Deposit Accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months - -
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.48 759.76

(i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘ Indirect Method’ as set out in Indian Accounting Standard 7, “Statement
of Cash flows”.
(ii) Figures in Bracket indicate cash outgo.

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the statement of cash flows referred to in our report of even date.

For VAPS & Co. For and On Behalf of the Board of Apollo Tricoat Tubes Ltd.
Firm Reg. No. 003612N
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
Praveen Kumar Jain Rahul Gupta Megha Gupta
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 082515

Sd/- Sd/-

Nandlal Bansal Surbhi Arora

Place : Ghaziabad %JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H@f@pany Secretary

Date : May 17, 2019 Membership No. A33370
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for the year ended March 31,2019

(Amount in * lakhs)

Particulars Amount
As at March 31, 2018 514.00
Changes during the year ended March 31, 2019 40.00
As at March 31, 2019 554.00

(Amountin * lakhs)

Other Com-
Particulars Reserves and surplus prehensive
Income
o Money Remeas- Total
Securities . .
Premium received Retained urement of
against Share Earnings * FG'PGF DGPG'V
Reserve #
Warrant plan®

Balance as at March 31, 2017 - - 90.30 (3.13) 87.17
For the year 8,496.00 1,440.00 9,936.00
2TQ'V HQT VJG [GCT GPFGF /CTEJ - - 697.97 - 697.97
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - -
6QVCN EQORTGJIJGPUKXG KPEQOG H@HRI%.06G [G C17440.00 697.97 10,633.97
Allocations/Appropriations:
Dividend paid - - - -
Dividend distribution tax - - - -
Securities premium on issue of shares - - - -
Transfers to Debenture Redemption Reserve - - - -
Transferred (to)/from General Reserve - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 8,496.00 1,440.00 788.27 (3.13) 10,721.14
2TQ'V HQT VJG RGTKQF GPFGF /CTEJ - - 264.86 - 264.86
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - - -
Share issue during the year 2,360.00 (600.00) - 1,760.00
6QVCN EQORTGJIJGPUKXG KPEQOG HQ@B6V.0&G [G C(600.00) 264.86 - 2,024.86

6JG CEEQORCP[KPI PQVGU HQTO CP KPVGITCN RCTV QH VIJGUG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date.

For VAPS & Co.
Firm Reg. No. 003612N
Chartered Accountants

Praveen Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No. 082515

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : May 17, 2019

For and On Behalf of the Board of Apollo Tricoat Tubes Ltd.

Sd/-

Rahul Gupta
Managing Director

Sd/-

Nandlal Bansal
%JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H@@pany Secretary
Membership No. A33370

Sd/-

Megha Gupta
Director

Sd/-

Surbhi Arora
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* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Apollo Tricoat Tubes Limited (formerly known as Best Steel * Expected to be realised within twelve months after the
Logistics Limited) incorporated on January 12, 1983 is reporting period, or

engaged in the Trading of Steel and Related Products. The ) ) )
Company is a public company listed on BSE Limited.The * Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being

TGIKUVGTGF QH'EG QH VJG %QORCP[ KU K EXehangeg erusgd to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

#NN QVIJGT CUUGVU CTG ENCUUK'GF CU PQP EW

6JKU PQVG RTQXKFGU C NKUV QH UKIPK’AEICbI?”}/ i CErEQ EnVKPI RQNKEKGU
CFQRVGF KP VJG RTGUGPVCVKQP QH VJIG PEFER N "uveveocpPvu
These policies have beep consistently applied to all the years It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
presented, unless otherwise stated.
e ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading
$CUKU QH 2TGRCTCVKQP
(i) Compliance with Ind AS « Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting
period, or
The Financial statements (FS) of the company have been
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of

#5 PQVK'GF WPFGT 5GEVKQP QH VJIG %e (aRilGyPiKrGat) s fwelve months after the reporting
(* the Act’) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, period
CU COGPFGF D[ PQVK'ECVKQP FCVGF /CTEJ ? CPF
other provisions of the Act. 6JG WQORCP[ ENCUUK'GU CNN QVJGT NKCDKNK
Effective April 1, 2016, the Company has adopted all the Ind &GHGTTGF VCZ CUUGVU CPF NKCDKNKVKGU CTC
AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance assets and liabilities
with Ind AS 101 ‘First time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards, with April 1, 2015 as the transition date. The The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of
transition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles assets for processing and its realisation in cash and cash
generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of GSWKXCNGPVU 6JG %QORCP[ JCU KFGPVK'GF V
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, operating cycle.

2014 (IGAAP) which was the previous GAAP. )
2.2 Property, Plant & Equipment

6JGUG '"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU CTG CWVIJQTKUGF HQT KUUWG QP /C[
17, 2019 in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
Directors. Board of Directors permits the revision to the less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is

"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU CHVGT QDYVCKP K p diregyatiibuiable fothr aeauisiienQfshegtems; v

the instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of the . ) )
Companies Act, 2013. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount

or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
6JG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU CTG RTGUGHKVYGKUKRTQRPERANE Y¥YWRGEHWVWTG GEQPQOKE D
CPF CNN COQWPVU FKUENQUGF KP VJG 'eiemnpi flpwlotie\cengpany and the ¢opt of the item can

notes have been rounded off upto two decimal points to the be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
nearest Lakhs (as per the requirement of Schedule I11), unless accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when
otherwise stated. replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are recognized
KP RTQ'V QT NQUU FWTKPI VIG TGRQTVKPI RGT
(ii) Historical Cost Convention incurred.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and
cost basis, except the following: equipment under installation / under development as at the

balance sheet date.
%GTVCKP "PCPEKCN CUUGVU CPF NKCDKNKVKGU YJKEJ CTG OGCUWTGEF CV
fair value / amortised cost &GRTGEKCVKQP OGVJQFU GUVKOCVGF

residual value
&G'PGF $GPG'V 2NCPU RNCP CUUGVU OGCUWTGF CV HCKT XCNWG

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight
KKK %WTTGPV X U 0OQP %WTTGPV % N Qité Unkthdd @WK Bstimated useful lives of assets, based
on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance done by the Management expert which are equal to, except
UJGGVY DCUGF QP EWTTGPV PQP EWTTGPV if dheeUdf Kiaht GNKNBChingry, FukhidieVank Wixtures and
ENCUUK'GF CU EWTTGPV YJGP KV KU Vehicles where useful life is lower than life prescribed under

Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, in order to reflect the
Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in actual usage of the assets.

normal operating cycle



66

Annual Report 2018- 19

Assets costing less than or equal to C5,000 are fully amortized
pro-rata from date of acquisition.

Building 30

Computers 3-5 2.4 Revenue Recognition

Plant and Machinery 20 ) . L

Furniture and Eixtures 10 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
GEQPQOKE DGPG’'VU YKNN HNQY VQ VJG %QOR(

1H'EG 'SWKROGPV 3-5 can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is

Vehicles 8 received. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in

all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor
6JG RTQRGTV[ RNCPV CPF GSWKROGPV [ESW kelefie afhhgerifehts & ft IFaS fticing latitude and is

leases and other leasehold improvements are depreciated also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

over the assets’ useful life or over the shorter of the assets’

useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty Revenue is measured of fair value of the consideration received

that the Company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease QT TGEGKXCDNG VCMKPI KPVQ CEEQWPV EQPV
term. of payment and excludes taxes/ duties collected on behalf of

. o the government.
The asset's useful lives and methods of depreciation are

reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted C 5CNG QH IQQFU
prospectively, if appropriate.
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised, when the

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its UKIPK’'ECPV TKUMU CPF TGYCTFU QH QYPGTU
recov_erable_ amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.
than its estimated recoverable amount. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value
. . . . of consideration received or receivable, net of returns and
Galns_ and losses on dlsppsals are determined by comparing allowances, trade discounts, volume rebates. Excise Duty is
net disposal proceeds with carrying amount Of, the asset. a levy_on manufacture irrespective of ultimate sale of goods
6JGUG CTG KPENWFGF KP RTQ'V QT NQUU YRMLKE tﬁ%\(e]cgilgryl%?&(ésg g’uty flows to the company

on its own account.Accordingly,revenues from sale of goods
are stated gross of excise duty, GST, sales tax and value added
tax (VAT) are not received by the company on its own account
but collected on behalf of the government and accordingly, are
excluded from revenue.

Assets costing less than or equal to C5,000 are fully depreciated
pro-rata from date of acquisition.

2.3 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
TGEQIPKVKQP CV JKUVQTKECN EQUV +PvcPIKBREF QL ePd 5KES Y 'prve
life and are subsequently carried at cost less any accumulated

o A - . Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the
amortization and accumulated impairment losses if any.

performance of agreed contractual task has been completed.

+PVCPIKDNG CUUGVU YKVJ 'PKVG NKXGUCKHReetB@®MEK\GF QXGT VIG
useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is . . ) ) . ) .
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Interest income is rec_ogn_lsed using the time proportion basis,
amortization period and the amortization method for an based on the underlying interest rates.

KPVCPIKDNG CUUGV YKVJ C 'PKVG WUGHWH ﬁIKHG CTG TGXKGYGF CV NGCUV

at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected (d) Rental Income

useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future R . . . time- tioned basi
GEQPQOKE DGPG'VU GODQFKGF KP vJG c GE&Y ncqpe .'%({fﬁ"@?éﬁ%%% ppportioned basis
modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, In ‘accordance with the underlying substance of the relevant
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The contract.

COQTVK\CVKQP GZRGPUG QP KPVCPIKD ICUrﬁG'VU YKVJ '"PKVG NKXGU KU
TGEQIPK\GF KP VJG UVCVGOGPV QH RT’\% VIVEBF®RQuUU WPNGUU UWEJ

expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (including prime
cost, excise duty and other overheads incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition) and net
realisable value.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are

J GEQI P;(\G F KP VJG UVCVGOGPV QH RTQ"V ﬂgc%ga%%n%f]cg’s?a%‘]ngt réalsih Valieds made on an
erecognized. item-by-item basis.

Amortisation methods and estimated useful lives Raw materials, goods in transit, packing materials and
stores and spares are valued at cost computed on moving

. weighted average basis, after providing for obsolescence,
Enterprise resource 5 if any. The cost includes purchase price, inward freight and
planning software other incidental expenses net of refundable duties, levies and
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taxes, where applicable. Raw materials, packing materials and fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
other supplies held for use in production of inventories are not NGXGN KPRWV VJCV KU UKIPK'ECPV VQ VJG HCF
written down below cost except in cases where material prices a whole:
JCXG FGENKPGF CPF KV KU GUVKOCVGF VJCV VJG EQUV QH VJG 'PKUJGF
products will exceed their net realisable value. e Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active

markets for identical assets or liabilities
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
VJG EKTEWOUVCPEGU CPF HQT YJKEJ UWH *E Ker\2 F\avatox lgcpig@x farowishaheviguest level

measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable KPRWV VJCV KU UKIPK'ECPV VQ VJG HCKT X!
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. directly or indirectly observable
2.6 Fair Value Measurement « Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level

KPRWV VJCV KU UKIPK'ECPV VQ VJG HCKT X

Accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of unobservable.

HCKT XCNWG HQT DQVJ '"PCPEKCN CPF PQP '"PCPEKCN CUUGVU )
For changes that have occurred between levels of hierarchy

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset during the year, the Company re-assesses categorisation

or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between DCUGF QP VJG NQYGUV NGXGN KPRWV VJCV K
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction period.

to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
2.7 Borrowing Costs
- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
JGPGTCN CPF URGEK'EDQTTQYKPI EQUVU VJCV C

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
market for the asset or liability. asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required
to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.
a liability is measured using the assumptions that market Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, URGEK'E DQTTQYKPIU RGPFKPI VIGKT GZRGPF
assuming that market participants act in their economic best assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
interest. capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the

) ) S period in which they are incurred.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in

VIG EKTEWOUVCPEGU CPF HQT YJKEJ UWIg HiaRRVIkfuifentst CXCKNCDNG VQ
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable

inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. # '"PCPEKCN KPUVTWOGPV KU CP[ EQPVTCEV \

o ) ) . "PCPEKCN CUUGV QH QPG GPVKV[ CPF C 'PCPE
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or instrument of another entity.

FKUENQUGF KP VJG '"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU CTG ECVGIQTKUGF YKVJKP VJG
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest Financial Assets
NGXGN KPRWYV VJCV KU UKIPK'ECPV VQ VJG HCKT XCNWG OGCUWTGOGPV CU

awhole: (a) Initial recognition and measurement:
% Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active #NN "PCPEKCN CUUGVU CTG TGEQIPKUGF KPKV
markets for identical assets or liabilities VJIG ECUG QH 'PCPEKCN CUUGVU PQV TGEQTFGI

% Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level RTQ'V QT NQUU VTCPUCEVKQP EQUVU VJCV C

KPRWV VJCV KU UKIPK'ECPV VQ VIJG HCI?‘F%(V&}I(\IRJ/\}%V}ED%PCSVWTVG]S‘G’IE\(;PKLU(CN cuueyv

directly or indirectly observable (b) Subsequent measurement

% Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level

KPRWV VJICV KU UKIPK'ECPV VQ VJG Hcéﬁkﬁﬂjlgg&&é’\y%%&’ggf%‘@Sg?’q?gggWTGOGF

unobservable.

For changes that have occurred between levels of hierarchy Financial assets at fair value

during the year, the Company re-assesses categorisation Financial assets at amortised cos

DCUGF QP VJG NQYGUV NGXGN KPRWV VJCV KU UKIPK'ECPV V VJG HCKT
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting E %NCUUK'ECVKQP
period.

0 ) ,
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or 6JG %QORCP[ ENCUUK'GU "PCPEKCN CUUGVU

FKUENQUGF KP VJG "PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVLrEeg%%d tJVgC%Oénieggc&jgbgag%\@w%glﬁo (g:hK_?th;rCNWG VIT
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VJG DCUKU QH KVU DWUKPGUU OQFGN HiafdcidGabflitiksPl VIG "PCPEKCN
assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the

"PCPEKCN CUUGYV (a) Initial recognition and measurement:

(d) Financial assets measured at amortised cost: #NN "PCPEKCN NKCDKNKVKGU CTG TGEQIPKUGF
in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset attributable transaction costs. Financial liabilities include

is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank

assets for collecting contractual cash flows and contractual QXGTFTCHVU CPF FGTKXCVKXG "PCPEKCN KPUV

VGTOU QH VJG CUUGV IKXG TKUG QP URGEK'GF FCVGU VQ ECUJ HNQYU

that are solely for payments of principal and interest. Such D %NCUUK'ECVKQP SWDUGSWGPV OGCU

"PCPEKCN CUUGVU CTG UWDUGSWGPVN[ OGCUWTGF CV COQTVKUGF

cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The losses +H C "PCPEKCN KPUVTWOGPV VIJCV YCU RTGXK

arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of "PCPEKCN CUUGY KU OGCUWTGF CV HCKT XCNW

RTQ'V CPF NQUU 6JKU ECVGIQT[ IGPGTCNGPFCRRM KK T @CWVE G EPTFGCUGU DGNQY \GTQ

other receivables. measured in accordance with IND AS. Financial liabilities

CTG ENCUUK'GF CU JGNF HQT VTCFKPI KH VJC
G (KPCPEKCN CUUGVU OGCUWTGF OWpase@ikepureh&SiNgi Ge nédrte@nw | J

other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):
6JG %QORCP[ ENCUUK'GU CNN 'PCPEKCN NKCDK

Financial assets under this category are measured initially UWTGF CV COQTVKUGF EQUV GZEGRV HQT "F
as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value HCKT XCNWG VJTQWIJ RTQ'V QT NQUU SWEJ
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured

income. at fair value.

H (KPCPEKCN CUUGVU OGCUWTGF d¢o/Loansrngd BRIEOWipgss viTQwlJd

RTQ'V QT NQUU (862. Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate

well as at each reporting date at fair value with all changes ‘+4 OG V.J QF )CKPU C.P F NQUUGU CTG TGEQIF
TGEQIPKUGF KP RTQ'V QT NQUU loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through

EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by
| &GTGEOIPKVKOP H (KPCPEKCN C th&l \}n@ account any discount or premium on acquisition
Q Q Q ( and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
# '"PCPEKCN CUUGV KU RTKOCTKN[ FGTGEQi{PRUYKWGEHQP EUr KPRNWFGF CU 'PCPEG EQU\
receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Company RTQ'V CPF NQUU #HVGT KPKVKCN TGEQIPKVKQF
has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, HQT B6TCFKPI CTG TGEQIPKUGF KP UVCVGOGPV
KH CP GPVKV[ VTCPUHGTU C '"PCPEKCN CUUSUR'P C VTCPUHGT VJCV SWCNK'GU
for derecognition in its entirety and retains the right to service

VJG 'PCPEKCN CUUGV HQT C HGG KV UJCNN Fc&EPRERIEKWIKR Fc Qld TOKEEKREKCN .KCDK

asset or a servicing liability for that servicing contract. If the ,
fee to be received is not expected to compensate the entity # _P(.:_PI.EKCN NKCDKNKV[ KU F.GTGEQIPKUGF YJG
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an

adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing liability for )
the servicing obligation shall be recognised at its fair value. If I(C:nﬁeKr L(J)r\]/ suzsl,tanfiefl:lyp ciffir((:erll\: t':rr};.f I(D)thEeKt\e/rEnchL)"f ;—nG RNCEGF |
the fee to be received is expected to be more than adequate '

P 4 GZKUVKPI NKCDKNKV[ CTG UWDUVCPVKCNN[ OQ

compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset shall be ,
recognised for the servicing right at an amount determined on Q T OQFK'ECV K.Q P KU V.T G.C VGF . cuU VJ. G FGTGEQ!
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in

the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger h ) . ) ised in the S
'"PCPEKCN CUUGV the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement

QH 2TQ'V CPF .QUU

J +ORCKTOGPV QH (KPCPEKCN CUUG\é.lI!lHUGVVKPI "PCPEKCN KPUVTWOGPVU

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies . ) o
expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and Financial assets_ and liabilities are offset and_ the net
TGEQIPKVKQP QH KORCKTOGPV NQUU QP &npantigoarieg jadh b@%‘i?éri‘r“?}v‘ﬁ?%rb”\‘ﬁre is a legally
are debt instruments and trade receivables. For recognition of en orqeablg right to offset the recognise a”.“’“”‘S and there

KORCKTOGPV NQUU QP QVJGT 'PCPEKCN c'%"i?‘dﬁ‘\?” io-1g setfe, oy ¢ Nebbagisyq Feisg the asset and
the Company determines that whether there has been a settle the liability simultaneously.

UKIPKTECPV KPETGCUG KP VJIG ETGFRKV TKUMAdLET RedVErs df SMbuliS Hr&ibhdly Whieh off are

credited to Other Income.

2.9 Leases
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The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) KK 1VJGT NQPI VGTO GORNQ[GG DGPG’'V QDNK
a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the .
inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease The liabilities for compensated absences are not expected

KH HWN'NOGPV QH VJG CTTCPIGOGPV KU F G Rode segedwholy witircl2morths@fier the end of the
URGEK’E CUUGY QT CUUGVU CPF VJG CTTCPI@idiprwhighghe xrapjeyees rgndegtye related service.

to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
URGEK'GE KP CP CTTCPIGOGPV They are therefore measured as the present value of

expected future payments to be made in respect of

services provided by employees up to the end of the

reporting period using the projected unit credit method.

# NGCUG KU ENCUUK’'GF CV VJG KPEGRVKQP FCVG CU C '"PCPEG NGCUG QT

an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the 6JG DGPG'VU CTG FKUEQWPVGF WUKPI VJG C
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is end of the reporting period that hav_e terms approximating
ENCUUK'GF CU C '"PCPEG NGCUG (KPCPEG Ndeistems pighe tlrird/abligations Remagsurements

the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value as a result of experience adjustments and changes in

of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the CEVWCTKCN CUUWORVKQPU CTG TGEQIPKUG
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the

DGVYGGP 'PCPEG EJCTIGU CPF TGFWEVKQP lkfiance sheetfdhe endty dprsonstioayk npunconditional

so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining right to defer settlement for at least twelve months
balance of the liability. after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual

settlement is expected to occur.

Company as a lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the o
5VCVGOGPV QH 2TQ'V CPF .QUU QP C UVTGIR Pest-aprigymen edliglion) x G T VIG

lease term.
&G'PGF EQPVTKDWVKQP RNCPU

Company as a lessor The Company's contribution to provident fund are
.GCUGU CTG ENCUUK'GF CU 'PCPEG NGCcUGU YH@PUKRBTUTE A ERNTTENRGFH TKDWVKQP RNC

the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company as an expense based on the amount of “contribution

VQ VJG NGUUGG #OQWPVU FWG HTQO NG U UGRIYRY oHg pads ansl ppens8iege; je rendered by
are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment the employees.

in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on
Fhe ngt investment outstanding in respect of the Iea_se. Leases (QT FG'PGF DGPG'V RNCPU KP VJG HQTO QH
in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the XKEKPL DGPG'VU KU FGVGTOKPGE W

QH RL )
TKUMU CPF TGYCTFU QH QYPGTUIKR QH cPigufiG ethioll Switfr dtfudtidd YalGafions being carried

&G'PGF DGPG’'V RNCP

as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses
recognised on straight line basis over the term of the relevant are recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income in the
lease. period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised
, , KOOGFKCVGN[] VQ VJG GZVGPV VJCV VJIG DC
ORNQ[GG $GPG'V vested and otherwise is amortised

'ORNQ[GG DGPG'VU KPENWFG RTQXKFGZPM InHCngPeF.I.axeGSORNQ[GG UVCVG
insurance scheme, gratuity, compensated absences and ’

erformance incentives. . . .
P Tax Expense is the aggregate amount included in the

() Short-term obligations FGVGTOKPCVKQP QH RTQ'V QT NQUU HQT VJG
current tax and current tax.

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including nonmonetary

DGPG’'VU VIJCV CTG GZRGEVGF VQ DG UGWreNtGicome Qaxes] YKVIKP

months after the end of the period in which the employees

render the related service are recognised in respect of Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to

employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income

and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when Tax Act, 1961 and rules thereunder. Current income tax assets

the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be

EWTTGPV GORNQ[GG DGPG’'V QDNKICVK Qecoverer froinGorspaiN MPtiiEeGasaliahGwthorities. The tax

The cost of short-term compensated absences is rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that

accounted as under: are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
. %WTTGPV KPEQOG VCZ TGNCVKPI VQ KVGOU TG

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when OT NQUU KU TGEQIPKUGF QWVUKFG RTQ'V QT N
employees render the services that increase their equity).

entitlement of future compensated absences; and

Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying

(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, h . ) . . _
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management

when the absences occur.



70

Annual Report 2018- 19

periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

&GHGTTGF 6CZ

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary
differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their book bases. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised

consideration is receivable (generally the date of their issue)
of such instruments. Diluted earnings per share is computed
WUKPI VJG PGV RTQ'V HQT VJG [GCT CVVTKDWYV
and weighted average number of equity and potential equity
shares outstanding during the year including share options,
convertible preference shares and debentures, except where
the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equity shares that
are converted during the year are included in the calculation
of diluted earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or
date of issuance of such potential equity shares, to the date of
conversion.

VQ VJG GZVGPV VJCV KV KU RTQDCDNQ.1¥ Cash avi€ C45P BdeivRlérisY YKNN DG

available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash

on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other

short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of

three months or less that are readily convertible to a known

COQWPV QH ECUJ CPF CTG UWDLGEV VQ CP K
changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-

term cash commitments.

&GHGTTGF VCZ TGNCVKPI VQ KVGOU TGEQIPKUGF QWVUKFG RTQ'V QT NQUU
KU TGEQIPKUGF QWVUKFG RTQ'V QT NQU UYor &h& Purpbsetof th¥ GtéteienGdd bhsk fldws, cash and

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCI or directly in equity. The carrying amount of deferred
tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to

cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits,
CU FG'PGF CDQXG PGV QH QWVUVCPFKPI DC
they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash

VJG GZVGPV VICV KV KU PQ NQPIGT RTQD méndemddCV UWH'EKGPV VCZCDNG
RTQ 'V YKNN DG CXCKNCDNG VQ CNNQY CNN QT RCTV QH VJG FGHGTTGF VCZ

asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
RTQ'VU YKNN CNNQY VJG FGHGTTGF

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
Minimum Alternate Tax (“"MAT") credit is recognised as an
asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the relevant members of the Company will pay normal

2.15 Provisions ,Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets

and Commitments

VCZ(afEdh&rdi VQ DG TGEQXGTGF

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present

obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it

is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

DGPG'VU YKNN DG TGSWKTGF VQ UGVVNG VJG
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the

effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of a

provision shall be the present value of expense expected to

KPEQOG VCZ FWTKPI VIG URGEK'GF RGTKQfe régiiied td-déttlCilNe BBHgdtionXPidvi¥iénE are therefore

at each reporting period end and the adjusted based on
circumstances then prevailing.

2.12 Share Capital and Securities Premium Reserve

discounted, when effect is material, The discount rate shall be

pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of time

XCNWG QH OQPG[ CPF TKUM URGEK'E VQ VJG N

VIJG FKUEQWPV KU TGEQIPKUGF KP VJG 5VCVGO
C '"PCPEG E 2TQXKUKQPU CTG TGXKGY

cu uv
1TFKPCT[ UJCTGU CTG ENCUUK'GF CU GSéNe'ét\éléteénBErJz%les%%’tMr%ﬁ‘éctﬁ\ di¥et best estimate.

directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Par value of the equity share is recorded as share capital and

(b) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible

VJG COQWPV TGEGKXGF KP GZEGUU QH VJGpigdidn %rfsifg¥r6im Fplist EeDbfts) YhE '&xitefict of which

securities premium reserve.

2.13 Earnings per Share

As per Ind AS 33, Earning Per Share, Basic earnings per share
CTG EQORWVGF D[ FKXKFKPI VJG PGV RTQ’ ¥nbl& FathdGel

to the shareholders’ and weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers

YKNN DG EQP'TOGF QPN[ D[ VIG QEEWTTGPEG
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be rer%l;iéed to settle or a reliable estimate of the

d. Iffo¥nYalidh BY\eYarigdhBiability is

disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

QH UJCTGU CNUQ KPENWFGU "ZGF PWOD G TAQdrtifg&niVasél idJal godsibld a¥skCiMat@nises from past

issuable on conversion of compulsorily convertible preference
shares, debentures or any other instrument, from the date

GXGPVU CPF YJQUG GZKUVGPEG YKNN DG EQF
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
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events not wholly within the control of the entity, Contingent K K 4GEQIPKVKQP QH &GHGTTGF VCZ #UU

assets are not recognised, but are disclosed in the notes.

However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised

then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is is based on an assessment of the probability that future

recognised as an asset. taxable income will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and tax loss carry-

2.16 Government Grant HQTYCTF ECP DG WVKNKUGF +P CFFKVKQP U

required in assessing the impact of any legal or economic

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable limits or uncertainties in various tax jurisdictions.

assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions

attaching to them and the grants will be received. Government b) Estimates and Assumptions

ITCPVU CTG TGEQIPKUGF KP UVCVGOGPV QH RTQ'V CPF NQUU QP C

systematic basis over the periods in which the company The key assumptions concerning the future and other key

recognises as expense the related cost for which the grants sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that

are intended to compensate. JCXG C UKIPK'ECPV TKUM QH ECWUKPI C OCV

the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
"PCPEKCN [GCT CTG FGUETKDGF DGNQY

T b i i and estimates on
6JG RTGRCTCVKQP QH VJG %QORCP[fU R*t‘écr%%Rg@e}J aﬁ%?dc'\?%%zﬁtg\g[ﬁ

requires management to make judgements, estimates and GTU X G YJGP VJG "PCPEKCI

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, ]E)rteparedd. FTX|st|ngt ur::‘umstances andh assun;ptlort\s abo;tt
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying uture developments, however, may change dué o marke

disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the

FCVG QH VJG 'PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU 'UVXK¥WEA: GUE Fhanges M GFRAFIRGB (e assumptions
are continuously evaluated and are based on management’s when they occur.

experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

K 7TUGHWN NKXGU QH VCPIKDNG KP VCPI

The Company reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
tangible/intangible assets at each reporting date, based

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could i~
on the expected utility of the assets.

result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the

carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
iods.

periods KK &G'PGF DGPG'V QDNKICVKQP

+P RCTVKEWNCT VJG %QORCP[ JCU KFGPVK'GF_ V HONNQYKPI CT, ,

YIJGTG UKIPK'ECPV LWFIGOGPVU GUVKOCVG@J%EC}FS%E/H%Q/\;PEQ,E B&¥ pere'v rRNcP
are required. Further information on each of these areas and G.O ; QI V. DGP.G v .CPF \./‘JG RTGUGPV
how they impact the various accounting policies are described obllgat_lon are ‘?Ete_"“'”ed usmg_actuar_lal valuatlons: An

DGNQY CPF CNUQ KP VJG TGNGXCPV PQVGU V&A@l “ﬁﬂ’étIQ’l‘E'R‘@'KFﬁJ’(‘gﬁﬁ"Qﬂd’ﬁf'@Jénéﬁfzumpt'ons

future salary increases, mortality rates and future

a) Judgements - ; S
pension increases. In view of the complexities involved

In the process of applying the company’s accounting policies, KP VJG XCNWCVKQP CPF KVU NQPI VGTO |
management has made the following judgements, which have DGPG’'V QDNKICVKQP KU JKIJN[ UGPUKVKXG
VIG OQUV UKIPK'ECPV GHHGEV QP VJG COQVSYMPlang gAY | psRungtionk prey ipgewed at each
"PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU reporting date.
Contingencies: iii) Inventories :

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course The Company estimates the net realisable values of

of business in relation to claims against the company, inventories, taking into account the most reliable evidence

including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. available at each reporting date. The future realisation of

By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when these inventories may be affected by future technology

one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. or other market-driven changes that may reduce future
The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, selling prices.

of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of
UKIPK'ECPV LWFIOGPVU CPF VJG WUG Q%6 UVkREEVc BEAWEFkpPGCUWTGOGPYV QF
the outcome of future events. Instruments:

9JGP VJG HCKT XCNWGU QH 'PCPEKCN CUU
liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be



12

Annual Report 2018- 19

measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their To identify the potential impact of the standard on the
fair value is measured using valuation technigues including %QORCP[fU "PCPEKCN UVCVGOGPVU VIG ¢
the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from analysed contracts of the relevant revenue streams of the
observable markets where possible, but where this is not Company.
feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing
fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs 6JG KORCEV QH VJG PGY UVCPFCTF KU KFG
such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in materially affecting the current recognition and measurement
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported QH TGXGPWGU VJQWIJ VIGTG YQWNF DG UK
HCKT XCNWG QH '"PCPEKCN KPUVTWO G P \digclosure requirements for the Company’s to comply

with.

4.2 Other recently issued accounting pronouncements and
+PF #5 4AGXGPWG HTQO %QPVTCEWVRVYKFHHEEYKYO GTIQUT VIG [GCT GPFGF /CT

In March, 2018 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”)has a) Amendments to Ind AS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax
PQVK'GF +PF #5 AGXGPWG HTQO %QPVTC Essets fogWniealisod beseed G T U

which is effective for accounting periods beginning on or . ,
after April 1, 2018. This standard replaces existing revenue D #OGPFOGPVU VQ +PF #5 ORNQ[GG $GPG"
recognition rules with a single comprehensive model to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contract with customers.

Under IND AS 115, revenue is recognised when the entity Application of above pronouncements are not expected

transfers control of promised goods or services to customers. X KIP RCEV QP VJ¢
#P GPVKV[ KU TGSWKTGF VQ FKUENQUG U\Q? F]E&%%V y\9§§{ G CPI—Q
CN U CVGOGPVU

SWCNKVCVKXG KPHQTOCVKQP VQ GPCDNG WL?@TU QH
to understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of

revenue and cash flows, if any arising from contracts with

customers. The Company intends to adopt the new standard

effective April 1, 2019.

c) Ind AS 116: Leases
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(Amountin ° lakhs)

Particulars Freehold  Buildings  Furniture Plant & 1H'EG Vehicles Vehicles
Land & Fixtures  Machin- Equip- under
ery ment Finance
Lease

Year Ended 31 March 2017
Gross Carrying Amount
&GGOGF %QUV CU QH #50T.FON - - - 0.36 0.08 1,502.14
Additions 523.44 328.72 18.21 100.33 - - 970.70
Disposals - - - - - -
Closing Gross carrying amount ~ 2,025.14 328.72 18.21 100.33 0.36 0.08 2,472.84
Accumulated Depreciation
Depreciation charge during the ) 5.04 050 231 0.22 0.05 8.12
year
Disposals - - - - - -
Closing accumulated - 5.04 0.50 231 0.22 0.05 8.12
depreciation
Net carrying value as on
31-March-2017 2,025.14 323.67 17.71 98.02 0.14 0.03 2,464.72
Year ended 31-March-18
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross carrying amount 2,025.14 328.72 18.21 100.33 0.36 0.08 - 247284
Additions 10.00 7.72 - 0.26 - - 17.98
Closing Gross carrying amount 2,025.14 338.72 25.93 100.33 0.62 0.08 - 2,490.82
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening accumulated - 5.04 0.50 2.31 0.22 0.05 - 8.12
depreciation
Depreciation charge during the - 1049 171 4.66 0.19 0.03 - 17.08
period
Closing accumulated - 1553 2.21 6.97 0.41 0.08 - 25.20
depreciation
Net carrying amount as on
31-March-18 2,025.14 323.19 23.72 93.36 0.22 - 2,465.62
Year ended March 31, 2019
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross carrying amount 2,025.14 338.72 25.93 100.33 0.62 0.08 - 2,490.82
Additions - 467.68 6.28 6,495.35 32.88 15.45 11.58 7,029.21
Closing Gross carrying amount 2,025.14 806.40 32.21  6,595.68 33.50 15.53 11.58  9,520.03
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening accumulated ; 15.53 2.21 6.97 0.41 0.08 ; 25.20
depreciation
Depreciation charge during the - 1182 2.90 30.17 2.02 0.66 044 4801
period
Closing accumulated - 27.35 5.11 37.16 243 0.74 044 7323

depreciation
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Particulars
Year Ended March 31, 2018

(Amountin ° lakhs)

Gross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross carrying amount 0.05
Additions -
Disposals -
Closing Gross carrying amount 0.05
Accumulated Depreciation

Opening accumulated depreciation 0.04
Depreciation charge during the year 0.01
Disposals -
Closing accumulated depreciation 0.05
Net carrying value as on 31-March-2018 -
Year Ended March 31, 2019

Gross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross carrying amount -
Additions 28.08
Disposals -
Closing Gross carrying amount 28.08
Accumulated Depreciation

Opening accumulated depreciation -
Depreciation charge during the year 1.86
Disposals -
Closing accumulated depreciation 1.86
Net carrying value as on 31-March-2019 26.22

Particulars

(Unsecured, considered good)

(Amount in ° lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2018

Security deposit 85.33 1.03
Total 85.33 1.03
(Amount in ° lakhs)
. As at

Particulars March 31, 2018
(Unsecured, considered good)

(a) Capital advances 2,693.55 1,984.71
(b) Operating lease prepayments 1,352.00 1,365.95
Total 4,045.55 3,350.66
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(Amountin ° lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
Raw material (including stock-in-transit) 589.21 -
Finished goods (including stock-in-transit) 114.93 79.34
Stores and spares 67.90 -
Rejection and scrap 16.71 -
Total 788.75 79.34
(Amountin ° lakhs)
. As at
Particulars March 31, 2018
(Unsecured, considered good)
(i) Other than related parties 153.16 683.96
Total 153.16 683.96
(Amountin * lakhs)
. As at
Particulars March 31, 2018
Cash on hand 2.78 4.73
Balances with banks -Current accounts 1.70 755.03
Total 4.48 759.76
(Amount in ° lakhs)
. As at
Particulars March 31, 2018
#EETWGF KPVGTGUV QP "ZGF FGRQUKVU 17.82 -
Claim receivables 96.96 96.96
Balances in Fixed Deposit accounts with original maturity less than 12 months 479.95 -
594.73 96.96

Total
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(Amountin ° lakhs)

As at

Particulars March 31, 2018

(Unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid expenses 2.19 0.39

Operating lease prepayments 13.95 13.95

Balances with government authorities

- Goods and service tax credit receivable 966.18 84.30

Payment under protest
(i) Excise duty -

(i) Sales Tax Appeal 13.12 13.12
Advance to suppliers 19.02 21.36
Advance to Employees 0.51 0.41
Others 16.42 5,000.00
Total 1,031.39 5,133.53
Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
Number of . Number of .
Shares Amount () Shares Amount ()

(@) Share capital

(i)  Authorised capital
Equity shares of I 2 each 3,25,00,000 6,50,00,000 3,25,00,000 6,50,00,000
3,25,00,000 6,50,00,000 3,25,00,000 6,50,00,000

(i)  Issued capital
Equity shares of | 2 each 2,77,00,000 5,54,00,000 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000
2,77,00,000 5,54,00,000 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000

(iii)  Subscribed and fully paid up capital
Equity shares of | 2 each with voting rights 2,77,00,000 5,54,00,000 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000
2,77,00,000 5,54,00,000 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000

D 4GEQPEKNKCVKQP QH VJG PWODGT QH UJCTGU CPF COQWPV QWVUVCPFKPI CV VJG DGIKP

Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
Sr’:I:r?s? eHre?; Amount (*) Srl:l:rr:sb Erecl)cfi Amount (*)
Equity shares with voting rights
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000 1,85,00,000 3,70,00,000
Add: Issued during the year 20,00,000 40,00,000 72,00,000 1,44,00,000
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,77,00,000 5,54,00,000 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000

2,77,00,000 5,54,00,000 2,57,00,000 5,14,00,000
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E &GVCKN QH UJCTGJQNFGT JQNFKPI OQTG VJCP UJCTGU QH VJG %QORCP]

Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
Sr’:l:rrgsb (Ie—lre(l)(; % of holding Srl:l:rl:sb eHrecl)(fi % of holding
Saket Agarwal 41,08,321 14.83 65,63,973 25.54
Rahul Gupta 1,00,30,030 36.21 80,30,000 31.25
Shri Lakshmi Metal Udyog Limited 28,61,209 10.33 80,30,000 31.25

F 4KIJVU 2TGHGTGPEGU CPF TGUVTKEVKQPU CVVCEJGF VQ GSWKV[ UJCTGU

6JG %QORCP[ JCU QPG ENCUU QH GSWKV[ UJCTGU JCXKPI C RCT XCNWG QH p4uU RGT UJCT
In The event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amount, in proportion of their shareholding.

(Amountin ° lakhs)

As at

Particulars March 31, 2018

Securities premium reserve 10,856.00 8,496.00
General reserve 1,053.13 788.27
Share Warrants outstanding account 840.00 1,440.00
Other Comprehensive income (3.13) (3.13)
Total 12,746.01 10,721.14

(Amountin ° lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
(1) Securities premium reserve 8,496.00 8,496.00
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,360.00 -
Add: addition during the year 10,856.00 8,496.00
Balance at the end of the year
2) General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 788.27 90.30
Add: addition during the year 264.86 697.97
Balance at the end of the year 1053.13 788.27
3) Share Warrants outstanding account
Balance at the beginning of the year 1440 1,440
Less: share issued during the year (600) -
Balance at the end of the year 840.00 1,440
(4) Other Comprehensive income
Balance at the beginning of the year (3.13) (3.13)
Balance at the end of the year (3.13) (3.13)

&GUETKRVKQP QH VJG RWTRQUGU QH GCEJ TGUGTXG YKVJIKP 'SWKV]

# Securities premium: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium. It is utilised
in accordance with the provisions of the Act, to issue bonus shares, to provide for premium on redemption of shares or debentures, write-
off equity related expenses like underwriting costs etc.
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4GVCKPGF 'CTPKPIU +V TGRTGUGPVU WPCNNQECVGF WPFKUVTKDWVGF RTQ'VU QH VJG EQ

@ 4GOGCUWTGOGPVU QH FG'PGF DGPG'V RNCPU 4GOGCUWTGOGPVU QH FG'PGF DGPG'V RNC
on plan assets (excluding interest income).
(Amount in " | akhs)

As at

Particulars March 31, 2018

(a) Term Loan:

- From bank
Secured (refer note below) 2,900.00 -

(b) Vehicle Loan:

- From bank
Secured by way of hypothecation of vehicles (refer note below) 6.22 -
Total 2,906.22 -
As at March 31, 2018
. Current
Particulars Non Current /ICVWTKVKGU QH
borrowings non-current
borrowings

6GTO .QCP HTQO DCPM CTG UGEWTGF CU HQNNQYU

By First Pari Passu charge on residential immovable

property situated at GO8 Maharani Bagh and all the

OQXCDNG '"ZGF CUUGVU EWTTGPV CUUGVU RTGUGPV CPF
future) of the Company and second pari passu charge

QXGT VJG .CPF CPF $WKNFKPI CV &WLCPC $GPICNWTW
(Company'’s warehouse). The loan is further guaranteed

D[ RGTUQPCN IWCTCPVGG QH /T 5CPLC[Z)WQQQ9C %QT&()(S)"P%VG ) )
guarantee of APL Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Applicable

rate of interest is 1 year MCLR+0.10% p.a. The loan

outstanding as at balance sheet date is repayable in

12 installments commencing from 09 Nov, 2019 and

ending 09 May, 2025.

8GJKENG .QCP HTQO DCPM CTG UGEWTGF CU HQNNQYU

Vehicle Loan is secured by way of hypothecation

of respective vehicle and repayable in 37 monthly

installments commencing from 15 Des, 2018. As on 31 6.22 3.13 - -
March, 2019 there were 33 installments outstanding.

Applicable rate of interest is 9.10% p.a.

5GPUKVKXKV[ #PCN[UKU HQT XCTKCDNG TCVG KPUVTWOGPVU

A reasonably possible change of 50 basis points (bps) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and

RTQ'V QT NQUU D[ VIG COQWPVU UJQYP DGNQY 6JKU CPCN[UKU CUUWOGU VJCV CNN QVJGT
remain constant.

2TQ'V  .QUU 'SWKV[ 0GV QH 6CZ
50 bps increase 50 bps decrease 50 bps increase 50 bps decrease
+PVGTGUV QP VGTO NQCPU HTQO DCPMU
For the year ended 31 March 2019 15.00 (15.00) 10.83 (10.83)
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Particulars
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(Amount in * lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
Provision for compensated absences 2.21 0.47
Provision for gratuity 2.93 -
Total 5.14 0.47
(Amountin ° lakhs)
Particulars Il
March 31, 2018
K &GHGTTGF 6CZ .KCDKNKVKGU QP CEEQWPV QH
2TQRGTV[ 2NCPV 'SWKROGPV +PVCPIKDNG #UUGVU 122.25 15.72
6QVCN &GHGTTGF 6CZ .KCDKNKVKGU # 122.25 15.72
KK &GHGTTGF 6CZ #UUGVU QP CEEQWPV QH
2TQXKUKQP HQT 'ORNQ[GG $GPG'V '"ZRGPUGU 1.47 -
- Minimum Alternate Tax Credit 72.78 -
6QVCN &GHGTTGF 6CZ #UUGVU $ 74.25 -
&KUENQUGF CU &GHGTTGF 6CZ .KCDKNKVKGU O0GV =# $? 48.00 15.72
(Amount in ° lakhs)
. As at
Particulars March 31, 2018
Deferred Income (refer note below) 898.50 -
898.50 -

Note:

Deferred income arises in respect of import of capital goods without payment of custom duty under Export Promotion Capital Goods

Scheme (Refer note 37)

Particulars

Loan repayable on demand

(Amountin ° lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2018

- From bank (Secured)

Cash credit 2,547.36 -
Total 2,547.36 -
Note : 18
(Amountin ° lakhs)
Particulars =
March 31, 2018
Qutstanding dues to Micro and small enterprises - -
Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 38.03 48.99
38.03 48.99

Total
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6JG COQWPV FWG VQ /KETQ CPF UOCNN GPVGTRTKUGU CU FG'PGF KP

i6JG /KETQ 5OCNN CF

DGGP FGVGTOKPGF VQ VJG GZVGPV UWEJ RCTVKGU JCXG DGGP KFGPVK'GF QP VJG DCUKU QtF

relating to Micro and Small Enterprises are as below:

Particulars

(i) The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the year

(Amountin ° lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2018

(i) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the year

(iii) The amount of interest-due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
CFFKPI VJG KPVGTGUV URGEK'GF WPFGT VJKU #EV

(iv) The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end
of the year

The amount of interest remaining due and payable to suppliers disallowable as
deductible expenditure under Income Tax Act, 1961

(Amount in * lakhs)

Particulars Asat
March 31, 2018
Security deposit 100.00 -
Current maturities of long term debts 103.13 -
Capital creditors 230.16 -
Interest accrued on borrowings 2.83 -
"ORNQ[GG DGPG’'VU RC[CDNG 29.35 3.00
Other Payable 149.86 2.27
Total 615.33 5.27
(Amount in ° lakhs)
Particulars As at
March 31, 2018
Statutory remittances 23.51 3.41
Advance from others 1,700.00 1,700.00
Advance from employees 0.73 -
Deferred Income (refer note below) 47.47 -
Total 1,771.71 1,703.41
Note:

Deferred income arises in respect of import of capital goods without payment of custom duty under Export Promotion Capital Goods

Scheme (Refer note 37)

(Amountin ° lakhs)

Particulars As at

March 31, 2018
Provision for compensated absences 0.15 0.04
Total 0.15 0.04




81

(Amount in * lakhs)
Particulars FBEL

March 31, 2018
2TQXKUKQP HQT vVCZ PGV QH CFXCPEG VCZ NCMJU /CTE 24,52 N2B8/62U

24.52 268.52

(Amountin ° lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2018
Sale of products 716.79 18,805.19
Sale of Service - 305.08
Total 716.79 19,110.27

Note: Consequent to the introduction of Goods and Service Tax (GST) with effect from July 1, 2017, Central Excise, Value Added Tax (VAT)
etc. have been replaced by GST. In accordance with ‘Ind-AS 18 : Revenue’ and Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, GST is not included
in Revenue from operations for applicable periods.

(Amountin ° lakhs)

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018
+PVGTGUV KPEQOG "ZGF FGRQUKYV YKVJ DCPMU 17.82 28.38
Interest income - others 183.91 -
Other Income 221.77 -
Total 423.50 28.38

(Amountin ° lakhs)

. For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018

Raw Material

Inventories of raw material at the beginning of the year - -

Add : Purchases 1,343.57 17,548.58
Less : Inventories of raw material at the end of the year 657.11 -
Total 686.46 17,548.58

(Amountin ° lakhs)

. For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018

Inventories at the end of the year:

Finished goods 114.93 79.34
Scrap 16.71 -
131.64 79.34

Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 79.34 -
Scrap - -
79.34 -

Total (52.30) (79.34)
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(Amount in * lakhs)

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018

Salaries and wages 10.66 49.15
Contribution to provident and other funds 7.68 3.45
Gratuity 2.93 -
Staff welfare expenses 3.54 231
Total 24.81 54.91

&WTKPI VIG [GCT VJIG %QORCP[ TUGIERBIIBKKS (YEareRrded OI&AN P1YV2@ &1 7.46 lakhs) as remuneration to key

managerial personnel. The details of such remuneration is as below

5JQTV VGTO GORNQ[GG DGPG’'VU 16.30 7.05

2QUV GORNQ[OGPV DGPG’'VU 0.86 0.37

1VIJGT NQPI VGTO GORNQ[GG DGPG’'VU 0.42 0.04

Total 17.58 7.46
(Amount in ° lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended

Interest expense :

March 31, 2018

- Term Loan - 160.10
Other borrowing cost 1.32 28.14
Total 1.32 188.24
(Amountin ° lakhs)
Particulars Fi;;?:hy; f r2e(;1f8ed
&GRTGEKCVKQP QP RTQRGTV[ RNCPV GSWKROGPVU 48.01 17.10
Amortisation on intangible assets 1.86 -
Total 49.87 17.10
(Amountin ° lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2018
Freight outward 13.22 -
Power and fuel 8.82 23.84
Advertisement and sales promotion 0.22 0.59
Rent expense 2.00 4.80
Travelling and conveyance 0.66 2.17
Legal and professional charges 14.15 11.21
Repair Maintenance - Others 1.01 2.70
Insurance expenses 0.24 -
Rates and taxes 2.34 3.03
Security services 0.65 17.63
Bad debts - 303.48
Director Sitting Fee 5.75 1.00
Amortisation of leasehold prepayments - 2.18
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. As at
Particulars March 31, 2018
Miscellaneous expenses 11.15 52.04
Total 60.21 424.67

.GICN 2TQHGUUKQPCN EJCTIGU KPENWFG CWFKVQT U TGOWPGTCVKQP CU HQNNQYU
To Statutory Auditors

For Audit (including quarterly reviews) 1.00 0.50
For Taxation Matters 1.00 0.50

(Amountin * lakhs)

For the year ended

Particulars March 31. 2018
Current Tax

%WTTGPV 6CZ QP RTQ'VU HQT VJG [GCT 77.77 281.79
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods (4.99) 3.18
Total Current Tax Expense 72.78 284.97
&GHGTTGF 6CZ

Decrease)/Increase in deferred tax liabilities 32.28 1.56
(

Total Tax Expense 105.06 286.53

4GEQPEKNKCVKQP QH 6CZ GZRGPUG CPF VJG CEEQWPVKPI RTQ'V OWNVKRNKGF D[ +PFKCfU 6

Particulars

2TQ'V DGHQTG +PEQOG 6CZ '"ZRGPUG 369.92

Enacted Tax Rates in India 27.82%

Computed Expected Income Tax Expense 102.91

Current Tax Expense (as per MAT Provisions) 77.77

Effective Tax Rate 21.02%

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2018

a) Basic

OGV 2TQ'V CHVGT 6CZ CVVTKDWY¥KhNB)NG VQ UIJCTGIQNFGTU 2,64,85520 6,97,97,240

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,57,00,000 1,85,00,000

Add: Weighted average number of shares issued during the year 2,52,055 3,35,342

Weighted Average number of equity shares used to compute basic earning per share 2,59,52,055 1,88,35,342

Basic Earnings (in rupees) per share of" 2/- each (March 31, 2018: " 2/- each) 1.02 3.71

b) Diluted

OGV 2TQ'V CHVGT 6CZ CVVTKDWVCDNG VQ UJCTGJQNFGTU 2,64,85,520 6,97,97,240

Weighted Average number of equity shares of * 2/- each (March 31, 2018: " 2/- each)

outstanding at the end of the year 2,59,52,055 1,90.58,904

Diluted Earnings (in Rupees) Per Share of 2/- each (March 31, 2018: " 2/- each) 1.02 3.66

The company does not have any potential equity shares and thus, weighted average number of shares for computation of basic EPS and
diluted EPSremains same.
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(A) Operating Lease
(i) The company has entered into long term agreement lease agreement for land. The company does not have an option to purchase

the leased land at the expiry of the lease period. The unamortised operating lease prepayments as at March 31, 2019 aggregating
) CU CV /CTEJ KU KPENWFGF KP QVJGT PQP EWTTGPV EWTTGPV

KK 6JG %QORCP[ JCU GPVGTGF KPVQ NGCUG CTTCPIGOGPVU HQT NGCUG QH QH'EGU HQT
consent, and which can be terminated after lock in period by serving notice period as per the terms of the agreements.

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018

(i) Information related to leases

Total of minimum lease payments
-Not later 1 year 2.04 1.33

-Later than 1 year and not later 5 years 2.38

-Later than 5 years
KKK .GCUG 2C[OGPV TGEQIPKUGF KP VJG UVCVGOGPV QH RTROV CPF NQUU H&T VJG [GCT

(B) Finance Lease

6JG %QORCP[ JCU VCMGP EGTVCKP XGJKENGU CPF GSWKROGPVU WPFGT '"PCPEG NGCUG 6
QH VJG NGCUG VGTOU 6JG QDNKICVKQP WPFGT '"PCPEG NGCUGU CTG UGEWTGF D[ VJG NG
debt and further leasing imposed by the lease agreement.

+PVGTGUV TCVGU WPFGTN[KPI CNN QDNKICVKQPU WPFGT '"PCPEG NGCUGU CTG "ZGF CV TG
(QT PGV ECTT[KPI COQWPV QH CUUGVU CESWKTGF WPFGT '"PCPEG NGCUG CU CV /CTEJ

Finance Lease Liabilities

Total minimum

Particulars lease payments
outstanding
Not later than 1 Year March 31,2019 3.87 0.74 3.13
March 31,2018 - - -
Later than 1 Year and not later than 5 Years March 31,2019 6.76 0.54 6.22
March 31,2018 - - -
Later than 5 Years March 31,2019 - - -

March 31,2018 - - -

Included in the Financial Statements as

Particulars It

March 31, 2018
-Current maturities of long term debts (Refer note 22) 3.13 -
-Non current borrowings ( Refer note 16) 6.22 -

Export Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) allows import of capital goods including spares for pre-production, production and post
production at zero duty subject to an export obligation of 6 times of duty saved on capital goods imported under EPCG scheme, to be
HWN'NNGF KP [GCTU TGEMQPGF HTQO CWVJQTK\CVKQP KUUWG FCVG

6JG EQORCP[ KU CXCKNKPI VIKU DGPG'V CPF KORQTVKPI ECRKVCN IQQFU WPFGT VJG UEJGO(
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VJG DGPG’'VU TGEGKXGF KP CEEQTFCPEG YKVJ VJG +PF #5 #EEQWPVKPI HQT J)OXGTPOGPV

6JG DGPG'VU UCXKPI QH EWUVQO FWV[ QDVCKPGF HTQO IQXGTPOGPV CTG VTGCVGF CU C
FGHGTTGF DGPG’'V WPFGT QVJGT PQP EWTTGPV NKCDKNKVKGU KP 0QVG CPF TGEQIPKUGF C
UEJGOG VJG EQORCP[ JCU CP GZRQTV QDNKICVKQP GSWKXCNGPV VQ VKOGU QH FWV][ UCX¢
VQ UVCVGOGPV QH RTQ'V CPF NQUU QP C RTQ TCVC DCUKU CU CPF YJGP VJG GZRQTV QDNKI
export of FOB value of at least| 5696.94 lakhs (March 31, 2017- Nil) against which the Company has saved a duty ofl 949.49 lacs (March

31, 2017- Nil).

&GVCKNU QH TGNCVGF RCTVKGU
a) Key Managerial Personnel:

Name

Mr. Saket Agarwal Managing Director !

Mrs. Gunjan Agarwal Non Executive Director #

Mr. Rahul Gupta Managing Director

Mrs. Megha Gupta Non Executive Director *

Mr. Amresh Mishra %JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H'EGT
Mr. Nandlal Bansal %IJKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H'EGT
Mrs. Surbhi Arora Company Secretory

! Mr. Saket Agarwal resigned as Managing Director on 12 June, 2018.
Mrs. Gunjan Agarwal resigned as Director on 12 June, 2018.
A Mr. Rahul Gupta was appointed as Managing Director on 04 May, 2018.
* Mrs. Megha Gupta was appointed as Director on 11 June, 2018.
/T #OTGUJ /KUJTC TGNKPSWKUJGF QH'EG QP 1EVQDGT
/T OCPFNCN $CPUCN YCU CRRQKPVGF CU %JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H'EGT QH VJG EQORCP|

D 4GNCVKXGU QH -G[ /CPCIGTKCN 2GTUQPPGN QH 2CTGPV %QORCP[ YJQ CTG WPFGT VJG G

Name
Mrs. Saroj Rani Gupta Grandmother of Mr. Rahul Gupta
Mrs. Neera Gupta Mother of Mr. Rahul Gupta

E 'PVKVKGU YJGTG &KTGEVQTU 4GNCVKXGU QH &KTGEVQTU JCXG EQPVTQN UKIPK'ECPV KPF
APL Apollo Tubes Limited
Shri Lakshmi Metal Udyog Limited
APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Apollo Metalex Private Limited

Shree Ganesh Steel Tubes
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Transactions with Related Parties (Amount in * lakhs)

Particulars

Rent Income

Relationship

Year ended
March 31, 2018

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV HEBNWGPEG 54.00

Rent Expense

Shree Ganesh Steel Tubes

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV KEWNWGPEG 0.90

Mrs. Neera Gupta

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

0.40 -

Mrs. Saroj Rani Gupta

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

0.40 -

Mr. Saket Agarwal

Key Managerial Personnel

- 0.90

APL Infrastructure Private Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV KPHNWGPEG 3.00

5CNG QH )QQFU

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV RRPIBNWGPEG -

Apollo Metalex Pvt. Ltd.

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV KRPRBONWGPEG -

2WTEJCUG QH 2TQRGTV]

2NCPV

'SWKROGPV

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPMW,0888NWGPEG -

Shri Lakshmi Metal Udyog Limited

'"PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV HPGBNWGPEG -

2WTEJCUG QH )QQFU

Shri Lakshmi Metal Udyog Limited

'"PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV KHPGHNWGPEG -

Apollo Metalex Pvt. Ltd.

'"PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV HOPEBBNWGPEG -

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV KHPHANWGPEG 7.72

4GKODWTUGOGPV QH

'"ZRGPUGU

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'"PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPV W@IBNWGPEG -

Mr. Rahul Gupta

Key Managerial Personnel

16.00 -

#FXCPEG TGEGKXGF HTQO UWRRN[ QH TCY

materials

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK’ECP\2,981NW G P E 5,079.90

APL Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

'"PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECP\2,00B50NWGPEG -

4GHWPF QH CFXCPEG TGEGKXGF HQT UWRRNJ[ QH

raw materials

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPMW,R85NW G P E (6,079.90

APL Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

'"PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECP\RZ,KRBEEONWGPEG -

Interest Expense

Shri Lakshmi Metal Udyog Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI UKIPK'ECPW,00BFRPNWGPEG -

Salary
Mr. Nandlal Bansal Key Managerial Personnel 8.55 -
Mrs. Surbhi Arora Key Managerial Personnel 7.75 7.46
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As at
March 31, 2018

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI

UKIPK'ECPV ®PEBBNWGPEG 58.32

Apollo Metalex Pvt. Ltd.

'PVGTRTKUGU JCXKPI

UKIPK'ECPV KEWNWGPEG

Finance Arrangement

Mr. Rahul Gupta

Key Managerial Personnel

Director Sitting Fees

Mr. Saket Agarwal

Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Gunjan Agarwal

Key Managerial Personnel

- 8,640.00
0.09 0.25
0.09 0.25

Mrs. Megha Gupta

Key Managerial Personnel

0.15 -

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) obligation as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31, 2019 is

| 8.10 lakhs (March 31, 2018 :I Nil).

Contingent Liability of the company for the year ended March 31, 2019 is Nil (March 31, 2018 Nil)

C

JGPGTCN FGUETKRVKQP QH VJG 'ORNQ[GG $GPG'V 2NCP

6JG EQORCP[ JCU CP QDNKICVKQP VQYCTFU

ITCVWKV][

WPHWPFGF FG'PGF DGPG’'V TGVK"

provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of the employment of

an amount equivalent to 15 days/ one month salary, as applicable, payable for each completed year of service or part thereof in excess
of six months in terms of Gratuity scheme of the company or as per payment of Gratuity Act, whichever is higher. Vesting occurs upon
EQORNGVKQP QH 'XG [GCTU QH UGTXKEG

D 2NCP V[RKECNN[ GZRQUGU VJG EQORCP[ VQ CEVWCTKCN TKUMU UWEJ CU KPX

UCNCT[ TKUM

+PXGUVOGPV 4KUM
6JG RTGUGPV XCNWG QH VJG FG'PGF DGPG’'V RNCP NKCDKNKV]

FGPQOKPCVGF KP +PFKC

determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. Currently, for the plan in India, it has
relatively balanced mix of investments in Insurance related products.

+PVGTGUV 4CVG 4KUM

A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on

the plan’s debt .

.QPIGXKV[ 4KUM

6JG RTGUGPV XCNWG QH VJIJG FG'PGF DGPG’'V RNCP NKCDKNKV[ KU ECNEWNCVGF D[ TG
participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's

liability.

5CNCT[ 4KUM

6JG RTGUGPV XCNWG QH VJG FG'PGF RNCP NKCDKNKV[ KU ECNEWNCVGF D[ TGHGTGPEG VQ
in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

0Q QVJGT RQUV TGVKTGOGPV DGPG'VU CTG RTQXKFGF VQ VJG GORNQ[GGU
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+P TGURGEV QH VJG RNCP KP +PFKC VJG OQUV TGEGPV CEVWCTKCN XCNWCVKQP QH VJIG
FG'PGF DGPG’'V QDNKICVKQP YGTG ECTTKGF QWV CU CV /CTEJ D[ CP CEVWCT[ 6JG R’
the related current service cost and the past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

6JG %QORCP[ JCU ENCUUK'GF VJG XCTKQWU DGPG'VU RTQXKFGF VQ GORNQ[GGU CU WPFG

# &G'PGF %QPVTKDWVKQP 2NCPU

6JG %QORCP[ JCU C FG'PGF EQPVTKDWVKQP RNCP KP TGURGEV QH RTQXKFGPV HWPF %
employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered
by the Government. The obligation of the group is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any
constructive obligation.

&WTKPI VIG [GCT VJIG %QORCP[ JCU TGEQIPKUGF VJG HQNNQYKPI COQWPVU VQYCTFU FG’

Loss —
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2018
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 7.68 3.45

+PENWFGF KP e% QPVTKDWVKQP VQ RTQXKFGPV CPF QVIJGT HWPFUf WPFGT '"ORNQ[GG $GPC

$ 1VIGT .QPI 6GTO $GPG'VU &G'PGF $GPG'V 2NCPU

K %JCPIG KP RTGUGPV XCNWG QH QDNKICVKQP Gratuity

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period - -

Acquisition adjustment - -

Interest cost - -

Service cost 2.93 -

Past service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - -
$GPG’'VU RCKF - -

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation - -

Present value of obligation as at the end of period 2.93 -
(ii) Liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheet Gratuity
Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2018

0GVY FG'PGF DGPG'V NKCDKNKV[ CV VJG UVCTV QH VJG RGTKQF - -
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Total Service Cost 2.93 -

Net Interest cost (Income) - -

Re-measurements - -
$GPG'V RCKF FKTGEVN[ D[ VJG GPVGTRTKUG - -
OGV FG'PGF DGPG’'V NKCDKNKV[ CV VJG GPF QH VJG RGTKQF - -
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 2.93 -

Recognized under:

Long Term Provision 2.93 -

Short Term Provision - -
2.93 -
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Note: As per company'’s policy pertaining to Compensated Absence , an employee can accumulate and carry forward his leave balance
in future periods. The company does not expect all employees to take the full amount of accrued leave or require payment with in the
PGZV VYGNXG OQPVJU 6JGTGHQTG VJG RC[OGPV QDNKICVKQP JCXG DGGP ENCUUK'GF CU

KKK 'ZRGPUG TGEQIPK\GF KP VJG 5VCVGOGPV QH 2TQ'V CPF .Qratulty

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Service cost 2.93 -

Particulars

Interest cost - -
'"ZRGPUG TGEQIPK\GF KP VJG 5VCVGOGPV QH 2TQ'V CPF .QUU 293 -

(iv) Principal Actuarial assumptions Gratuity
For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018
Discount Rate per annum 7.82% 7.86%
Salary Escalation Rate per annum 8.00% 8.00%
Retirement age 60 Years 60 Years
Mortality tables +#./ = ? +#./ = ?

(v) Sensitivity Analysis
6JG UGPUKVKXKV[ QH VJG FG'PGF DGPG'V QDNKICVKQP VQ EJCPIGU KP VJG YGKIJVGF RTK
Gratuity

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018

Discount Rate

Increased by 1% (0.51) -
Decreased by 1% 0.65 -
Salary Escalation Rate

Increased by 1% 0.64 -
Decreased by 1% (0.52) -

Note : 42 Financial Instruments

Particulars As at March 31, 2018

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized

Cost Cost

Financial Assets
Trade Receivables - - 153.16 - - 683.96
Cash and Bank Balances - - 4.48 - - 759.76
Other Financial Assets - - 680.06 - - 1.03
Total Financial Assets - - 837.70 - - 1,444.75
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 5,453.58 - - -
Trade Payables - - - - - 48.99
Other Financial Liabilities - - 615.33 - - -

Total Financial Liabilities - - 6,068.91 - - 48.99
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%TGFKVY 4KUM /CPCIGOGPV
%TGFKVY TKUM TGHGTU VQ VJG TKUM VJCV C EQWPVGTRCTV[ YKNN FGHCWNV QP KVU EQPV
6JG EQORCP[ KU GZRQUGF VQ ETGFKY TKUM HTQO KVU QRGTCVKPI CEVKXKVKGU RTKOC
KPENWFKPI FGRQUKVU YKVJ DCPMU HQTGKIP GZEJCPIG VTCPUCEVKQPU CPF QVJGT 'PCP
worthiness of the customers based on publicly available information and the company’s historical experiences. The company’s
exposure to its counterparties are continuously reviewed and monitored by the Chief Operating Decision Maker(CODM).

Credit period varies as per the contractual terms with the customers . No interest is generally charged on overdue receivables.
6JG EQORCP[ FKTGEVN[ TGFWEGU VJG ITQUU ECTT[KPI COQWPV QH C '"PCPEKCN CUUGV YJ
TGEQXGTKPI C '"PCPEKCN CUUGV KP KVU GPVKTGV[ QT C RQTVKQP VIGTGQH

+PVGTGUV 4CVG 4KUM /CPCIGOGPYV
6JG QORCP[ KU GZRQUGF VQ KPVGTGUV TCVG TKUM DGECWUG VIJG %YQORCP[ DQTTQYU H)

.KSWKFKV[ 4KUM /CPCIGOGPYV
Ultimately responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity
risk management framework for the management of the Company’s short term, medium term and long term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve
DQTTQYKPI HCEKNKVKGU D[ EQPVKPWQWUN|[ OQPKVQTKPI HQTGECUV CPF ECUJ HNQYU CP
and liabilities.

C 4KUM OCPCIGOGPV

The company being in a capital intensive industry ,its objective is to maintain a strong credit rating ,healthy capital ratios and establish
a capital structure that would maximise the return to stakeholders through optimum mix of debt and equity.

The company’s capital requirment is mainly to fund its capacity expansion ,repayment of principal and interest on its borrwing and
strategic acquisitions. the principal source of funding of the company has been, and is expected to continue to be, cash generated
from its operations supplemented by funding from bank borrowings and the capital markets. The comapny is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements.

6JG EQORCP[ TGIWNCTN[ EQPUKFGTU QVJGT '"PCPEKPI CPF TG'PCPEKPI QRRQTVWPKVKGU
and elongate the maturity of its debt portfolio, and closely monitors its judicious allocation amongst competing competing capital
exapnsion projects and strategic acquisition, top capture market opportunities at minimum risk.

The company monitors its capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes, interest bearing
loans and borrowing less cash and cash equivalents, bank balnaces other than cash and cash equivalents.

(Amountin ° lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31, 2018

Non current borrwing 2,906.22 -
Current maturities of non current borrowings 103.13 -
Current Borrowings 2,547.36 -
Less :- cash and cash equivalents (4.48) (759.76)
Total Debts 5,552.23 (759.76)
Total equity 13,300.01 11,235.21
Gearing Ratio 0.42 -0.07

Equity includes all capital and reserves of the company that are managed as capital
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(b) DIVIDENDS

(Amountin ° lakhs)

As at

Particulars March 31, 2018

Final dividend for the year ended march 31, 2019 of rupees Nil (March 31,2018
-Rupees Nil)

Dividend not recongised at the end of the reporting - -

Dividend distribution tax - -

The board of directors did not recommended any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2019

During the year , Shri Lakshmi Metal Udyog Limited (‘SLMUL), has acquired by way of entering into a Share Purchase Agreement
(‘Agreement’) for the acquisition of 80,30,030 Equity Shares and Options attached to 43,00,000 Warrants of the company which will
together represent 40.43% of the fully diluted share capital of the company in terms of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 and relevant rules thereto. The acquisition / investment would be a Related Party Transaction in terms of the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the said Agreement, SLMUL made an open offer which got completed on February 01, 2019 and SLMUL became promoter
of the company in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 3(1) and Regulation 4 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011. During the offer period, SLMUL acquired 13,25,000 Equity Shares representing 5.16% of the paid-up share
capital of the company from open market and 15,36,209 Equity Shares representing 5.98% of the paid-up share capital of the company as
tendered under open offer, both aggregating to 28,61,209 Equity Shares representing 11.14% of the paid-up share capital of the company.

Subsequent to the year end, in accordance with the Agreement, SLMUL has aquired balance equity share to complete the total acquisition
of 50.64 % share in Company, which is subject to completion of requirements of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation,2018 as applicable.”

Based on the details regarding the status of the supplier obtained by the company ,there is no supplier covered under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act).This has been relied upon by the auditors.

For VAPS & Co. For and On Behalf of the Board of Apollo Tricoat Tubes Ltd.
Firm Reg. No. 003612N
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
Praveen Kumar Jain Rahul Gupta Megha Gupta
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 082515

Sd/- Sd/-

Nandlal Bansal Surbhi Arora

Place : Ghaziabad %JKGH (KPCPEKCN 1H @m@mpany Secretary

Date : May 17, 2019 Membership No. A33370
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